
~P 4  o L~ 
~~ _ . ~ k

~ 
s ' x~ 
a' _ - ~, p 

X660 _ PC

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
City Council Agenda 

Monday, March 28, 2022 
8:00 PM 

{~[~i 7 r , T ,, 

~~7~ °'r:, ~~ ° ~ ~"'' 3Q ; s ._ f 

This meeting of the City Council will be held in City Council Chambers, City Hall, 140 Main Street. 
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED. This meeting will be televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast 
Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34) or you can view the meeting using the link under the Meeting 
Videos tab on the city website (www.marlborough-ma.gov). 

1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, March 14, 2022. 

2. From Council President Ossing: Mayor to update the City Council on the $1,422,500.00 transfer from 
the Undesignated Fund to the West Side Fire Station Stabilization account per Council Order No. 21-
1008468A. 

3. PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric, to replace direct buried cable for 
Woodland Estates with 5457'of 1-2" cable in conduit install 85' of 2-3" conduit from riser poles to 
pullboxes, 10 pullboxes, 1 heavy duty handhole, 1 junction box, replace 3 submersible transformers 
with pad mounted transformers and replace 4 risers to install 1-2" cable in conduit via directional 
drilling on Vega Road, Order No. 22-1008541. 

4. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $25,000.00 from the 
Massachusetts Attorney General's Office awarded to the City of Marlborough to be administered 
through the Human Services Office, for fuel assistance for Marlborough residents in need. 

5. Communication from the Mayor, re: Statement of Interest for Marlborough Public Schools to the 
Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA). 

6. Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Request to present information regarding Chapter 
358 of the Acts of 2020, Multi-Family Zoning Requirements. 

7. Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Sewer and Drainage Easements relative to certain 
parcels on Lacombe Street, in proper legal form, Order No. 22-1008516. 

8. Communication from Planning Board, re: Howes Landing Subdivision, Recommended acceptance of 
Gikas Lane as a Public Way. 

9. Petition from Massachusetts Electric to relocate and install a new pole to remove a tree guy on Amory 
Road. 

10. Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License, Antoine Bitar, d/b/a Hannoush 
Jewelers, 601 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode 
upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the chamber. 
Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping purposes. 



MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL 2 MARCH 28, 2022 

11. Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License, Gerald Dumais, d/b/a Dumais 
& Sons Secondhand Store, 65 Mechanic Street. 

12. Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License, Roman Kimyagarov, d/b/a 
Arthur & Sons Shoe Repair, 107 Main Street. 

13. Petition of New Cingular Wireless, PCS, LLC (d/b/a AT&T) for a grant of location for one (1) small 
cell wireless facility to be located on an existing pole withing the public right of way in the vicinity of 
241 Forest Street. 

14. Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees: 
a) Conservation Commission, February 17, 2022 & March 3, 2022. 
b) Historical Commission, January 20, 2022. 
c) Municipal Aggregation Committee, March 22, 2022. 
d) Planning Board, February 14, 2022. 
e) Zoning Board of Appeals, March 8, 2022 

15. CLAIMS: 
a) Sarah Ayaz, 8 Eureka Street, #1, Worcester, pothole or other road defect. 
b) Beth Bryant, 15 Farm Road, pothole or other road defect. 
c) Anthony Giovane, 75 Roosevelt Street, Hudson, MA, pothole or other road defect. 
d) Laura Henderson, 53 Clearview Drive, pothole or other road defect. 
e) Matthew Pfleger, 16 Birchwood Lane, Hopkinton, pothole or other road defect. 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 



yBoRo Ward Councilors 
Councilors-at-Large 4 U A ~~ a Ward 1 — Laura J. Wagner 

Mark A. Oram '~'' ` - ~" ~= 
'_ Ward 2 — David Doucette 

Michael H. Ossing ~C .~ ~ ^'"'' 
u,,,u~~~~ r3 ~ ~ t_ ra Ward 3 — J. Christian Dumais 

Samantha Perlman ~ '~"'"' . 
~ 

` ~ ` °~ 
~ -

~ ~'-' ~ d 4 — Teona C. Brown 
Kathleen D. Robey . p ~~ ~ ~ : ~. ~ ~ .a ~at'.d 5 — John J. Irish 

~sso Ac Ward 6 — Sean A. Navin ~ 
~~ ~ ~' A ̀ ~~. ? ~ ,~--~ ~~V~~ 7 — Donald R. Landers, Sr. 

Council President 
Michael H. Ossing 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2022 

Council Vice-President 
Kathleen D. Robey 

The regular meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, Maxch 14, 2022, at 8:00 PM in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, 
Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Perlman & Robey. Meeting adjourned at 8:29 PM. 

Motion by Councilor Duxnais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, February 28, 2022, FILE; adopted. 

Mayor Vigeant provided the City Council with an update on COVID-19 and city events. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $19,500.00 from the 
Massachusetts Cultural Council awarded to the City of Marlborough to be awarded 
by the Cultural Council in support of worthy arts, humanities, music, and youth-based 
initiatives in our community; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $13,350.00 from the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) awarded to the City of Marlborough for 
the Building Resilient Infrastructure & Communities (BRIG) program for the Hazard 
Mitigation Plan Update project; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $80,436.00 from the Executive 
Office of Elder Affairs (EOEA) awarded to the Council on Aging to be used to fund 
administration, transportation, and programing services offered by the Senior Center; 
adopted. 

1-1



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 MARCH 14, 2022 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts ("the City") appropriate the amount 
of $500,000.00 (five hundred thousand dollars) for the purpose of paying the cost of 
reconstruction or making extraordinary repairs to the Sligo Hill Water Tank. 

That to meet this appropriation, the Comptroller/Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, 
is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to MGL Chapter 44, Section 8 (4), 
as amended and supplemented, or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue 
bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor is authorized to contract for and 
expend any grants, aid, or gifts available for this project; and that the Mayor is authorized 
to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this project. 

Any premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this 
vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds 
or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with 
MGL Chapter 44, Section 20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to 
pay such costs by a like amount, referred to the FINANCE COMMITTEE & ORDERED 
ADVERTISED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts ("the City") appropriate the amount 
of $1,000,000.00 (one million dollars) for the purpose of paying the cost of water main 
construction or reconstruction. 

That to meet this appropriation, the Comptroller/Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, 
is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to MGL Chapter 44, Section 8 (5), 
as amended and supplemented, or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue 
bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor is authorized to contract for and 
expend any grants, aid, or gifts available for this project; and that the Mayor is authorized 
to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this project. 

Any premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this 
vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds 
or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with 
MGL Chapter 44, Section 20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to 
pay such costs by a like amount, referred to the FINANCE COMMITTEE & ORDERED 
ADVERTISED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts ("the City") appropriate the 
amount of $5,175,000.00 (five million one hundred seventy-five thousand dollars) 
for the purpose of paying the cost of street construction. 

That to meet this appropriation, the Comptroller/Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, 
is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to MGL Chapter 44, Section 7 (1), 
as amended and supplemented, or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue 
bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor is authorized to contract for and 
expend any grants, aid, or gifts available for this project; and that the Mayor is authorized 
to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this project. 

Any premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this 
vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds 
or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with 
MGL Chapter 44, Section 20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to 
pay such costs by a like amount, referred to the FINANCE COMMITTEE & ORDERED 
ADVERTISED; adopted. 

1-2



IN CITY COUI~TCIL 3 MARCH 14, 2022 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $1,448,100.00 which moves funds from 
Undesignated Fund (Free Cash) to various departments for their Capital Requests as 
outlined in the transfer sheet, referred to the FINANCE COMMITTEE; adopted. 

CITYOF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGETTRANSFERS --

DEPT: Various FISCAL YEAR. 2022 

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 
Available 
Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Desc~pfion: 

$11,233,113.00 $1,448,100.00 `10000 35900 UodesignaledFuod 

Reason; To fund ~~ous capital requests 

Reason: 

$1,448,100.00 Total 

A~ilable 
Amount Org Code Object Account Desc~ption: Balance 

$243,100.00 19300006 58512 Capi(al0uflay-Fire $0.00 

Fire Squad Truck 

$455,000.00 99300006 58467 Capifal0u9ay-PublicfaciliGes $0.00 

Pools, Cemetery, Schools and Reservoir 

$750,000.00 19300006 58131 

DPW Equipment 

$1,448,100.00 Total 

Capifal0uilay-DPWEquipme~ $0.00 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Proposed Amendment to Code of the City of Marlborough, Chapter 510 
"Sewers" §2(D) "Use of Public Sewers" as submitted by the Mayor, referred to the 
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE AND ORDERED ADVERTISED; adopted. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT 
THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER 
AMENDED BY AMENDING CHAPTER 510, ENTITLED "SEWERS," AS FOLLOWS: 

I. Chapter 510, entitled "Sewers", Section 510-2, entitled "Use of Public Sewers.", 
subsection (D), is hereby amended as follows (new text shown as underlined, deleted 
text shown as s#~lc~ e~tg~): 

The owners of all houses, buildings or properties used for human occupancy, 
employment, recreation or other purposes, situated with the City and abutting on any 
street, alley or right-of-way in which there is now or may in the future be located a public 
sanitary sewer of the City, are hereby required, at their expense, to install suitable toilet 
facilities therein and to connect such facilities directly with the proper public sewer in 
accordance with the provisions of this chapter, within the following time limits: 

1-3



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 MARCH 14, 2022 

(1) Where said public sewer now exists at the time of the effective date of this clauses
or is constructed and/or located after said effective date with official notice by the 
Commissioner that the public sewer is available for connection, the connection 
shall be completed: (a) prior to transfer of the property, (b) prior to change in use 
of a structure as set forth in Chapter 650, Zoning, (c) prior to an increase in the 
sewage design flow applicable to a structure for purposes of Title 5, 310 CMR 
15.000, of the State Environmental Code, or (d) upon failure of any system under 
said Title 5, 310 CMR 15.000, whichever shall occur first. 

`._t - - _.~_ - - _ 

For purposes of this subsection, the term "transfer" shall mean the conveyance of any 
interest in real property, with or without consideration, including by deed, lease, or 
assignment, but excluding: (a) taking a security interest in a property, including but not 
limited to issuance of a mortgage; (b) refinancing a mortgage or similar instrument, 
whether or not the identity of the lender remains the same; (c) a change in the form of 
ownership among the same owners, such as placing the property within a family trust of 
which the owners are the beneficiaries, or changing the proportionate interests among a 
group of owners or beneficiaries; (d) adding or deleting a spouse as an owner or 
beneficiary; or a transfer between spouses during life, outright or intrust; or the death of 
a spouse; and (e) the appointment of or a change in a guardian, conservator, or trustee. 

An exemption from the connection requirement in this section may only be granted upon 
application to the Board of Health, and with the recommendation of the City Engineer for reasons 
ofd: (a) extraordinary site conditions that prohibit or severely limit the feasibility of 
connection to such public sewer, a..~ +~ _-,,,.:~~, ~~.~'n~,~ ~+ ~.~ a~~:~~.~ .~}~ ~ ~~. ~ ~ a„~ _~ 

provided that the exemption sha11 apply only 
until such incapacity is removed and subject to a private disposal system meeting all applicable 
requirements and any other conditions imposed by the board; (b) an escrow or other acceptable 
agreement is in place requiring the connection be completed within six (6) months after a property 
transfer; or (~c) for a period of five years from the date of installation of a new or replacement 
private disposal system which fully complies with Title 5, provided that the exemption shall expire 
upon the failure of any such system under said Title 5. 

1-4



IN CITY COUNCIL 5 MARCH 14, 2022 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $100,000.00 which moves funds from 
Undesignated Fund (Free Cash) to Sewer Service Betterment to provide for low interest 
loans to eligible property owners to cover the costs associated with connecting to public 
sewer, referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE; adopted. 

C1YOF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TR~NSf ERS 

FROM ACCOUNT, 
Ruailable 
Balance Rr~ount Ogg Code Objecf Account Descnpfio~ 

$11,233,113.00 $100,10,00 ~1~100 35900 U~designafed Fund 

Reason. To end p~ope~y connections to Cify sewer 

Rvailable 
Rmou~f Ogg Code Object Rccounf ~sc~pfion; Balance 

$100,~10,~) f119900(~ 5 40 Sewer Service Bene~menl $0.00 

$100,000.00 Total $1~1,000~00 Total 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Appointment of Catherine Usinas to the Commission on Disabilities for 3-
year term from date of Council confirmation, referred to the PERSONNEL 
COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Mayor, re: Notification of Mayoral 
reappointments to the OPEB Trust and the Cultural Council, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Notice of Dismissal of 
the matter McDonald's Corp. v Raising Cane's Restaurants, LLC, Marlborough City 
Council, et al, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Application for Special 
Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of J&D Landscape Contractors, to construct 
and operate both a contractor's yard and a landscape contractor's yard at the Airport 
Industrial Park, 101 Airport Boulevard, Unit 12, in proper legal form, Order No. 21/22-
1008441D, MOVED TO AGENDA ITEM #19; adopted. 

1-5



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 MARCH 14, 2022 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY MARCH 28, 2022, as the 
DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric, to replace 
direct buried cable for Woodland Estates with 5457'of 1-2" cable in conduit insta1185' of 
2-3" conduit from riser poles to pullboxes, 10 pullboxes, 1 heavy duty handhole, l junction 
box, replace 3 submersible transformers with pad mounted transformers and replace 4 
risers to install 1-2" cable in conduit via directional drilling on Vega Road, referred to the 
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY, APRIL 11, 2022, as DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Application for Modification of Special Permit from 
587 Bolton Street, Inc., to allow for outdoor seating, a gazebo and bar area at 587 Bolton 
Street, referred to the URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE & ADVERTISE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Navin, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from National Grid, re: Notice of upcoming sideline 
vegetation maintenance within the electric transmission right-of-way easement, FILE; 
adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Navin, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Executive Office of Energy and Environmental 
Affairs, re: Public comment period on the Yearly Operational Plan submitted by the City 
of Marlborough, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE; 
adopted. 

a) School Committee, February 1, 2022 & February 8, 2022. 
b) Conservation Commission, February 3, 2022. 
c) Library Trustees, February 1, 2022. 
d) Planning Board, January 24, 2022. 

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, referred to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted. 

a) Alyssa Adams, 1 Andrews Way, Southborough, pothole or other road defect. 
b) Karen Brummel, 56 Simmons Street, pothole or other road defect. 
c) Danny Chaves, 3 Grove Street, Hudson, MA, pothole or other road defect. 
d) Gregory Gowaski, 126 Langelier Lane, residential mailbox claim (2b). 
e) Rebekah Honer, 41 Naugler Avenue, pothole or other road defect. 
~ Dipali Patel, 1205 Applebriar Lane, pothole or other road defect. 
g) Vicki Pineda, 105 Hildreth Street, pothole or other road defect. 
h) Jenna Schlehuber, 419 Stearns Road, pothole or other road defect. 
i) John Viggiano, 84 Emer Road, pothole or other road defect. 

Reports of Committees: 

THERE WERE NO REPORTS OF COMMITTEE. 

1-6



IN CITY COUNCIL 7 MARCH 14, 2022 

Motion by Councilor Irsih, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH THAT THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING CHAPTER 125, ENTITLED 
"PERSONNEL," §6 "SALARY SCHEDULE" AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By addin to the salary schedule referenced in Section 125-6, the following: 

Position Rate 

Parking Enforcement Officer Not to Exceed $25 Per Hour. 

II. This ordinance shall supersede and replace any existing rate for said positions) in the 
current salary schedule. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

First Reading, suspended; Second Reading, adopted; Passage to Enroll, adopted; 
Passage to Ordain; adopted. No objection to passage in one evening. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Application for 
Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of J&D Landscape Contractors, to 
construct and operate both a contractor's yard and a landscape contractor's yard at the 
Airport Industrial Park, 101 Airport Boulevard, Unit 12, in proper legal form, Order No. 
21/22-1008441D, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

•'t t 
IN CITY COUNCIL 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 
J&D LAND HOLDINGS LLC 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 
ORDER NO.21/22-1008441E 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Permit to J&D Land Holdings LLC (the "Applicant") for a contractor's yard and a landscape 
contractor's yard at 101 Airport Boulevard (Unit 12), in the Limited Industrial Zoning District, as 
provided in this Decision and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Applicant, J&D Land Holdings LLC, is a Massachusetts limited liability company 
with an address of 804 Boston Post Road, Sudbury, MA 01776. 

2. The Applicant is the owner of the property located at 101 Airport Boulevard (Unit 12), 
Marlborough, MA, being shown as Parcel 52-1-12 on Assessors Map 73 (the "Site"). 

1-7



IN CITY COUNCIL MARCH 14, 2022 

In accordance with Article V, Section 650-17 and Section 650-18(A)(48), of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Marlborough (the "Zoning Ordinance"), the Applicant proposes 
a contractor's yard and a landscape contractor's yard at the Site (the "Use"). As shown 
on the Plans referenced in paragraph 5 below, the Use consists of a building, accessory 
parking, outdoor storage areas, and landscaped areas. 

4. The Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough an Application for a Special Permit ("Application") for the Use. 

In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of abutters, 
filing fees, a site plan entitled "Proposed Site Plan of Use Area #12 101 Airport 
Boulevard in Marlborough, MA" by Connorstone Engineering, with the last revision date 
of October 12, 2021, and a landscaping plan entitled "Proposed Landscape Plan of Use 
Area #12 in Marlborough, MA" by Connorstone Engineering, with the last revision date 
of October 12, 2021 (collectively the "Plans") attached hereto as "Attachment A." 

6. The Application was certified as complete by the Building Commissioner of the City of 
Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, in 
accordance with the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council for the 
issuance of a Special Permit. 

7. The Site is located in the Limited Industrial Zoning District. 

8. The Site has an area of 46,543 square feet +/- as shown on the Plans. 

9. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of Marlborough 
and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council 
established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City Clerk for the City 
of Marlborough caused notice of the same to be advertised and determined that notice of 
the same was provided to abutters entitled thereto in accordance with applicable 
regulations and law. 

10. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A, 
opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, December 6, 2021. The public 
hearing was held at the Marlborough City Hall, 140 Main Street. The hearing was closed 
on December 6, 2021. 

11. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public hearing 
detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, and 
traffic. 

12. At the public hearing, no members of the public spoke in opposition to the Use. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications. 

1-8



IN CITY COtTNCIL 9 MARCH 14, 2022 

B. The City Council finds that the proposed Use of the Site is an appropriate use and in 
harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Marlborough when subject to the appropriate terms and conditions as provided herein. 
The City Council makes these findings subject to the completion and adherence by the 
Applicant, its successors and/or assigns to the conditions more fully set forth herein. 

C. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the 
Applicant a Special Permit for a contractor's yard and a landscape contractor's yard at 
101 Airport Boulevard (Unit 12) as shown on the Plans filed, SUBJECT TO THE 
FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions shall be binding on the Applicant, its 
successors andlor assigns: 

1. Construction in Accordance with Applicable Laws. Construction of all structures on the 
Site is to be in accordance with all applicable Building Codes and Zoning Regulations in 
effect in the City of Marlborough and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and shall be 
built according to the Plans as may be amended during Site Plan Review. 

2. Site Plan Review. The issuance of the Special Permit is further subject to detailed Site 
Plan Review by the Site Plan Review Committee, in accordance with the City of 
Marlborough Site Plan Review Ordinance prior to the issuance of the building permit. 
Any additional changes, alterations, modifications, or amendments, as required during 
the process of Site Plan Review, shall be further conditions attached to the building 
permit, and a final certificate of occupancy shall not be issued until the Applicant has 
complied with all conditions, provided that the Site Plan Committee may authorize the 
phasing of site work depending upon weather conditions and other factors. Subsequent 
Site Plan Review shall be consistent with the conditions of this Special Permit and the 
Plans submitted, reviewed and approved by the City Council as the Special Permit 
Granting Authority. 

3. Modification of Plans. Notwithstanding conditions #1 and #2 above, the City Council or 
the Site Plan Review Committee may approve engineering changes to the Plan's, so long 
as said changes do not change the Use as approved herein, or materially increase the 
impervious area of the Use, reduce the green area, alter traffic flow, or increase the size 
of the building, all as shown on the Plans. 

4. Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, briefs and 
other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the Application, and as 
amended or revised during the application/hearing prncessbefore the City Council and/or 
the City Council's Urban Affairs Committee, are herein incorporated into and become a 
part of this Special Permit and become conditions and requirements of the same, unless 
otherwise altered by the City Council. 

1-9



IN CITY COUNCIL 10 MARCH 14, 2022 

5. Storm Water and Erosion Control Mana  gement. The Applicant, its successors and/or 
assigns, shall ensure that its site superintendent during construction of the project is 
competent in stormwater and erosion control management. This individual(s)' 
credentials shall be acceptable to the Engineering Division of the City's Department of 
Public Works and the City's Conservation Commission. This individuals) shall be 
responsible for checking the Site before, during, and after storm events including 
weekends and evenings when storms are predicted. This individuals) shall ensure that 
no untreated stormwater leaves the Site consistent with the State's and the City's 
stormwater regulations. This individuals) shall ensure compliance with the approved 
sequence of construction plan and the approved erosion control plan. The Applicant, its 
successors and/or assigns, shall grant this individuals) complete authority of the Site as 
it relates to stormwater and erosion controls. 

6. Screening. In accordance with Section 650-18(A)(48) of the Zoning Ordinance, the 
Applicant shall install fencing, vegetated screening, or a combination of screening types, 
to screen areas of the Site used for the storage of vehicles, equipment, and materials from 
the street and adjacent properties, and shall maintain the fencing and plantings in good 
repair. Said screening shall comply with the requirements of all applicable City 
Ordinances. 

7. Outdoor Storage Areas. In accordance with Section 650-18(A)(48) of the Zoning 
Ordinance, the outdoor storage of vehicles, equipment, and materials shall be located on 
impervious and otherwise dust-free surfaces. Materials shall be stored with sufficient 
protections to avoid damage to landscaped areas and to avoid interference with the proper 
functioning of stormwater infrastructure. Lawn axeas shall be separated from adjacent 
parking/storage areas with curbing. Any storage of bark mulch at the Site shall be subject 
to fire safety conditions approved through the Site Plan Review process. The Site shall 
not be used to store grass clippings or similar landscaping debris that may generate odors. 

8. Indoor Storage Areas. Building areas used to store vehicles, equipment, and materials 
indoors shall be equipped with floor drainage systems designed to prevent fuel, oil, and 
other hazardous materials from entering the stormwater or sewer systems, approved 
through the Site Plan Review process. 

9. Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance. The Site may not be used for major repairs of vehicles 
and equipment, but minor maintenance of vehicles and equipment which are exclusively 
operated as part of the Use may be performed indoors only, subject to Condition 10. 

10. Noise and Air Quality. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall comply with 
the City's Noise Ordinance, and shall comply with all state and federal requirements 
governing air quality and emissions. 

11. Li hting. Exterior lighting at the Site shall be downward facing and shielded to minimize 
impacts on neighboring properties, with a lighting plan for the Site to be reviewed and 
further conditioned during the Site Plan Review process. Exterior lighting at the Site shall 
be shut off outside of operating hours, except for lighting necessary for security and 
emergency access. 

12. Compliance with A~licable Laws. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns agrees 
to comply with all municipal, state, and federal rules, regulations, and ordinances as they 
may apply to the construction, maintenance, and operation of the Use. 

1-10



IN CITY COUNCIL 11 MARCH 14, 2022 

13. Recording of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General 
Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, at its 
expense shall record this Special Permit in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds after 
the City Clerk has certified that the twenty-day period for appealing this Special Permit 
has elapsed with no appeal having been filed, and before the Applicant has applied to the 
Building Commissioner for a building permit. Upon recording, the Applicant shall 
forthwith provide a copy of the recorded Special Permit to the City Council's office, the 
Building Department, and the City Solicitor's office. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: a — Abstain: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & Robey. 
Abstain: Brown. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED That the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land located on Jefferson 
and a small portion of Lincoln Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcels 147, 148, 150, 151, 
152, & 153 in addition to Map 56, Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157 & 158, referred to 
PLANNING BOARD, AND ADVERTISE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR MONDAY, 
APRIL 1l, 2022; adopted. 

THAT, PURSUANT TO SECTION 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, BE 
IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT 
CHAPTER 650 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS MOST 
RECENTLY AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. The Zoning Map established by Chapter 650, Zoning, Article III Establishment of 
Districts, Section 650-8 "Boundaries Established; Zoning Map" is hereby amended as 
follows: 

a. The zoning map amendments set forth herein shall be as shown on the map attached 
herewith entitled "Proposed Zoning Change Commercial Automotive to NB & 
RB". 

b. The land shown on said attached map as "CA to NB" shall be included in the 
Neighborhood Business (NB) District. Said land includes the following: 

City Assessor Map 56, Parcels 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, 153, and land within 
the rail trail corridor including the former rail spur; and 

c. The land shown on said attached map as "CA to RB" shall be included in the 
Residence B (RB) District. Said land includes the following: 

City Assessor Map 56, Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157, and 158. 

II. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of passage. 

Councilor Dumais recused. 

ORDERED There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith 
adjourned at 8:29 PM; adopted. 

1-11



p~u¢°_° ¢ CITY ~I 

~: Marlborough, Mass. DECEMBER 2d, 2421 

ORDERED: 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

That the Mayor and City Auditor submit for City Council approval, the establishment of a 
new Stabilization Account, titled "West Side Fire Station Stabilization Account", and it is further 
ORDERED, that the Mayor submit a transfer request in the amount of $1,422,500.00 from the 
Undesignated Fund to the new "West Side Fire Station Stabilization account, be and is herewith 
APPROVED. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 21-1008468A 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: December 29, 2022 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

~,~ ~~ n:~~ ~.~-
c~~ ~f 

2-1



ORDERED: That the FINCOM review Conditions 6 and 7 in Order 19-1007762B (Green District Housing) 
to determine the fund where the payments shall be deposited. This information shall be forwarded to 
the Mayor/Auditor to establish the account and submit transfers from the FY22 Undesignated account 
into the account "designated by the City Council." Refer to FINCOM. 

Background: 

The City Council approved the Special Permit for the Green District (475 housing units) on December 2, 
2019, Council Order 19-100776X. There were two conditions in the special permit that required the 
developer to submit "payable to a fund or funds designated by the City council prior to submission of 
each payment.". 

Condition 6: Requires a payment to the city of $50,000 per dwelling unit that would have been required 
under Section 650-26 of the Zoning Ordinance. For both Site 1 and 2, the number of applicable units is 
twelve which means both sites have a $600,000 payment to be submitted prior to the building permit 
being issued for each site. The Site 1 building permit was issued in February 2021. The $600,000 for Site 
1 was deposited in the General Fund and is now part of the FY22 Undesignated Fund. As the money 
was deposited, but no fund was established, the Council should designate the fund for this payment. 

Condition 7: To mitigate any impacts associated with the Use, the special permit language requires the 
developer to provide a payment of $3,500.00 for each unit. For Site 1 a payment of $822,500 (235 units 
x $3500) was received in February 2021 and deposited in the General Fund. These funds are now part of 
the FY22 Undesig~iated account. Again, as the money was deposited, but no fund was established, the 
Council needs to designate the fund for this payment. 

It should be noted that work on Site 2 has begun and a building permit is anticipated in early 2022 so 
another payment of $600,000 for Site 1 and one for Site 2 of $840,000 (240 units x $3500 } will be 
issued prior to the building permit being issued. 

Submitted by Councilors Robey and Ossing 

2-2



4 ~natt v~ 
~~ ~fS it ~~ ~'~"~~~ ~2~ z̀`~ - ¢b 

y, mw ; c ~. 
p q 

~ ss° '~ pc~ IV~ariborough, Kass., MARCH 14, 2022 
•' ~ '! 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY MARCH 28, 2022, as the DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric, to replace direct buried 
cable for Woodland Estates with 5457'of 1-2" cable in conduit install 85' of 2-3" conduit from 
riser poles to pullboxes, 10 pullboxes, 1 heavy duty handhole, 1 junction box, replace 3 
submersible transformers with pad mounted transformers and replace 4 risers to install 1-2" cable 
in conduit via directional drilling on Vega Road, be and is herewith referred to the PUBLIC 
SERVICES COMMITTEE. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 22-1008541 

3



~i► i ~ ~. 

,~ • 

~~ f~ ~ 
~/ i l f i ~/ ! ~' 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
a~ww.marlborough-ma.gov 

March 24, 2022 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

"~ W I~l~ ~,J' ' ~12.~'~~~~x~G abxic~a 

1~IE o Grant acceptance — Residentiafl IE~~rgy Assistance Program 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors, 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

~~z ~ ~~~ 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Enclosed for your review and acceptance is a Residential Energy Assistance Grant from the 
Massachusetts Attorney General's Office in the amount of $25,000.00 for FY22-FY24. 

This award will be used to provide aid through our Human Services Office for fuel assistance for 
Marlborough residents in need. Residential heating costs are substantially higher this year and our 
Human Services OfFice expects an increase in shut off notices in the coming weeks. 

I'd like to take this opportunity to thank the Attorney General's Office and the United Way for 
their assistance in securing this funding that will be used over the course of the next three years. 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

Mayor 

Enclosures 

4-1



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Human Services DATE: 2/14/2022 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Arthur Vigeant, Mayor 

NAME OF GRANT: Residential Energy Assistance Grant 

GRANTOR: Mass Attorney General's Office 

GRANT AMOUNT: $25,000.00 

GRANT PERIOD: 2/14/22 - 6/15/24 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Provide heating assistance to Marlborough residents in need 

ITEMS FUNDED Provide assistance to defray heating costs for residents who are in low income 

engergy assistance program (LIHEAP) 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: No

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? No

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS TO 
BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

NO 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: 4/25/2022 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 

4-2



~`' ~ ~~ ATTACHMENT A ~:~, ~i,~~! 

~'~ SCOPE OF SERVICES ~ 
BETWEEN THE MASSACHUSETTS OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Mnuxa H~u.EY AND CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

ATTORNEY GENERAL 

INTRODUCTION 

This Scope of Services (SOS) is between the Massachusetts Office of the Attorney General (AGO) and City of 
Marlborough and is in regard to the FY2022-FY2024 Residential Energy Assistance Grant. 

The entire agreement between the parties (the "Contract") consists of the following documents in the following order of 

precedence: 

1. The Commonwealth Standard Terms and Conditions; 

2. The Commonwealth Standard Form Contract; 

3. All requirements listed in the FY2022-FY2024 Residential Energy Assistance Grant RFP; 

4. All statements of activities to be conducted in City of Marlborough's response to FY2022-FY2024 Residential 

Energy Assistance Grant RFP; and 

5. This SOS (Attachment A). 

OVERVIEW, EFFECTIVE DATE, AND TERM 

This Contract's term (the "Term") begins on the February 14, 2022 (the "Effective Date") and shall terminate on June 15, 

2O24 ("Termination Date"). 

3 AMOUNT OF AWARD AND CONDITIONS 

The amount of this award is $25,000.00. This award is subject to the provisions set forth in this Contract, including but 

not limited to the following conditions: 

• Completion of Grant contract materials by March 25, 2022, including original signatures. Scanned copies of 

contract materials with original signatures may be accepted if original contract materials with wet ink signatures 

are received by mail within 30 days of signature. Scanned documents shall be sent to 
Nathan.Gardner@mass.~ov. 

• Continued compliance, if applicable, with the statutory requirements set forth in G.L. ch. 12, secs. 8E and 8F, and 

G.L. ch. 68, sec. 19, including initial registration and filing of annual financial reports with the AGO's Non-Profit 

Organizations/Public Charities Division. 

• Submission three annual reports containing financial and programmatic information. Reports shall be submitted 

to the AGO on July 15, 2022, July 14, 2023, and July 12, 2024. 

• The AGO may request programmatic documentation or financial records related to programming funded under 

this Contract at any time in its sole discretion. 

• Any funds unexpended by the Contract termination date must be remitted back to the AGO within 30 days. 

Page 1 of 3 

4-3



• Failure to submit timely reports or remit unexpended funds within 30 days of the Contract termination date may 
affect the AGO's decision to act favorably on future grant applications and may result in a denial of such 
applications. 

• The AGO will monitor the grantee to ensure that the requirements and objectives of the grant are met. 

• The AGO reserves the right to revoke grant award if grantee fails to meet grant objectives and/or requirements. 

~ Grantee acknowledges that all documentation submitted to the AGO is subject to the Massachusetts Public 
Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, § 10, and M.G.L. c. 4, § 7, cl. 26. 

• Grantee attributes the AGO as a funding source or partial funding source for any materials funded by the AGO. 
Suggested wording for print: "Funding provided by a grant received from the Massachusetts Attorney General's 
Office." 

4 BUDGET AND USE OF AWARD 

Award Recipient City of Marlborough 

Total Award Amount $25,000.00 
Heating Assistance Subawards for 
LIHEAP-Eligible Primary Source of Heat $18,750.00 
Heating Assistance Subawards for 
Natural Gas Primary Source of Heat $5,000.00 

Flexible Fund $1,250.00 

• Any proposed changes to City of Marlborough's program budget or activities must be submitted in writing and 
approved in advance by the AGO. Proposed changes shall be submitted by email to Nathan.Gardner@mass.~ov. 

• Grantees may make subawards to Massachusetts consumer households to defray eligible heating costs. 
Subawards shall not exceed $1,000.00 in aggregate per household per heating season (September 15 to June 15) 
during the Contract period. 

Subawards shall not be granted to households making over 80 percent of the Massachusetts median income. 

• Whenever possible, subawards should be designated to consumers who have household incomes between 60 
and 80 percent of the Massachusetts median income. 

• The Flexible Fund may be used to pay for administrative expenses or to provide subawards that defray costs of a 
primary source of heat eligible for the Commonwealth's Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program. The 
Flexible Fund shall not total more than 5% of City of Marlborough's total grant award or $2,500.00 (whichever is 
lower). 

Page 2 of 3 

4-4



ACCEPTANCE 

By signing below, the parties agree to this SOS. 

The undersigned hereby represent that they are duly authorized to execute this SOS on behalf of their respective 

organizations. 

Massachusetts Office of the Attorney General 

Signature: 

Date: 

Name: 

Title: 

City of Marlborough 

Signature: 

Date: 

Name: 

Title: 

Page 3 of 3 

4-5



(~~/ ///_ (d r.c~ '~' i 
~./ l ~.J f,  t 1 ~ f~ ~ ' ,~i2' n~ 

MAYOR 

ii 
/ G,i C! / ~! 

l ~.~ „r 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

March 24, 2022 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Statement of Interest for Marlborough Public Schools 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors, 

~/ atixicia ~~~~aaix~ ix ax 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

~~2 ~ ~~l'CUI2 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

On February 8, 2022, the School Committee voted to submit a Statement of Interest (SOI) to the 
Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA), that is the first critical step in applying for funding 
through the MSBA's program for school building construction, addition/renovation, and repair grants. The 
SOI allows districts to inform the MSBA about deficiencies that may exist in a local school facility and 
how those deficiencies inhibit the delivery of the district's educational program. 

The Marlborough Public Schools Administration and the School Committee have briefly discussed the 
future needs of Richer Elementary School. Since October 2021, we have 290 new students bringing us just 
over 5,000 in district. While I believe that we will need to address the immediate space constraints and the 
renovation, I'm concerned that Richer School will not provide the adequate space needed and more in-
depth analysis needs to be conducted before addressing capital needs. 

Enclosed is a letter from Superintendent Bergeron and Finance and Operations Director Doug Dias, as well 
as drafted language for the order for submission. The deadline for submission is Apri129, 2022. The filing 
of an SOI is a formal procedure enabling a district to communicate its interest in a potential school building 
construction or renovation project. It does not obligate the City to commit to any project or funding of any 
kind. 

I will await your decision on approving the submittal of the Statement of Interest. 

you in~dvance 

Sincerely, 

G. Vigeant 

Enclosures 

your cooperation. 

5-1



MPS 
Transforming Education 

Marlborough Public Schools 

Douglas Dias • Director of Finance & Operatlans 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(608) 460-3509 ext.93810 • ddias@mps-edu.org 

March 11, 2022 

Mayor Arthur Vigeant 
City of Marlborough 
14(} Matn Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Richer Elementary School Statement of Interest 

Mayor Vigeant, 

The Marlborough Public Schools intends to submit a statement of interest (SOI) to the Massachusetts School 
Building Authority (MSBA) for arenovation/addition of the Richer Elementary School. Submitting an SOI is the 

initial step to inform the MSBA that Marlborough is interested in pursuing a school building 
renovation/addition of the Richer school with MSBA funding. 

School Administrators believe that arenovation/addition of the Richer school would address the existing 
capital improvement needs of the school as well as address critical space constraints of our elementary 

program, which may soon need to give up classrooms for specials (art, music, engineering, etc.) for general 

teaching classrooms. 

The SOI submission deadline is Friday, April 29~h. Before the SOI is formally submitted, the District is required 
to obtain a vote of support by the School Committee and the City Council. The School Committee voted to 
support the SOI submission on February 8t'', and we are respectfu{ly requesting the opportunity to bring the 

matter in f o he City Council for a vote. 

nk vou,i-►~~.~france f~iour consideration. 

Director of Finance and Operations 

Enclosures: Required MSBA vote language 

Michael ergeron 
Superi tendent of Schools 

www.mps-edu.arq 

It Fs the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not fo dfscriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national orlgln, color, homelessness, 

sexual orientation, gender identity, age or dlsab!!rry In its education programs, services, activities or employment pracflces. 

5-2



nnPs Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

Dauglas Dias • Director of Finance & Operations 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3609 exf, 93890 • ddias@mps-edu.org 

Required MSBA Vote Language 

Resolved: Having convened in an open meeting on xx/xY/2022, prior to the SOI submission closing date, the 
City Council of the City of Marlborough in accordance with its charter, by-laws, and ordinances, has voted to 
authorize the Superintendent to submit to the Massachusetts School Building Authority the Statement of Interest 
Fonn dated February 2022 for the Richer- Elementary School located at 80 Foley Road, Marlborough, MA 
01752 which describes aizd explains the following deficiencies and the priority category(s} for which an 
application maybe submitted to the Massachusetts School Building Authority in the fiiture; 

The District is submitting t}ie Statement of Interest raider three priorities: 

Priority 2: Elimination of severe overcrowding 
Priority 4: Prevention of severe overcrowding expected to result from increased eru-ollments 
Priority 5: Replacement, renovation or modernization of school facility systems, such as roofs, windows;
boilers, heating and ventilation systems, to increase energy conservation and decrease energy related costs in a 
school facility 

The Richer Elementary School SQI would address overcrowding at the elementary level as ~~vell as capital 
maintenance conceizis at that building. The MSBA and fire District's Study Enrollment Certification for the 
Goodnow Brothers project predicted in 2015 that Marlborough would have 2,260 K-~ students by FY26, and 
the District's actual K-5 enrollment in FY22 is 2,478 students. Priorities two and four would address this 
overcrowding in our elementary schools, which has caused. non-traditional classroom spaces tlu-oughout the 
District to be used as classrooms. Further, priority five would address Richer ElenZentary's outdated HVAC and 
plumbing systems, as well as aged building envelope systems (windows, roo fl that require modei~lization; 

and hereby further specifically acknowledges that by submitting this Statement of I~iterest Fonn, the 
Massachusetts School Building Authority in no way guarantees the acceptance ar the approval of an 
application, the awarding of a grant or any other funding commitment from the Massachusetts School Building 
Authority, or commits the City of Marlborough to filing an application for fimding with the Massachusetts 
School Building Authority. 

www. mps-edu. arq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or dfsabftity in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

5-3



~, 
` f ~~ 

rMPS Marlborough Public Schools 
Transform9ng Education 

School Co~rnmiftee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Maribarough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

8. Public Participation: None. 

It should be noted that members of the public may provide comment via email before the 
meeting to su~erintendent(a~mps-etlu.org. Public participation is a time for your 
comments to be heard by the committee; it is not aquestion-and-answer session. 

9. Action Items/Reports 
A. MSBA Statement of Interest 

Mr. Dias read the MSBA Statement of Interest action item into the record verbatim. 
Superintendent Bergeron recommended that the School Committee give the 
authority, by agreeing to the language, to the district to submit a SOI and approach 
the City Council to make the same request. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
recommendation. 
Motion passed 6-0-1. 

B. MPS Substitute Pay Rates 
Superintendent Bergeron attached a proposed new rate for substitute teachers. 
Current rates are included below the table for comparison purposes. These rates would 
become effective tomorrow if approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve these new 
rates. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

C. Superintendent Job Description 
Superintendent Bergeron has worked on updating the job description for the 
Superintendent position with the help of Patty Brown. The job posting will hopefully 
be put out tomorrow. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

5-4



City of Ma~lboYough 
~, ;.. . _ , , ~ .~ ~; JASON D. GROSSFIELD 

Legal Departm~~~ ~'~-~'~ ~ ' ~" _ ; ,G~TYSOLICITOR 

140 MAIN STREET 1, I ~ ~~ ~i ~ ' ~ ; ~ ' ' ~ ` ' ' JEREMY P. MCMANUS 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAx (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 46 6 ~0"~~ ~ ~ ~ ~-~' 3 S 

LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 
SUSANA. CORREIA 

PARALEGAL 

March 23, 2022 
Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Chapter 358 of the Acts of 2020: Multi-Family Zoning, Requirements 
Presentation on Draft DHCD Guidelines for MBTA Communities 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

As the City Council is aware, the Act Enabling Partnerships for Growth (Chapter 358 of the 
Acts of 2020) signed into law on January 14, 2021 incorporated several changes to state zoning laws. 
One aspect of this legislation included a new multi-family zoning requirement for so-called MBTA 
communities, which includes Marlborough. New section 3A to the Zoning Act (Chapter 40A of the 
General Laws) requires each of the 175 MBTA communities to have a zoning district in which 
multifamily zoning is permitted as of right, and that meets other requirements set forth in the statute. 
On December 15, 2021, the Mass. Dept. of Housing & Community Development (DHCD) issued 
draft guidelines regarding these new requirements. 

To remain in compliance with Section 3A, it is necessary to complete a presentation on the 
draft guidelines in a City Council meeting by May 2, 2022. I respectfully request the opportunity to 
appear before the City Council, along with a representative from the Metropolitan Area Planning 
Council, to make the presentation at one of your upcoming April 2022 meetings. 

For reference, enclosed please find the following information prepared by DHCD regarding 
these requirements: (1) MBTA Communities: How to Comply in 2022; (2) Draft Compliance 
Guidelines for Multi-Family Districts; and (3) MBTA Communities FAQ updated March 1, 2022. 

Thank you for your consideration. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 

Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 

Enclosures 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

MAPC 

6-1



Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Charles D. Baker, Governor ♦ Karyn E. Polito, Lt. Governor O Jennifer D. Maddox, Undersecretary 

December 1 S, 2021 
MBTA COMMUNITIES: HOW TO COMPLY IN 2022 

New section 3A to the Zoning Act (Chapter 40A of the General Laws) requires each of the 175 MBTA 
communities to have a zoning district in which multifamily zoning is permitted as of right, and that meets other 
requirements set forth in the statute. An MBTA community that does not comply with Section 3A is not 
eligible for funding from the Housing Choice Initiative, the Local Capital Projects Fund, or the MassWorks 
Infrastructure Program. 

This document describes the actions MBTA communities must take to remain eligible for these funding 
sources for the next One Stop application cycle, which formally opens on May 2, 2022 and closes on June 3, 
2022. These requirements supersede and replace the Preliminary Guidance for MBTA Communities Regarding 
Compliance with Section 3A of Chapter 40A (By Right Multifamily Zoning) issued on January 29, 2021. 

How to Comply in 2022 

Simultaneously with the release of these 2022 compliance requirements, the Department has issued 
Draft Guidelines for public coirunent, which can be found here: 
www.mass.~ov/mbtacoininunities. To remain in compliance with Section 3A while DHCD is collecting public 
comment on the Draft Guidelines, an MBTA community must take the following actions by no later than 5:00 
p.m. on May 2, 2022: 

Include a presentation of the Draft Guidelines in a meeting of the Select Board, City Council or 
Town Council, as applicable; 

2. Complete and submit the MBTA Community Information Form, found here: 
www.mass.~ov/forms/mbta-community-information-form; and 

3. Submit updated GIS parcel snaps to MassGIS if the most recent updated parcel maps were suUmitted 
prior to January 1, 2020. DHCD will contact each of the 14 MBTA communities that need to submit 
updated GIS parcel maps. 

Up-to-date standardized parcel maps are important to assist your community in determining whether an 
existing or proposed new multi-family zoning district meets the criteria established in the Draft Guidelines. To 
submit updated parcel update, or if you have questions about it, please contact MassGIS staff Craig 
Austin crai .austin ,mass.gov. 

These requirements are effective as of December 15, 2021 and will remain in effect until the issuance of 
final compliance guidelines, or until modified or revoked by DHCD. 

104 Cambridge Street, Suite 300 ~ www.mass.gov/dhcd 
Boston, Massachusetts 02114 617.573.1100 

6-2



Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Charles D. Baker, Governor ♦ Karyn E. Polito, Lt. Governor ♦ Jennifer D. Maddox, Undersecretary 

DRAFT Compliance Guidelines for Multi-family Districts 
Under Section 3A of the Zoning Act 

1. Overview of Section 3A of the Zoning Act 

Section 18 of chapter 358 of the Acts of 2020 added a new section 3A to chapter 40A of the 
General Laws (the Zoning Act) applicable to MBTA communities (referred to herein as "Section 3A"). 
Subsection (a) of Section 3A provides: 

An MBTA community shall have a zoning ordina~ace or by-law that provides for at least 1 
district of reasonable size in which multi family housing is permitted as of right; provided, 
however, that such multi family housing shall be without age restrictions and shall be 
suitable for families with children. For the purposes of this section, a district of reasonable 
size shall.• (i) have a mi~zimum gross density of I S units per acre, subject to any further 
limitations imposed by section 40 of chapter 131 and title 5 of the state environmental code 
established pursuant to section 13 of chapter 21A; and (ii) be located not mote than 0.5 
miles from a commuter rail station, subway station, ferry terminal or bus station, if 
applicable. 

The purpose of Section 3A is to encourage MBTA coininunities to adopt zoning districts where 
multi-family zoning is permitted as of right, and that meet other requirements set forth in the statute. 

The Department of Housing and Community Development, in consultation with the Massachusetts 
Bay Transportation Authority and the Massachusetts Department of Transportation, is required to 
promulgate guidelines to determine if an MBTA community is in compliance with Section 3A. DHCD 
promulgated preliminary guidance on January 29, 2021. DHCD updated that preliminary guidance on 
December 15, 2021. These guidelines provide further information on how MBTA communities may 
achieve compliance with Section 3A. 

2. Definitions 

"Adjacent community" means an MBTA community with no transit station within its border or 
within 0.5 mile of its border. 

"Age-restricted housing" means any housing unit encumbered by a title restriction requiring 
occupancy by at least one person age 55 or older. 

1 
1 d0 Cambridge Street, Suite 300 www.mass.govldhcd 
Boston, Massachusetts 02114 617.573.1100 

6-3



"Bus service community" means an MBTA community with a bus station within its borders or 
within 0.5 miles of its border, or an MBTA bus stop within its borders, and no subway station or 
commuter rail station within its border, or within 0.5 mile of its border. 

"Bus station" means a building located at the intersection of two or more public bus lines, within 
which services are available to bus passengers; provided that a bus station does not include a shelter or 
other structure without walls and a foundation. 

"Chief executive officer" means the mayor in a city, and the board of selectmen in a town, unless 
some other municipal office is designated to be the chief executive officer under the provisions of a local 
charter. 

"Commonwealth's sustainable development principles" means the principles set forth at 
https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2017/11/O1/sustainable%20development%20principles.pdf as such 
principles may be modified and updated from time to time. 

"Commuter rail community" means an MBTA community with a commuter rail station within its 
borders, or within 0.5 mile of its border, and no subway station within its borders, or within 0.5 mile of its 
border. 

"Developable land" means land on which multi-family housing units have been or can be 
permitted and constructed. Developable land shall not include land under water, wetland resource areas, 
areas lacking adequate water or wastewater infrastructure or capacity, publicly owned land that is 
dedicated to existing public uses, or privately owned land encumbered by any kind of use restriction that 
prohibits residential use. 

"Gross density" means aunits-per-acre density measurement that includes land occupied by public 
rights-of-way and any recreational, civic, commercial, and other nonresidential uses. 

"Housing suitable for families" means housing comprised of residential dwelling units that are not 
age-restricted housing, and for which there are no legal restriction on the number of bedrooms, the size of 
bedrooms, or the number of occupants. 

"MBTA community" means a city or town that is: (i) one of the 51 cities and towns as defined in 
section 1 of chapter 161A; (ii) one of the 14 cities and towns as defined in said section 1 of said chapter 
161A; (iii) other served communities as defined in said section 1 of said chapter 161A; or (iv) a 
municipality that has been added to the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority under section 6 of 
chapter 161A or in accordance with any special law relative to the area constituting the authority." A list 
of MBTA communities is attached, including the designation of each MBTA community as a rapid transit 
community, a bus service community, a commuter rail community or an adjacent community for purposes 
of these compliance guidelines. 

"Multi-family housing" means a building with 3 or more residential dwelling units or 2 or more 
buildings on the same lot with more than 1 residential dwelling unit in each building. 

"Multi-family district" means a zoning district, including an overlay district, in which multi-family 
uses are allowed by right. 

6-4



"Rapid transit community" means an MBTA community with a subway station within its borders, 
or within 0.5 mile of its border. An MBTA community with a subway station within its borders, or within 
0.5 mile of its border, shall be deemed to be a rapid transit community even if there is one or more 
commuter rail stations or MBTA bus lines located in that community. 

"Reasonable size" means not less than 50 contiguous acres of land with a unit capacity equal to or 
greater than the unit capacity specified in section 5 below. 

"Residential dwelling unit' means a dwelling unit equipped with a full kitchen and bathroom. 

"Unit capacity" means an estimate of the total number ofmulti-family housing units that can be 
developed as of right within the multi-family district, made in accordance with the requirements of section 
S.b below. 

3. General Princiules of Compliance 

a. These compliance guidelines describe how an MBTA community can comply with the 
requirements of Section 3A. The guidelines specifically address: 

• What it means to permit multi-family housing "as of right"; 

• The metrics that determine if amulti-family district is "of reasonable size"; 

• How to determine if amulti-family district has a ininiinuin gross density of 15 units per acre, 
subject to any further limitations imposed by section 40 of chapter 131 and title 5 of the state 
environmental code; 

• The meaning of Section 3A's mandate that "such multi-family housing shall be without age 
restrictions and shall be suitable for families with children"; and 

• The extent to which MBTA communities have flexibility to choose the location of a multi-
fainily district. 

b. The following general principles have informed the more specific compliance criteria that 
follow: 

All MBTA communities should contribute to the production of new housing stock. 

• MBTA communities with subway stations, commuter rail stations and other transit stations 
benefit from having these assets located within their boundaries and should provide 
opportunity for multi-family housing development around these assets. MBTA communities 
with no transit stations within their boundaries nonetheless benefit from being close to transit 
stations in nearby communities. 

• MBTA communities should adopt multi-family districts that will lead to development of inulti-
family housing projects of a scale, density and character that are consistent with a community's 
long-term planning goals. 

3 

6-5



• "Reasonable size" is a relative rather than an absolute determination. Because of the diversity 
of MBTA communities, amulti-family district that is "reasonable" in one city or town may not 
be reasonable in another city or town. Objective differences in community characteristics must 
be considered in determining what is "reasonable" for each community. 

• To the maximum extent possible, multi-family districts should be in areas that have safe and 
convenient access to transit stations for pedestrians and bicyclists. 

4. Allowing Multi-Family Housing "As of Right" 

To comply with Section 3A, amulti-family district must allow multi-family housing "as of right," 
meaning that the construction and occupancy ofmulti-family housing is allowed in that district without 
the need to obtain any discretionary permit or approval. Site plan review and approval maybe required 
for multi-family uses allowed as of right. Site plan review is a process by which a local board reviews a 
project's site layout to ensure public safety and convenience. Site plan approval may regulate matters 
such as vehicular access and circulation on a site, architectural design of a building, and screening of 
adjacent properties. Site plan review may not be used to deny a project that is allowed as of right, nor may 
it impose conditions that make it infeasible or impractical to proceed with amulti-family use that is 
allowed as of right. 

5. Determining "Reasonable Size" 

In making determinations of "reasonable size," DHCD will take into consideration both the area of 
the district and the district's multi-family unit capacity (that is, the number of units ofmulti-family 
housing that can be developed as of right within the district). 

a. Minimum land area 

Section 3A's requirement that amulti-family district be a "reasonable size" indicates that the 
purpose of the statute is to encourage zoning that allows for the development of a reasonable amount of 
multi-family housing in each MBTA community. A zoning district is a specifically delineated land area 
with uniform regulations and requirements governing the use of land and the placement, spacing, and size 
of buildings. A district should not be a single development site on which the municipality is willing to 
permit a particular multi-family project. To comply with Section 3A's "reasonable size" requirement, 
multi-family districts must comprise at least 50 acres of land—or approximately one-tenth of the land area 
within 0.5 mile of a transit station. 

An overlay district is an acceptable way to achieve compliance with Section 3A, provided that 
such an overlay district should not consist of a collection of small, non-contiguous parcels. At least one 
portion of the overlay district land areas must include at least 25 contiguous acres of land. No portion of 
the district that is less than 5 contiguous acres land will count toward the minimum size requirement. 

b. Minimum multi family unit capacity 

A reasonably sized multi-family district must also be able to accommodate a reasonable number of 
multi-family housing units as of right. MBTA communities seeking a determination of compliance with 
Section 3A must provide to DHCD an accurate assessment of the number ofmulti-family housing units 
that can be developed as of right within the multi-family district, referred to as the district's unit capacity. 

6-6



A compliant district's multi-family unit capacity must be equal to or greater than a specified percentage of 
the total number of housing units within the community. The required percentage will depend on the type 
of transit service in the community, as follows: 

Category 

Rapid transit community 
Bus service corrununity 
Commuter rail community 
Adjacent community 

Minimum multi-family units as a 
percentage of total housing stock 

25% 

20% 

15% 

10% 

The ininimuin unit capacity applicable to each MBTA community is determined by multiplying 
the number of housing units in that community by 0.25, 0.20, 0.15 or 0.10, depending on the type of 
service in that community. For example, a rapid transit community with 7,500 housing units is required to 
have amulti-family district with amulti-family unit capacity of 7,500 x 0.25 = 1,875 multi-family units. 
When calculating the minimum unit capacity, each MBTA community should use 2020 census data to 
determine the number of total housing units, unless another data source has been approved by DHCD. 

When determining the unit capacity for a specific multi-family district, each MBTA community 
must estimate how many units ofmulti-family housing could be constructed on each parcel of developable 
land within the district. The estimate should take into account the amount of developable land in the 
district, as well as the height limitations, lot coverage limitations, maximum floor area ratio, set back 
requirements and parking space requirements applicable in that district under the zoning ordinance or 
bylaw. The estimate must also take into account the restrictions and limitations set forth in any other 
municipal bylaws or ordinances; limitations on development resulting from inadequate water or 
wastewater infrastructure, and, in areas not served by public sewer, any applicable limitations under Title 
5 of the state environmental code or local septic regulations; known title restrictions on use of the land 
within the district; and known limitations, if any, on the development of new multi-family housing within 
the district based on physical conditions such the presence of waterbodies, and wetlands. 

If the estimate of the number ofmulti-family units that can be constructed in the multi-family 
district is less than the minimum unit capacity, then the MBTA community must change the boundaries of 
the multi-family district or make changes to dimensional regulations applicable to that district (or to other 
local ordinances or bylaws) to allow for the development of a greater number of multi-family units as of 
right. 

It is important to understand that amulti-family district's unit capacity is not a mandate to 
construct a specified number of housing units, nor is it a housing production target. Section 3A requires 
only that each MBTA community has amulti-family zoning district of reasonable size. The law does not 
require the production of new multi-family housing units within that district. There is no requirement nor 
expectation that amulti-family district will be built out to its full unit capacity. 

In some communities, there may be a significant number ofmulti-family units already existing in 
the multi-family district; those communities should generally expect fewer new units to be produced in the 
district, because it is more fully built out. Conversely, there maybe soiree coininunities with relatively 
little multi-family housing in its multi-family district; there generally will be more opportunity for new 

6-7



housing production in those districts in which there is a large gap between unit capacity and the number of 
existing multi-family units. 

6. Minimum Gross Density 

Section 3A states that a compliant multi-family district must have a minimum gross density of 15 
units per acre, subject to any further limitations imposed by section 40 of chapter 131 and title 5 of the 
state environmental code established pursuant to section 13 of chapter 21A. DHCD will deem a zoning 
district to be compliant with Section 3A's minimum gross density requirement if the following criteria are 
met. 

a. District-wide gross density 

Section 3A expressly requires that amulti-family district—not just the individual parcels of land 
within the district—must have a minimum gross density of 15 units per acre, subject to any further 
limitations imposed by section 40 of chapter 131 and title 5 of the state environmental code established 
pursuant to section 13 of chapter 21 A. To comply with this requirement, the zoning must legally and 
practically allow for adistrict-wide gross density of 15 units per acre. The Zoning Act defines "gross 
density" as "a units-per-acre density measurement that includes land occupied by public rights-of-way and 
any recreational, civic, commercial and other nonresidential uses." 

To meet the district-wide gross density the municipality must demonstrate that the zoning for the 
district permits a gross density of 15 units per acre of land within the district, "include[ing] land occupied 
by public rights-of-way and any recreational, civic, commercial and other nonresidential uses." Byway of 
example, to meet that requirement fora 50-acre multi-family district, the municipality must show at least 
15 existing or potential new multi-family units per acre, or a total of at least 750 existing or potential new 
multi-family units. 

b. Achieving district-wide gross density bysub-districts 

Zoning ordinances and bylaws typically limit the unit density on individual parcels of land. To 
comply with the statute's density requirement, an MBTA community may establish sub-districts within a 
multi-family district, with different density requirements and limitations for each sub-district, provided 
that the gross density for the district as a whole meets the statutory requirement of not less than 15 multi-
family units per acre. 

7. Determining Suitability for Families with Children 

Section 3A states that a compliant multi-family district must be without age restrictions and must 
be suitable for families with children. DHCD will deem amulti-family district to comply with these 
requirements as long as the zoning does not require multi-family uses to include units with age restrictions 
and does not place any limits or restrictions on the size of the units, the number of bedrooms, the size of 
bedrooms, or the number of occupants. 

6 

6-8



8. Location of Districts 

Section 3A states that a compliant multi-family district shall "be located not more than 0.5 miles 
from a commuter rail station, subway station, ferry terminal or bus station, if applicable." DHCD will 
interpret that requirement consistent with the following guidelines. 

a. General rule for measuring distance from a transit station. 

To maximize flexibility for all MBTA communities, the distance from a transit station maybe 
measured from the boundary of any parcel of land owned by a public entity and used for purposes related 
to the transit station, such as an access roadway or parking lot. 

b. MBTA communities with some land area within 0.5 »piles of a transit station 

An MBTA community that has a transit station within its boundaries, or some land area within 0.5 
mile of a transit station located in another MBTA community, shall comply with the statutory location 
requirement if a substantial portion of the multi-family district is located within the prescribed distance. 
Absent compelling circumstances, at least [one half) of the land area of the multi-family district should be 
located within 0.5 mile of the transit station. The multi-family district may include land areas that are 
fiuther than 0.5 mile from the transit station, provided that such areas are easily accessible to the transit 
station based on existing street patterns and pedestrian connections. 

In unusual cases, the most appropriate location for amulti-family district maybe in a land area that 
is further than 0.5 miles of a transit station. Where none of the land area within 0.5 mile of transit station 
is appropriate for development ofmulti-family housing—for example, because it comprises wetlands or 
land publicly owned for recreation or conservation purposes—the MBTA community may propose a `' 
multi-family use district that has less than one-half of its land area within 0.5 miles of a transit station. To 
the maximum extent feasible, the land areas within such a district should be easily accessible to the transit 
station based on existing street patterns, pedestrian connections, and bicycle lanes. 

c. MBTA communities with no land area within 0.5 miles of a transit station 

When an MBTA community has no land area within 0.5 mile of a transit station, the multi-family 
district should, if feasible, be located in an area with reasonable access to a transit station based on 
existing street patterns, pedestrian connections, and bicycle lanes, or in an area that otherwise is consistent 
with the Commonwealth's sustainaUle development principles—for example, near an existing downtown 
or village center, near an RTA bus stop or line, or in a location with existing under-utilized facilities that 
can be redeveloped into new multi-family housing. 

9. Determinations of Compliance 

DHCD will make determinations of compliance with Section 3A upon request from an MBTA 
community, in accordance with the following criteria and schedule. An MBTA community may receive a 
determination of full compliance when it has amulti-family district that meets all of the requirements of 
Section 3A. An MBTA community may receive a determination of interim compliance for a limited 
duration to allow time to enact a new multi-family district or amend an existing zoning district in order to 
achieve full compliance with Section 3A. 

6-9



a. Requests for determination of compliance 

When an MBTA community believes it has amulti-family district that complies with the 
requirements for Section 3A, as set forth in these guidelines, it may request a determination of compliance 
from DHCD. Such a request maybe made for amulti-family district that was in existence on the date that 
Section 3A became law, or for amulti-family district that was created or amended after the enactment of 
Section 3A. In either case, such request shall be made on a form required by DHCD and shall include, at 
a minimum, the following information, which shall be provided in a format or on a template prescribed by 
DHCD: 

General district information 

i. A map showing the municipal boundaries and the boundaries of the multi-family district; 
ii. A copy of those provisions in the municipal zoning code necessary to determine the uses 

permitted as of right in the multi-family district and the dimensional limitation and 
requirements applicable in the multi-family district; 

iii. A plan showing the boundaries of each parcel of land located within the district, and the 
area and ownership of each parcel as indicated on current assessor records; 

Location of districts 

iv. A map showing the location of the nearest transit station and how much of the multi-family 
district is within 0.5 miles of that transit station; 

v. In cases where no portion of the multi-family district is located within 0.5 miles of a transit 
station, a statement describing how the development of new multi-family housing within 
the district would be consistent with the Commonwealth's sustainable development 
principles; 

Reasonable size metrics 

vi. A calculation of the total land area within the multi-family district; 
vii. A calculation of the multi-family district's unit capacity, along with a statement describing 

the methodology by which unit capacity was determined, together with; 
a. A description of the water and wastewater infrastructure serving the district, and 

whether that infrastructure is sufficient to serve any new multi-family units included in 
the unit capacity; 

b. A description of any known physical conditions, legal restrictions or regulatory 
requirements that would restrict or limit the development ofmulti-family housing 
within the district; 

c. The number and age of multi-family housing units already existing within the multi-
family district, if any. 

District gross density 

viii. The gross density for the multi-family district, calculated in accordance with section 6 of 
these guidelines. 

6-10



Housing suitable for families 

ix. An attestation that the zoning bylaw or ordinance does not place any limits or restrictions 
on the size of the units, the number of bedrooms, the size of bedrooms, or the number of 
occupants in multi-family housing units within the multi-family district. 

Attestation 

x. An attestation that the application is accurate and complete, signed by the MBTA 
community's chief executive officer. 

As soon as practical after receipt of a request for determination of compliance, DHCD will either 
send the requesting MBTA community a notice that it has provided all of the required information, or 
identify the additional information that is required to process the request. Upon reviewing a complete 
application, DHCD will provide the MBTA community a written determination either stating that the 
existing multi-family use district complies with Section 3A, or identifying the reasons why the multi-
fainily use district fails to comply with Section 3A and the steps that must be taken to achieve compliance. 

An MBTA community shall be deemed to be in compliance with Section 3A for the period of time 
during which a request for determination of compliance, with all required information, is pending at 
DHCD. 

b. Action plans and interim compliance New or amended district 

Many MBTA communities do not currently have amulti-family district of reasonable size that 
complies with all of the requirements set out in Section 3A and these guidelines. These MBTA 
communities must take affirmative steps towards the creation of a compliant multi-family district within a 
reasonable time. To achieve interim compliance, the MBTA community must, by no later than the dates 
specified in section 9.c, send to DHCD written notice that a new multi-family district, or amendment of an 
existing multi-family district, must be adopted to come into compliance with Section 3A. The MBTA 
community must then take the following actions to maintain interim compliance: 

CYeation of an action plan. Each MBTA community must provide DHCD with a proposed 
action plan and timeline for any planning studies or community outreach activities it 
intends to undertake in order to adopt amulti-family district that complies with Section 3A. 
DHCD may approve or require changes to the proposed action plan and timeline by 
sending the MBTA community written notice of such approval or changes. Rapid transit . 
communities and bus service communities must obtain DHCD approval of an action plan 
by no later than March 31, 2023. Commuter rail communities and adjacent corruiiunities 
must obtain DHCD approval of a timeline and action plan by no later than July 1, 2023. 

ii. Implementation of the action flan. The MBTA community must timely achieve each of the 
milestones set forth in the DHCD-approved action plan, including but not limited to the 
drafting of the proposed zoning amendment and the commencement of public hearings on 
the proposed zoning amendment. 

6-11



iii. Adoption of zoning amendment. An MBTA community must adopt the zoning amendment 
by the date specified in the action plan and timeline approved by DHCD. For rapid transit 
communities and bus service communities, DHCD will not approve an action plan with an
adoption date later than December 31, 2023. For commuter rail communities and adjacent 
communities, DHCD will not approve an action plan with an adoption date later than 
December 31, 2024. 

iv. Determination of full compliance. Within [90] days after adoption of the zoning 
amendment, the MBTA community must submit to DHCD a complete application 
requesting a determination of full compliance. The application must include data and 
analysis demonstrating that a district complies with all of the compliance criteria set forth 
in these guidelines, including without limitation the district's land area, unit capacity, gross 
density and location. 

During the period that an MBTA community is creating and implementing its action plan, DHCD 
will endeavor to respond to inquiries about whether a proposed zoning amendment will create a multi-
family district that complies with Section 3A. However, DHCD will issue a determination of full 
compliance only after final adoption of the proposed zoning amendment and receipt of a complete 
application demonstrating the unit capacity. 

c. Timeframes for submissions by MBTA communities 

To remain in interim compliance with Section 3A, an MBTA community must take one of the 
following actions by no later than December 31, 2022: 

i. Submit a complete request for a determination of compliance as set forth in section 9.a 
above; or 

ii. Notify DHCD that there is no existing multi-family district that fully complies with these 
guidelines, and submit a proposed action plan as described in section 9.b above. 

10. Renewals and Rescission of a Determination of Compliance 

a. Term and renewal of a determination of compliance 

A determination of compliance shall have a term of 10 years. Each MBTA community shall apply 
to renew its certificate of compliance at least 6 months prior to its expiration. DHCD may require, as a 
condition of renewal, that the MBTA community report on the production of new housing within MBTA 
community, and in the multi-family district that was the basis for compliance. Applications for renewal 
shall be made on a form proscribed by DHCD. 

b. Rescission of a determination of compliance 

DHCD reserves the right to rescind a determination of compliance if DHCD determines that (i) the 
MBTA community submitted inaccurate information in its application for a determination of compliance, 
(ii) the MBTA community amended its zoning or enacted a general bylaw or other rule or regulation that 
materially alters the Unit capacity in the applicable multi-family use district. 

6-12



11. Effect of Noncompliance 

If at any point DHCD determines that an MBTA community is not in compliance with Section 3A, 
that MBTA corrununity will not be eligible for funds from the following grant programs: (i) the Housing 
Choice Initiative as described by the governor in a message to the general court dated December 11, 2017; 
(ii) the Local Capital Projects Fund established in section 2EEEE of chapter 29; or (iii) the MassWorks 
infrastructure program established in section 63 of chapter 23A. DHCD may, in its discretion, take non-
compliance into consideration when making other discretionary grant awards. 

11 

6-13



Iteration No. 2 
Updated March 1, 2022 

MBTA COMMUNITIES 
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

A. General 

AI. What role does DHCD play in deter~zining compliance with the new section 3A of the 
Zoning Act ("Section 3A')? 

Section 3A gives DHCD, in consultation with the Massachusetts Bay Transportation 
Authority and the Massachusetts Department of Transportation, discretion to promulgate 
guidelines to determine if an MBTA community complies with Section 3A. DHCD released 
draft guidelines on December 15, 2021. The draft guidelines clarify what is required to comply 
with the statute, for example by defining what it means for a district to be of "reasonable size," 
and explaining how communities demonstrate that a district meets the law's minimum gross 
density requirement. The draft guidelines do not impose mandates or create restrictions that are 
not in the law. 

A2. Can you clarify how DHCD determined if a particular MBTA community is a rapid 
transit community, a bus service community, a commuter Yail community, or an 
adjacent community? 

MBTA communities were categorized based on whether they have transit service located 
within the municipality or within 0.5 miles of the municipal boundary, and if so what type of 
transit service. A coininunity with access to more than one transit type is classified in the 
category with the higher unit capacity requirement. More specifically: 

A rapid transit community has an MBTA subway station located within its borders, or 
within 0.5 miles of its border. Note, a rapid transit community may also have other 
types of transit stations. 

• A bus service community has no subway station within its border or within 0.5 miles 
of its border, but does have an MBTA bus route with one or snore bus stops located 
within the community. Note, a bus community that happens also to have a commuter 
rail station within its borders is placed within the bus community category due to the 
presence of the bus route. 

• A commuter rail con~ununity has a commuter rail station within its borders or within 
0.5 miles of its border, but has no bus route or subway station. 

An adjacent community abuts a rapid transit community, bus service community or 
commuter rail community, has no subway station or commuter rail station within its 
boundaries or within 0.5 miles of its border, and has no MBTA bus route rumling 
through it. 

1 of 9 

6-14



Iteration No. 2 
Updated March 1, 2022 

A2A. My community has a commuter rail station and a bus route. We appear to be 
misclassified based on the definition of "bus service community" in the draft guidelines. Can 
you clarify why we were classified as a bus service community? 

There is a typographical error in the definition of "bus service community" in the draft 
guidelines. For purposes of the draft guidelines, this definition was intended to read as follows: 
"Bus service community" means an MBTA community with a bus station within its borders or 
within 0.5 miles of its border, or an META bus stop within its borders, and no subway station e~ 

within its border, or within 0.5 mile of its border. That error will be 
corrected in the final guidelines. (Added March 10, 2022) 

B. Location of Districts 

Bl. How much discretion does each MBTA community have with respect to where a multi-
family district is located? 

A multi-family zoning district must be located within 0.5 miles of a transit station, with at 
least half of the district's land area within the 0.5-mile radius, when that is possible. Where it is 
not possible to locate a district within 0.5 miles of a transit station, cities and towns otherwise 
have considerable flexibility to decide where to locate these districts. These districts maybe 
located where there are existing single-family, multi-family, commercial or other existing uses 
and structures, or in areas ready for redevelopment. DHCD strongly encourages cities and towns 
to consider multi-family districts where there is existing or planned pedestrian and bicycle access 
to a transit station, or that otherwise are in areas of concentrated development. Regardless of 
location, each community must demonstrate that the zoning allows for multi-family housing that 
meets or exceeds the required unit capacity and at a density that meets the statutory minimum. 

B2. What if my community has more than one transit station for example, a subway 
station and a separate commuter rail station, or multiple commuter rail stations? Do I 
need a multi family zoning district in proximity to each station? If not, can I choose 
which transit station the district? 

Section 3A requires each MBTA community to "have a zoning ordinance or by-law that 
provides for at least 1 district of reasonable size in which multi-family housing is permitted as of 
right ...." An MBTA community may have more than 1 such multi-family zoning district, but a 
single district is all that Section 3A requires. If an MBTA community has more than one transit 
station, it may locate the multi-family zoning district within 0.5 miles of any of them. 

B3. Can my town establish a multi family district in an area where there is already 
significant multi family development? 

Yes, but you still must demonstrate the district meets the "reasonable size" criteria, 
including the minimum unit capacity, and at the required minimum gross density. 

2 of 9 

6-15



Iteration No. 2 
Updated March 1, 2022 

B4. Can my town establish a multi family district in an area wheYe there are many single 
family homes on small lots? 

Yes, but it may be difficult to demonstrate such a district meets the minimum multi-
family unit capacity and gross density requirements, because the zoning is unlikely to allow for 
the construction of the required number and density ofmulti-family housing units on small 
parcels. 

B5. My co~zmunity has been categorized as a "bus service community" because we have an 
META bus route, with several bus stops irc town. Are bus stops orpark-and-ride 
locations the same as "bus stations,"and do we have to locate our multi family zoning 
district within 0.5 miles of one of a bus stop orpark-and-ride location if we have one? 

No. Neither a bus stop nor apark-and-ride location is considered to be a bus station. The 
draft guidelines attempted to make this point by including a definition of bus station. 

B6. Wlzat is required of "adjacent communities" with no land area within % mile of a 
tra~zsit station? 

Section 3A requires all MBTA communities, including adjacent communities, to have at 
least 1 zoning district in which multi-family uses are allowed by right. An adjacent community 
with no land area within'/2 mile of a transit station should locate its district in an area that makes 
the most sense for that community, and should carefully consider establishing the district in an 
area of concentrated development, or an area with pedestrian access to a transit station that is 
more than one half mile away. (Added Match 10, 2022) 

C. Size of Districts 

Cl. How do the draft compliance guidelines define reasonable size? 

The draft compliance guidelines consider two factors in determining if a zoning district is 
of reasonable size. First, they require the land area in the district be at least 50 acres. Second, 
the draft guidelines consider the number ofmulti-family units that the zoning allows in the 
district what the guidelines refer to as the district's "multi-family unit capacity." The 
minimum multi-family unit capacity for each district depends on the type of transit service in a 
particular community, if any, and ranges from 10 to 25 percent of the community's total housing 
stock. This inay at first sound like a large number of units, but keep in mind that "unit capacity" 
is just a measure of the number ofmulti-family units allowed by right in the district—many of 
which may already exist. Unit capacity is not a requirement to construct a particular number of 
units, or any units at all. Section 3A requires multi-family by right zoning, not housing 
production. 

3 of 9 

6-16



Iteration No. 2 
Updated March 1, 2022 

C2. A minimum land area of SO acres seems like alot—isn't that too big for most 
communities? 

The intent of Section 3A is to require the creation ofmulti-family zoning districts within 
0.5 miles of a transit station, where applicable. For reference, a circle with ahalf-mile radius and 
a transit station at its center comprises about 500 acres. The minimum district size of 50 acres is 
approximately one-tenth of that land area. In most MBTA communities, 50 acres will be well 
under 1 percent of the community's total land area. A minimum land area of 50 acres will 
encourage long-term, neighborhood-scale planning, instead of using zoning as a way to permit 
proposed projects on specific sites. But 50 acres is still only a small fraction of the land area in a 
town and gives communities significant flexibility on where to locate a district in the half-mile 
radius around a transit station. 

C3. Section S.a of the draft guidelines states that portions of an overlay district can be a 
minimum of S acres as long as one portion of the overlay district is 25 acres. Does this 
apply to "base districts" as well? 

Yes, base districts and overlay districts have the same minimum land area requirements. 

C4. My community has 2500 total housing units and is categorized as an "adjacent 
community." Is the required unit capacity 250 (10% of the total housing units) or 750 
(50 acres x I Sunits/acre)? 

Your town's minimum unit capacity is 250 as that term is defined in the draft guidelines. 
But, to comply with Section 3A, the multi-family zoning district also must meet the minimum 
gross density requirement of not less than 750 multi-family units (fora 50-acre district). 
Because the guidelines establish a minimum land area of 50 acres and the statute requires a 
minimum gross density of 15 units per acre, the result is that every MBTA community, 
regardless of its size, must provide a zoning district that allows at least 750 multi-family units as 
of right. This requirement is a floor on the number of units a zoning district must allow—many 
MBTA communities are required to have a district with a larger unit capacity. In other words, 
because of the minimum gross density requirement, a compliant district must allow at least 750 
units regardless of the number of housing units in the community. 

C5. My community is categorized as a "commuter rail community" because we have a 
co~rcmuter rail station. We have almost 10,000 housing units. Are you saying we need 
to construct new multi family units equal to I S% of our total housing stock? 

No, your community does not have to produce 1,500 new housing units. Your 
community must adopt amulti-family zoning district that can accommodate that many units. 
Those units may be existing units, as long as they would be allowed to be built as of right under 
the district's zoning; or they may be new units that potentially could be constructed by right 
sometime in the future; or a combination of existing and potential new units. 

4 of 9 

6-17



Iteration No. 2 
Updated March 1, 2022 

C6. According to the draft guidelines, my commu~zity must have a zoning district with a 
unit capacity of 970 units. We have an area in town with 800 multi family units 
already. Some of these units were built by special permit, aizd others were built under 
chapter 40B. Can we create a new zoning district in this area and count the existing 
units? 

The zoning district must allow for 970 multi-family units by right. To determine the unit 
capacity of a new or existing multi-family zoning district, you do not "count" existing units—
you instead determine how many multi-family units the zoning district would allow by right on 
that parcel if it were undeveloped. Depending on the density, height, open space, setbacks, 
parking and other requirements that apply in the district, and the amount of developable land on 
each parcel, it is possible that all of the existing 800 units could be constructed by right--0r even 
more than the existing 800 units. The important thing to understand is that you are counting 
what the zoning allows by right, not the number of units that currently exist. Note that in addition 
to meeting the unit capacity requirement, the district must meet the minimum gross density 
requirement as well. In some cases, the zoning for a district will need to allow for more multi-
family units to meet the minimum gross density requirement. 

C7. By basiizg the minimum multi family unit capacity on the izumber of existing Izousing 
units the draft guidelines require gYeater density in communities that already are 
densely developed. Shouldn't there be mote expected of communities that have~z't 
already allowed for multi family housing? 

MBTA communities include dense, urban communities, suburban communities and rural 
communities. One of the guiding principles of the draft guidelines is that MBTA communities 
should adopt multi-family districts that will lead to development ofmulti-family housing projects 
of a scale, density and character that are consistent with a community's long-term planning 
goals, while also leveraging local and state investment in public transportation. The draft 
guidelines are intended to establish zoning requirements that will lead to more multi-family 
housing production in appropriate locations, while allowing towns to adhere to other municipal 
goals. (Added March 10, .2022) 

D. Minimum Gross Density 

Dl. Wlzat does it mean to Izave a minimum gross density of IS units per acre? 

Section 3A states that each multi-family zoning district of reasonable size "shall . . . have 
a minimum gross density of 15 units per acre, subject to any further limitations imposed 
by section 40 of chapter 131 and title 5 of the state environmental code established pursuant 
to section 13 of chapter 21A." The law defines gross density as "a units-per-acre density 
measurement that includes land occupied by public rights-of-way and any recreational, civic, 
commercial and other nonresidential uses." The law clearly states that the gross density 
requirement applies to the district as a whole, rather than to individual parcels or projects within 

5 of 9 

6-18



Iteration No. 2 
Updated March 1, 2022 

that district. The draft guidelines provide further instruction on how to calculate the gross 
density of an existing or proposed multi-family zoning district. 

D2. Can the multi family district have subdistricts with varying degrees of density as long 
as the average gross density is 1 S units/acre? 

Yes. The draft guidelines permit the multi-family district to contain sub-districts that 
may have varying densities (higher and lower than a gross density of 15 units/acre) as long as the 
gross density for the entire district is at least 15 units/acre. 

D3. Is a district that allows or Yequires mixed use and residential gross density of at least 1 S 
units per acre acceptable to meet the guidelines? 

Yes, commercial and other uses can also be permitted by right or by special permit in a 
multi-family zoning district. A mixed-use district will be deemed to comply with Section 3A as 
long as it meets the unit capacity, density and other requirements in the guidelines. 

D4. A density of IS units per acre is out of character with my rural community. Can the 
final guidelines reduce the mini`num gross density requirement from 15 units per acre 
for more rural MBTA communities in which that density is out of character with 
existing developmentpatterns? 

No. The minimum gross density of 15 units per acre is expressly set forth in Section 3A. 
The guidelines must be consistent with the statute. But, the dimensional requirements in the 
zoning district can encourage the construction of low-rise multi-family housing projects where 
that kind of development is desired. (Added March 10; 2022) 

E. Interim Compliance Requirements 

El. DHCD released draft guidelines on December I5. What is expected of us until these 
draft guidelines are issued as final guidelines? 

While DHCD is collecting public comment on the draft guidelines, and until final 
guidelines are issued, an MBTA community can remain in compliance with Section 3A by 
taking the following actions set forth in the "How to Comply for 2022 for MBTA Communities" 
which can be found here. If you would like to submit comments on the draft guidelines, you 
may do so online here. 

E2. Who signs the attestation required in section 9 of the guidelines? We are concerned 
our small town doesn't have the expertise to make this statement. 

The attestation must be signed by each municipality's chief executive officer—the mayor 
in a city and the board of selectmen in a town, unless some other municipal office is designated 
to be the chief executive officer under the provisions of a local charter. Technical assistance will 

. • 

6-19



Iteration No. 2 
Updated March 1, 2022 

be available after the guidelines are finalized and you may also consult with your Regional 
Planning Agency for assistance. 

E3. What happens if my community does not comply with Section 3A? 

MBTA communities that do not timely comply with Section 3A will not be eligible to 
receive Massworks or Housing Choice funding through the 2022 Community One-Stop 
Application. Non-compliant MBTA communities will also be ineligible to receive funding from 
the Local Capital Projects Fund established in section 2EEEE of chapter 29. The compliance 
requirements in effect until the issuance of final guidelines can be found here. 

E4. Does Section 3A require all MBTA cohimunities to adopt a multi family zoning district, 
or is compliance optional? 

Section 3A states that each "MBTA community shall have a zoning ordinance or by-law 
that provides for at least 1 district of reasonable size in which multi-family housing is permitted 
as of right ..." The word "shall" indicates that the legislature intended to require all MBTA 
communities to have amulti-family zoning district. (Added March 10, 2022) 

ES. Subsection (b) of Section 3A says that an MBTA community that does not have a 
compliant multi family zoizing district shall not be eligible for funds from: (i) the 
Housing Choice Initiative as descYibed by the governor in a message to the general 
court dated December 11, 2017; (ii) the Local Capital Projects Fund established 
irc section 2EEEE of chapter 29; or (iii) the Mass Works infrastructure pYogram 
established in section 63 of chapter 23A. What are these grant programs? 

The MassWorks infrastructure program provides the largest and most flexible source of 
capital funds to municipalities and other eligible public entities primarily for public infrastructure 
projects that support and accelerate housing production, spur private development, and create 
jobs throughout the Coininonwealth. EOHED grants approximately $75 million in MassWorks 
funding every year. The Housing Choice Initiative is a flexible grant program open to 
corrununities that have been designated as "housing choice communities". Approximately $19 
million in grant funding has been awarded since 2018. The Local Capital Projects Fund collects 
a portion of the state's gaining revenue and has been used in recent years to fund the operations 
of local housing authorities. (Added March 10, 2022) 

F. Technical Assistance 

Fl. Where can I find help understanding the new law and how best to comply with it? 

Additional resources are available at mass.~ov/MBTACommunities. Funding 
opportunities for planning and other technical assistance will be available in next year's One 
Stop application. Further information on the One Stop application is available at 
inass.~ov/onestop. Other tecluiical assistance will be offered by the Massachusetts Housing 

7 of 9 

6-20



Iteration No. 2 
Updated March 1, 2022 

Partnership (MHP) and regional planning agencies. Details about MHP's technical assistance 
are available at www.mhp.net/mbtazonin~. 

G. Miscellaneous 

Gl. What if I already have a zoning district in which multi family housing is allowed by 
special permit? Does that count? 

No, the law requires that multi-family uses be allowed by right in the district. Those uses 
maybe subject to site plan review and design review, but multi-family uses cannot be subject to 
special permits or other discretionary permits that a local board can deny the use, or impose 
conditions unrelated to site layout, pedestrian safety, internal circulation of automobiles, and 
public safety considerations. 

G2. Can an MBTA community's zoning require that multi family projects within a multi-
family zoning district include a specified percentage of affordable units? 

Yes, reasonable affordability requirements are allowed, as long as they are financially 
feasible and do not unduly impede the construction of new multi-family housing in the 
district. At least 140 cities and towns in the Commonwealth have some form of "inclusionary" 
zoning requiring that a percentage of units in new housing developments be affordable. Any 
affordability requirements in a zoning ordinance or bylaw will be reviewed on a case-by-case 
basis to ensure that they are reasonable. 

G2A. Answer G.2 says that the multi family zoning may require projects to include a 
percentage of affordable units, as long as the requirements are financially feasible and 
do not unduly impede the construction of new multi family housing in the 
district. How will DHCD review affordability requirements to ensure that they are 
reasonable? 

The final guidelines may provide more specific rules about what is reasonable and what 
is not. DHCD encourages and invites public comment on this issue to inform the final guidelines. 
(Added March 10, 2022) 

G3. Can a project within the multi family zoning district be required to have an adequate 
number of parking spaces? 

Requiring too many parking spaces for multi-family housing projects can practically 
impede the number of multi-family units that can be constructed within the district. A 
municipality should consider reducing or eliminating any minimum parking requirements in the 
multi-family zoning district particularly for projects that are within walking or biking distance 
to a transit station—to allow for a greater density ofmulti-family units on each parcel. In all 
cases, a municipality must consider whether the unit capacity and minimum gross density 

8 of 9 

6-21



Iteration No. 2 
Updated March 1, 2022 

requirements are met given the amount of parking required. 

G4. My cohzmunity does not currently provide a public sewer system. Are we required to 
design and constYuct a public seweY system and offer sewer hook ups to support higher 
density housing? If so, how can we pay for that expensive infrastYucture? 

No. Multi-family housing can be created at the required density using private septic and 
wastewater treatment systems that meet state enviroiunental standards. Where public systems 
currently exist, private developers may be able to support the cost of necessary water and sewer 
extensions. Corninunities are encouraged to consider the location of any municipal water 
sources and other nitrogen-sensitive areas when siting multi-family zoning districts to minimize 
barriers to installing septic and wastewater systems that can serve the needs ofmulti-family 
housing development in the district. Cities and towns seeking to affirmatively plan for growth 
may also be eligible for state grants to defray the cost of new or expanded public infrastructure. 

G5. My co~zmunity is concerned that new multi family housing will mean many more 
children in the school system. Our school system is already at capacity and we do not 
have the resources to accommodate more children. What cah we do? 

The new law does not require immediate housing production—only the creation of 
compliant zoning districts where multi-family housing maybe created as of right. It is unlikely 
that communities will see an immediate increase in school attendance, given the time needed to 
assemble land for development, design and build housing. Moreover, studies have shown that in 
most cases new multi-family housing development has no negative impact on a community's 
school system. 

9of9 

6-22



C~~,~ ~j~°1V~a~lbo~ough 
~' (~ ' + ̀ ,"= '~' JASOND. CROSSFIELD 

~; .-.,,~ ~ y ,' ;, '~~ITY SOLICITOR 
5 t { - " 

~' ~ ~ JEREMY P. MCMANUS 
SI TA CITY SOLICITOR 

Legal I~~partment 
140 Mr~IN STREET 

MARLBOROUGH MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

T'EL (508) 460-3771 F.vc (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460`-i~~l~J' ~' y ~ ~ ~ 

LEGAL(~MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 
SUSANA. CORREIA 

PARALEGAL 

March 23, 2022 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: City Council Order No. 22-1008516 
Sewer and Drainage Easements re: Various Parcels on Lacombe Street, Marlborough 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

As requested by the Legislative & Legal Affairs Committee, enclosed is a proposed order 
to authorize the execution of release deeds, acceptance of sewer easements, and amendment of a 
drainage-related easement in connection with the above-referenced City Council order. Both the 
City Engineer and this office worked together to reach mutually acceptable deeds and easements 
while ensuring the City's rights with respect to the municipal sewer infrastructure in the 
easement area, as described in more detail in the City Engineer's communication to the 
Committee dated March 9, 2022, a copy of which is also enclosed. 

These documents are in proper legal form, and are ready for vote by the City Council at 
its March 28, 2022 meeting if so desired. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully, 

Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Thomas DiPersio, Jr., PE, PLS, City Engineer 

7-1



•'t t 

That the City Council for the City of Marlborough having received a request on behalf of Lacombe 
Business Center and Jeffery Furmanick and Jonathan White, Trustees of the 58 and 62 Lacombe 
Street Trust (collectively the "Requesters") to release any rights that the City of Marlborough may 
own in a certain thirty (30') foot strip of land (the "Sewer Land") which may have previously been 
taken or reserved for municipal sewer purposes, and to affirmatively grant a sewer easement over 
said Sewer Land in favor of the City of Marlborough, located within the properties known as 44, 
51, 58, and 62 Lacombe Street, Marlborough, MA, and where the City Engineer has confirmed 
that to the extent the City may own any such rights in the Sewer Land they are no longer needed 
for a public purpose provided that the City maintains a sewer easement over the Sewer Land, and 
further, 

Requester Lacombe Business Center and the City, upon the recommendation of the City Engineer, 
seek to amend certain drainage and flow easements previously granted to the City at the time of the 
Street Acceptance of the Lacombe Street Extension in order to clarify the location of the easement 
areas over the properties known as 51, 61, and 65 Lacombe Street, Marlborough, MA, 

In furtherance of the above, the City Council hereby authorizes the following: 

(1) The Mayor is authorized to execute release deeds in connection with any rights held 
by the City in the Sewer Land substantially in the form attached hereto; 

(2) The City hereby accepts the sewer easements in the Sewer Land substantially in the 
form attached hereto, reflecting the area shown as "Proposed 30' Wide Sewer Easement" as shown 
on the plan prepared by Engineering Design Consultants, Inc. titled Proposed Lotting & Sewer 
Easement Exhibit, Sheet 2 of 2, Date: February 7, 2022; 

(3) The Mayor is authorized to execute an Amendment to Easement in connection with 
the above-referenced drainage and flow easements held by the City substantially in the form 
attached hereto, reflecting the amended area as shown on the plan referenced therein; and 

(4) The release deeds, sewer easements, and amendment to easement shall be recorded 
together contemporaneously by the requesters. All costs associating with recording all necessary 
documents and plans referenced herein with the Registry of Deeds shall be the responsibility of 
the requesters, and a copy of all recorded documents shall be contemporaneously filed by the 
requesters with the City Engineer and City Solicitor. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 22-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

7-2



PARTIAL RELEASE DEED 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, a municipal corporation formed under the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and having an address at 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 
01752 in Middlesex County (hereinafter referred to as the "City"), for and in consideration of a 
new thirty (30) foot wide, plus or minus, permanent sewer easement recorded as of even date 
herewith (the "New Easement"} granted by Lacombe Business Center, LLC, a Massachusetts 
Limited Liability Company with a principal place of business at 65 Lacombe Street, Marlboro, MA 
01752 (the "Grantor") over land owned of record by Grantor known as: (A) 44 Lacombe Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts; and more particularly described in three certain Deeds recorded with 
the Middlesex County South Registry of Deeds ("Registry") in Deed Book 51979 Page 579, Deed 
Book 63119 Page I4, and Deed Book 71868 Page 556; and more particularly shown as the Land of 
Lacombe Business Center, LLC on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 35 of 2020, (B) S 1 Lacombe 
Street Marlborough, Massachusetts; and more particularly described in the certain Deed recorded 
with the Registry in Deed Book 39340 Page 1; and more particularly shown as Lot 4B on the 
certain Plan recorded as Plan 1027 of 2000. (collectively the "Grantor's Land"), hereby releases 
unto Grantor and unto all persons claiming by, tlu~ough or under Grantor, all of its right, title and 
interest in and to a portion of that certain other sewer taking upon said Grantor's Land being 
more particularly described as follows: 

Parcel 1: The northerly portion of the strip of land thirty (30) feet in width more particularly 
shown as "Existing Sewer Easement" Area of 422 S.F. and "Utility Easement" Area of 2,998 S.F. 
on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 493 of 1998. 

Parcel 2: The southerly portion of the strip of land thirty (30) feet in width more particularly 
shown as "Existing Sewer Easement' Area of 1891 S.F. on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 1027 of 
2000. 

Said Parcel 1 and Parcel 2 (collectively the "Released Taking Area") constituting a portion 
of a strip of land originally reserved by the City in the certain deed recorded in Deed Book 849$ 
Page 148; and more particularly shown as the City of Marlborough Sewer Taking, Area 17,000 sq. 
ft. more or less on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 1167 of 1955. 

It is the intention of City that this instrument constitute a release of the Released Taking 
Area only, and that all of City's rights, title and interest in and to all other land and easements 
covered by the Deed or Order of Taking shall not be affected by this Partial Release Deed. City 
hereby reserves and reaffirms for itself and its successors and assigns all rights, title and interest 
in the lands and easements covered by the Deed or Order of Taking other than th0 Released Taking 
Area. To the extent that City may have acquired other rights and easements affecting the Grantor's 
Land by or under any other deeds or instruments of record, this Partial Release Deed shall in no 
way affect or impair any such other rights and easements. 

Witness my hand and seal on , 2022 

7-3



City of Marlborough, acting through ifs Mayor, 
Arthur G. Vigeant 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex. , 2022 

Then before me personally appeared Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor as aforesaid, showing sufficient 
identification, which was MA driver's license, to me known to be the persons) described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged this as his free act and deed and the free act 
and deed of said City of Marlborough, before me. 

Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

7-4



PARTIAL RELEASE DEED 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, a municipal corporation formed under the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and having an address at 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 
01752 in Middlesex County (hereinafter referred to as the "City"), for and in consideration of a 
new thirty (30) foot wide, plus or minus, permanent sewer easement recorded as of even date 
herewith (the "New Easement") granted by Jeffrey C. Furmanick and Johnathan H. White, 
Trustees of the 58 Lacombe Street Realty Trust, u/d/t dated December 11, 2017, a certificate for 
which is recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds, Book 70470, Page 323, of 
62 Lacombe Street, Marlboro, MA 01752 (the "Grantor") over land owned of record by Grantor 
known as 58 Lacombe Street Marlborough, Massachusetts, and more particularly described in the 
certain deed recorded with the Middlesex County South Registry of Deeds (the "Registry") in Deed 
Book 70470 Page 328; and more particularly shown as Lot lA on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 
1027 of 2000 (the "Grantor's Land"), hereby releases unto Grantor and unto all persons claiming 
by, through or under Grantor, all of its right, title and interest in and to a portion of that certain 
other sewer taking upon said Grantor's Land being more particularly described as follows: 

Parcel 1: The southerly portion of the strip of land thirty (30) feet in width more particularly 
shown as "Existing Sewer Easement" Area of 4,378 S.F. on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 1027 
of 2000; and 

Parcel 2: The northerly portion of the strip of land thirty (30) feet in width more particularly 
shown as "Existing Sewer Easement" Area of 2,861E S.F. on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 1027 
of 2000. 

Said Parcel 1 and Parcel 2 (collectively the "Released Taking Area") constituting a portion 
of a strip of land originally reserved by the City in the certain deed recorded in Deed Book 8498 
Page 148; and more particularly shown as the City of Marlborough Sewer Taking, Area 17,000 sq. 
ft. more or less on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 1167 of 1955. 

Tt is the intention of City that this instrument constitute a release of the Released Taking 
Area only, and that all of City's rights, title and interest in and to all other land and easements 
covered by the Deed or Order of Taking shall not be affected by this Partial Release Deed, City 
hereby reserves and reaffirms for itself and its successors and assigns all rights, title and interest 
in the lands and easements covered by the Deed or Order of Taking other than the Released Taking 
Area. To the extent that City may have acquired other rights and easements affecting the Grantor's 
Land by or under any other deeds or instruments of record, this Partial Release Deed shall in no 
way affect or impair any such other rights and easements. 

Witness my hand and seal on , 2022 

City of Marlborough, acting through its Mayor, 
Arthur G. Vigeant 

7-5



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex. 2022 

Then before me personally appeared Arthur G. ~Iigeant, Mayor as aforesaid, showing sufficient 
identification, which was MA driver's license, to me known to be the persons) described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged this as his free act and deed and the free act 
and deed of said City of Marlborough, before me. 

Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

7-6



PARTIAL RELEASE DEED 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, a municipal corporation formed under the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and having an address at 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 
01752 in Middlesex County (hereinafter referred to as the "City"), for and in consideration of a 
new thirty (30) foot wide, plus or minus, permanent sewer easement recorded as of even date 
herewith (the "New Easement") granted by Jeffrey C. Furmanick and John H. White, Trustees of 
the 62 Lacombe Street Realty Trust, u/d/t dated Feb~uaiy 29, 2012, a certificate for which is 
recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds, Boolc 58602, Page 260 with a 
principal place of business at 62 Lacombe Street, Marlboro, MA 01752 (the "Grantor") over land 
owned of record by Grantor known as 62 Lacombe Street Marlborough, Massachusetts, and more 
particularly described in the certain deed recorded with the Middlesex County South Registry of 
Deeds (the "Registry") in Deed Book 58602 Page 262; and more particularly shown as Lot 2A on 
the certain Plan recorded as Plan 1027 of 2000 (the "Grantor's Land"), hereby releases unto 
Grantor and unto all persons claiming by, through or under Grantor, all of its right, title and 
interest in and to a portion of that certain other sewer taking upon said Grantor's Land being 
more pat-ticularly described as follows: 

Parcel 1: The southerly portion of the strip of land thirty (30) feet in width more particularly 
shown as "Existing Sewer Easement" Area of 2,992 S.F. on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 1027 
of 2000; and 

Parcel 2: The northerly portion of the strip of land thirty (30} feet in width more particularly 
shown as "Existing Sewer Easement" Area of 2,925 S.F. on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 1027 
of 2000. 

Said Parcel 1 and Parcel 2 (collectively the "Released Taking Area") constituting a portion 
of a strip of land originally reserved by the City in the certain deed recorded in Deed Book 8498 
Page 148; and more particularly shown as the City of Marlborough Sewer Taking, Area 17,000 sq. 
ft. more or less on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 1167 of 1955. 

It is the intention of City that this instrument constitute a release of the Released Taking 
Area only, and that all of City's rights, title and interest in and to all other land and easements 
covered by the Deed or Order of Taking shall not be affected by this Partial Release Deed. City 
hereby reserves and reaffirms for itself and its successors and assigns all rights, title and interest 
in the lands and easements covered by the Deed or Order of Taking other than the Released Taking 
Area. To the extent that City may have acquired other rights and easements affecting the Grantor's 
Land by or under any other deeds or instruments of record, this Partial Release Deed shall in no 
way affect or impair any such other rights and easements. 

Witness my hand and seal on , 2022 

City of Marlborough, acting through its Mayor, 
Arthur G. Vigeant 

7-7



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex. 2022 

Then before me personally appeared Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor as aforesaid, showing sufFicient 
identification, which was MA driver's license, to me known to be the persons) described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged this as his free act and deed and the flee act 
and deed of said City of Marlborough, before me. 

Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

7-8



GRANT OF SEWER EASEMENT 

Lacombe Business Center, LLC, a Massachusetts Limited Liability Company with a principal place 
of business at 65 Lacombe Street, Marlborough, MA 01752, ("Grantor") 

For consideration paid and in full consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), and other good and valuable 
consideration, 

hereby grants to the CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, a municipal corporation formed under the laws of 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, anal having an address at 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 
01752 in Middlesex County ("Grantee"), its successors and assigns forever, with quitclaim covenants 

a perpetual right and easement to operate, construct, install maintain, replace, repair, inspect, and 
improve a sanitary sewer, a system of sewerage, and other appurtenances thereto to consisting of 
but not limited to pipes, conduits, manholes, vaults and castings on, through, over and under a 
portion of land known as 44 and 51 Lacombe Street, Marlborough, MA, being shown as "Lots 
3B and 4B" respectively on a Plan of Land recorded with the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds 
as Plan No. 1027 of 2000, and being more particularly described as follows: 

DESCRIPTION 

Easement 8, a sewer easement in width of 30', more or less, of 190 S.F. as particularly 
shown on the certain Plan recorded as Plan ` ` of 2022. 

Easement 22, a sewer easement in width of 30', more or less, of 3,420 S.F. as particularly 
shown on the certain Plan recorded as Plan ~ of 2022. 

The above granted rights being more particularly described as the right to lay, inspect, 
construct, reconstruct, relocate, operate, maintain, alter, renew, replace, abandon forever, add to 
and remove for a sanitary sewer and system of sewerage the necessary pipes, conduits, 
manholes, vaults, castings and/or other appurtenances that are or shall be required to install and 
operate a sewer line, on, over and under the easement area and to do all other acts incidental to 
the foregoing, including the right to pass and repass over the land of Grantor, its successors and 
assigns, with people, equipment, supplies for access thereto for all of the above purposes. 

Also granted is the perpetual right and easement at any time and from time to time to 
clear and keep cleared that portion and areas of the premises wherein the utilities are located, of 
trees, roots, branches, shrubs, brush, bushes, structures, objects and surfaces as may, in the 
reasonable opinion of the Grantee, its successors and assigns, interfere with the safe and efficient 
operation and maintenance of said sanitary sewer and system of sewerage, 

The Grantor shall have the right to use and enjoy the Easement Areas for the purposes 
stated herein in common with the Grantee and others legally entitled thereto, provided that the 
Grantor's use does not interfere with the perpetual rights and easements granted to Grantee 
herein. 

7-9



The Grantee, for itself, its successors and assigns, further agrees that it will promptly 
restore the surface disturbed by it in the exercise of the rights herein granted, in a good and 
workmanlike manner, substantially to the same condition as existed prior to its being disturbed. 

Grantor, its successors and assigns may not place any building, shed ar other permanent 
object or encroachment within the easement area which would materially or unreasonably affect 
and/or interfere with the purpose of the easement, 

It is intended that this easement be conveyed by the Grantor to the City of Marlborough. 

The grant of easement is and sha11 be binding upon the Grantor, its successors and/or 
assigns, and inure to the benefit of the Grantee. Grantor warrants that the undersigned individual 
is the authorized signatory and is empowered to grant this easement on the terms and conditions 
stated herein. 

For Grantor's title, see deed dated May ZS, 2003, recorded with said registry of deeds in 
Book 39340, Page 1. 

Witness our hands and seals on , 2022 

Lacombe Business Center, LLC, by its Manager 
Paul A. DiTullio 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex. , 2022 

Then before me personally appeared Paul A. DiTullio, Manager as aforesaid, showing sufficient 
identification, which was MA driver's license, to me known to be the persons) described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged this as his free act and deed and the free act 
and deed of said LLC, before me. 

Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

7-10



GRANT OF SEWER EASEMENT 

Jeffrey C. Furmanick and Johnathan H. White, Trustees of the 58 Lacombe Street Realty Trust, u/d/t 
dated December 11, 2017, certificate for which is recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry 
of Deeds, Boolc 70470, Page 323, of 62 Lacombe Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 ("Grantor") 

For consideration paid and in full consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), and other good and valuable 
consideration, 

hereby grants to the CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, a municipal corporation formed under• the laws of 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and having an address at 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 
01752 in Middlesex County ("Grantee"), its successors and assigns forever, with quitclaim covenants 

a perpetual right and easement to operate, construct, install maintain, replace, repair, inspect, 
and improve a sanitary sewer, a system of sewerage, and other appurtenances thereto to 
consisting of but not limited to pipes, conduits, manholes, vaults and castings on, through, over 
and under a portion of land known as 58 Lacombe Street, Marlborough, MA, being shown as "Lot 
lA" on a Plan of Land recorded with the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 1027 of 
2000, and being more particularly described as follows: 

DESCRIPTION 

Easement 18, a sewer easement in width of 30' , more or less, of 4,380 S.F. as particularly 
shown on the certain Plan recorded as Plan '`' ' of 2022. 

Easement 20, a sewer easement in width of 30', more or less, of 2,860 S.F. as particularly 
shown on the certain Plan recorded as Plan of 2022. 

The above granted rights being more particularly described as the right to lay, inspect, 
construct, reconstruct, relocate, operate, maintain, alter, renew, replace, abandon forever, add to 
and remove for a sanitary sewer and system of sewerage the necessary pipes, conduits, 
manholes, vaults, castings and/or other appurtenances that are or shall be required to install and 
operate a sewer line, on, over and under the easement area and to do all other acts incidental to 
the foregoing, including the right to pass and repass over the land of Grantor, its successors and 
assigns, with people, equipment, supplies for access thereto for all of the above purposes. 

Also granted is the perpetual right and easement at any time and from time to time to 
clear and keep cleared that portion and areas of the premises wherein the utilities are located, of 
trees, roots, branches, shrubs, brush, bushes, structures, objects and surfaces as may, in the 
reasonable opinion of the Grantee, its successors and assigns, interfere with the safe and efficient 
operation and maintenance of said sanitary sewer and system of sewerage. 

The Grantor shall have the right to use and enjoy the Easement Areas for the purposes 
stated herein in common with the Grantee and others legally entitled thereto, provided that the 

7-11



Grantor's use does not interfere with the perpetual rights and easements granted to Grantee 
herein 

The Grantee, for itself, its successors and assigns, further agrees that it will promptly 
restore the surface disturbed by it in the exercise of the rights herein granted, in a good and 
workmanlike manner, substantially to the same condition as existed prior to its being disturbed. 

Grantor, its successors and assigns may not place any building, shed or other permanent 
object or encroachment within the easement area which would materially or unreasonably affect 
and/or interfere with the purpose of the easement. 

It is intended that this easement be conveyed by the Grantor to the City of Marlborough. 

The grant of easement is and shall be binding upon the Grantor, its successors and/or 
assigns, and inure to the benefit of the Grantee. . Grantor warrants that the undersigned 
individual is the authorized signatory and is empowered to grant this easement on the terms and 
conditions stated herein. 

For Grantor's title, see deed dated January 3, 2018, recorded with said registry of deeds 
in Book 70470, Page 328. 

We hereby certify that we are all the currently serving Trustees of the aforedescribed Trust; 
that we are duly authorized by the terms of this Trust and are in full compliance with said Trust to 
perform this conveyance, and to sign any and all documents necessary to effectuate this transfer; that 
the Trust has not been amended, altered, modified, revoked or terminated, but remains in full force 
and effect; and no beneficiary is a minor or a corporation. 

Witness our hands and seals on , 2022 

Jeffrey C. Furmanick Trustee 

Johnathan H. White, Trustee 

7-12



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex. 2022 

Then before me personally appeared Jeffrey C. Furmanick and Johnathan H. White, Trustees, as 
aforesaid, showing sufficient identification, which were MA driver's license, to me known to be the 
persons) described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged this as their 
free acts and deeds and the free act and deed of said Tiust, before me. 

Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

7-13



GRANT OF SEWER EASEMENT 

Jeffrey C. Furmanick and John H. White, Trustees of the 62 Lacombe Street Realty Trust, u/d/t dated 
Fehruaiy 29, 2012, a certificate for which is recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of 
Deeds, Book 58602, Page 260 with a principal place of business at 62 Lacombe Street, Marlborough, 
MA Q1752 ("Grantor") 

For consideration paid and in full consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), and other good and valuable 
consideration, 

hereby grants to the CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, a municipal corporation formed under the laws of 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and having an address at 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 
01752 in Middlesex County ("Grantee"), its successors and assigns forever, with quitclaim covenants 
a perpetual right and easement to operate, construct, install maintain, replace, repair, inspect, and 
improve a sanitary sewer, a system of sewerage, and other appurtenances thereto to consisting of 
but not limited to pipes, conduits, manholes, vaults and castings on, through, over and under a 
portion of land known as 62 Lacombe Street, Marlborough, MA, being shown as "Lot 2A" on a 
Plan of Land recorded with the Middlesex Sauth Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 1027 of 2000, and 
being more particularly described as follows: 

DESCRIPTION 

Easement 10, a sewer easement in width of 30', more or less, of 2,990 S.F. as particularly 
shown on the certain Plan recorded as Plan  ̀ of 2022. 

Easement 14, a sewer easement in width of 30', more or less, of 2,925 S.F. as particularly 
shown on the certain Plan recorded as Plan of 2022. 

The above granted rights being more particularly described as the right to lay, inspect, 
construct, reconstruct, relocate, operate, maintain, alter, renew, replace, abandon forever, add to 
and remove for a sanitary sewer and system of sewerage the necessary pipes, conduits, 
manholes, vaults, castings and/or other appurtenances that are or shall be required to install and 
operate a sewer line, on, over and under the easement area and to do all other acts incidental to 
the foregoing, including the right to pass and repass over the land of Grantor, its successors and 
assigns, with people, equipment, supplies for access thereto for all of the above purposes. 

Also granted is the perpetual right and easement at any time and from time to time to 
clear and keep cleared that portion and areas of the premises wherein the utilities are located, of 
trees, roots, branches, shrubs, brush, bushes, structures, objects and surfaces as may, in the 
reasonable opinion of the Grantee, its successors and assigns, interfere with the safe and efficient 
operation and maintenance of said sanitary sewer and system of sewerage. 

The Grantor shall have the right to use and enjoy the Easement Areas for the purposes 
stated herein in common with the Grantee and others legally entitled thereto, provided that the 

7-14



Grantor's use does not intez•fere with the perpetual rights and easements granted to Grantee 
herein. 

The Grantee, for itself, its successors and assigns, further agrees that it will promptly 
restore the surface disturbed by it in the exercise of the rights herein granted, in a good and 
workmanlike manner, substantially to the same condition as existed prior to its being disturbed. 

Grantor, its successors and assigns may not place any building, shed or other permanent 
object or encroachment within the easement area which would materially or unreasonably affect 
and/or interfere with the purpose of the easement. 

It is intended that this easement be conveyed by the Grantor to the City of Marlborough. 

The grant of easement is and shall be binding upon the Grantor, its successors and/or 
assigns, and inure to the benefit of the Grantee. Grantor warrants that the undersigned individuals 
are the authorized signatories and are empowered to grant this easement on the terms and 
conditions stated herein. 

For Grantor's title, see deed dated March 2, 2012, recorded with said registry of deeds in 
Book 58602, Page 262. 

We hereby cet~tify that we are all the cui7ently serving Tivstees of the aforedescribed Trust; 
that we are duly authorized by the terms of this Trust and are in full compliance with said Trust to 
perform this conveyance, and to sign any and all documents necessary to effectuate this transfer; that 
the Trust has not been amended, altered, modified, revolted or terminated, but remains in full force 
and effect; and no beneficiary is a minor or a corporation. 

Witness our hands and seals on . 2022 

Jeffrey C. Furmanick, Trustee 

John H. White, Trustee 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex. 2022 

Then before me personally appeared Jeffrey C. Furmanick and John H. White, Trustees, as aforesaid, 

7-15



showing sufficient identification, which were MA driver's license, to me known to be the persons) 
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged this as their free acts 
and deeds and the free act and deed of said Trust, before me. 

Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

7-16



AMENDMENT TO EASEMENT 

This Amendment to Easement (this "Amendment") is made as of this _ day of 
2022, by and between the Lacombe Business Center, LLC, a Massachusetts 

Limited Liability Company with a principal place of business at 65 Lacombe Street, Marlboro, MA 
01752, ("Grantor") and CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, a municipal corporation formed under the laws 
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and having an address at 140 Main Street, Marlborough, 
MA 01752 in Middlesex County ("Grantee"), its successors and assigns. 

WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner of that certain parcel of land known as 51 Lacombe Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts; and more particularly described in the certain Deed recorded with the 
Middlesex County South Registry of Deeds in Deed Book 39340 Page l; and more particularly shown 
as Lot 4B on the certain Pian recorded as Plan 1027 of 2000, and that certain parcel of land known as 
61 and 65 Lacombe Street Marlborough, Massachusetts; and more particularly described in the certain 
Deed recorded with the Middlesex County South Registry of Deeds in Deed Book 39340 Page 1; and 
more particularly shown as Lot 3B on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 1027 of 2000 (collectively 
the "Property") 

WHEREAS, Grantor granted the City of Marlborough the three following easements over the 
Property at the time of the Street Acceptance of the Lacombe Street Extension; as mare particularly 
described in the certain Deed recorded in Deed Book 66525 Page 236 ("Deed"); 

1) Drainage Easement A, Area=1,808 SF 
2) Flow Easement A, Area = 6,425 SF 
3) Flow Easement B Area=2,106 SF 
(collectively the "Easements"). 

All of which are shown on the certain Plan recorded as Plan 1010 of 2015. 

WHEREAS, Grantor and Grantee now desire to amend the location of the Easements on the 
Property by substituting the plan entitled dated prepared by 

which plan is recorded as Plan !.' ' of 2022, referenced herein and made a 
part hereof, for the description of the Easements in the Deed. 

NOW THEREFORE, for consideration paid and in full consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), 
and other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto agree to amend the Easements as 
follows: 

1. Location of Easements. The following description of the Easements in the Deed containing 
the words: "The above described premises are conveyed with the benefit of Drainage Easement A, 
Area = 1,808 SF, Flow Easement A, Area = 6,425 SF and Flow Easement B, Area = 2,106 SF, all as 
shown on said plan" are hereby deleted and the following words substituted therefor: 

"The above described premises are conveyed with the benefit of 

Easement 4, a drainage easement of 6,415 S.F. as particularly shown on the certain Plan 

7-17



recorded as Plan ` ` "'' of 2022. 

Easement 5, a drainage easement of 2,565E S.F. as particularly shown on the certain Plan 
recorded as Plan ` ' `~ ' `: of 2022." 

2. Ratification. Grantor and Grantee each hereby confirms and agrees that, except for the 
location as modified herein, the Easements and all the covenants, agreements, terms, provisions and 
conditions thereof, remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed. 

3. The Amendment is and shall be binding upon the Grantor, its successors and/or assigns, 
and inure to the benefit of the Grantee. Grantor warrants that it has good title to transfer the 
same, and that it will defend the same against claims of alI persons. Grantor warrants that the 
undersigned individual is the authorized signatory and is empowered to grant this easement on 
the terms and conditions stated herein. 

Witness our hands and seals on , 2022 

Lacombe Business Center, LLC, by its Manager 
Paul A, DiTullio 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex. , 2021 

Then before me personally appeared Paul A. DiTullio, Manager as aforesaid, showing sufficient 
identification, which was MA driver's license, to me known to be the persons) described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged this as his free act and deed and the free act 
and deed of said LLC, before me. 

Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

City of Marlborough, acting through its Mayor, 

7-18



Arthur G. Vigeant 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex. 2022 

Then before me personally appeared Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor as aforesaid, showing sufficient 
identification, which was MA driver's license, to me known to be the persons) described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged this as his free act and deed and the free act 
and deed of said City of Marlborough, before me, 

Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

7-19



3/9/2022 

City o, f Ma~lbo~ough 
Department of Public Works S~ANAI.DIVOLL,y.~. 

COh•Il~1ISSI0NGR 
135 NEIL STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 
TEL. 508-624-6910 
*TDD 508-460-3610 

Marlborough City Council 
Legal and Legislative Affairs Committee 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

IZE: Order No. 22-1008516 

Dear Honorably Conunittee Members: 

City Solicitor Grossfield and I have reviewed the request which is the subject of Order No. 22-
1008516, and offer the following surrunaiy to assist in your consideration: 

Our offices have worked with the proponents to reach mutually acceptable deeds and easements 
relating to the propeY~ties known as 44, 51, 58, and 62 Lacombe Stree#, Marlborough, MA. 

Sewer Easements 
• The owners of the relevant land are requesting that the City release any ownership rights 

t11e City may have (if any) in a 30 foot strip of land historically used for city sewer. 
• The owners will grant the City sewer easement rights over the same strip of land, so the 

City will be able to continue to use the same land without disruption. The City does not 
need ownership of the strip of land, 

o Over the last approximately 50 years, certain deeds relating to the affected properties, and 
subdivision plans, have shown or referred to this strip of land as a "sewer easement" rather 
than under the City's ownership. Certain deeds refer to the City having taken Elie strip for 
sewer ~uiposes but allowing the affected parcel owner to lase the strip in any manner that 
does not conflict with the sewer. In the current city GIS system, the strip of land is not 
shown as a separate taxed parcel, but as an easement included as part of the respective 
privately owned parcels. 

a To clarify the rights of the City and the owners, the requested ~•elease deeds and new sewer 
easements, will serve the City's interest with any change being de~minimis. Attached is an 
exhibit plan showing tale existing properties and the proposed easement (as a 1995 
subdivision shows them). 
The proposed council order, and release deed and easement documents are acceptable. 

Amendment of Drainaee Easements 
• The requester seeks to clarify drainage and flow easements conveyed to the City as part of 

the City's acceptance as a public way of Lacombe Street Extension in 2015. These changes 
are acceptable and beneficial #o the City as they clarify the location of the actual land area 
used for drainage purposes. 

THEODORE L. SCOT"t, Y.~. CHRISTOPHER S. LAT'RENIERE 'THOMAS DIPGRSIQ JR., P.F., P.L.S. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS ASST. COMMISSIONER, UTILITIES CITY ENGiNEEIt 

7-20



Background Information: 
As the City of Marlborough expanded its municipal sewer system in the late 1800's and early 1900's, 
sewer trunk lines had to be constructed across private properties, due to topographical conditions. The 
City generally either acquired the right to install and maintain the sewer over private prope~•ty by 
ownership of the land area or by an easement to allow the right to use the land for sewer pw•poses. 

One of the areas where the City had fee ownership of a sewer area is the land off ₹he end of Brook 
Street and Lacombe Street. A sewer main was installed in the late 1800's from the end of Brook Street 
tlu•ough private properties and out to Maple Street across from Framingham Road. The City owned the 
30-foot strip of land containing the sewer main. The land around the sewer taking area was conveyed 
several times over the years. At some point around 1969 the City-owned sewer land began to be 
referred to in the various deeds as a sewer easement, even though there does not appear to Ue a legal 
document showing a transfer of the land from the City to another entity. 

In 1995 a subdivision was approved, which created five building lots on an extension of Lacombe 
Street, in the land around the Brook Street sewer taking. The 1995 subdivision plans slowed the sewer 
land as an easement Uased on its reference as such in the recent deeds. In the course of preparation for 
a conveyance of 44 Lacombe Street, the issue of the ownership of the sewer land has come to light. 

I plan to be available at the committee meeting if there are any questions. 

Sincerely, 

r ~ ~~1-i~ r~ ,

Thomas DiPersio, Jr., P.E., P.L.S. 
City Engineer 

Copy: Sean M. Divoll, Commissioner of Public Works 

7-21



LEGEND 

ILK(• ~1~ flfn AW ~/ GP YI 

m~N~+l s~ux mno w% wu iw~iaim 

o nh~.ti,~.«.~~,~,,, 

CIE nlgN~ ~ 

NNlnw~ 2p 
a~RO. 

SySTE4~ 
NE ~ Nip 

81 

~,. ~..— 
a~•iC ~~•w 

~ 3 ar

.' / 

M~ 

/ ' ~ Y~~ nN 

LOT 4B 

lit 
~ ioa~ or a000> 

~ FA~]0,065t AF. 
~O.Jtlf AC./ ~ 

,/ / 

~ LOT 36 
try ~oz~ ar z000) 

xr. 
~ ~~51 

~ / 
r 

/ ~~ 65~ .wv.-s~,zess 
-u~ezx ec / 

~ 
~ 

~ X61 f 
~~ ~ 

:..~ `j _. ~ -~_ 
v' w ':`== LOT 2A 

CPL tOn ar 3000) 
nnc~-n ~.esot sv. 

. &li AC. 

\ \ 

~ ~ 

\ 

'. 

\ \ F 

FAT 
CS RAtt mRl Itc 

01[~ M( I~)N / fMt WI 

/;. ~ -~ 

~/ / 'i 
/ ga j/ 
,~y~ Y~1 

~ . ,spa, 
~ ~~ 

/~~/:r~ 

LOT lA 
(PL 1021 OF 2000) 
AflEA~'3~,~94! S.F.

1.261₹ AC. 

N~6~ 

/ / / /• / 

/~ LAND OF LACOMBE ~ 
i Y+~ BUSINESS CENTER 
»~(M1dJ AREMI~OIOi S.F. 

~ 0.0134 AC. 

~\ 

~~ ~ ~~ ff0 M ~23t 3M 

" ~ ~[~'~` 

OdOtlU41 fAKY IPUSI 
am u axn / rr.a iu 

~ ~ 

_x. , J 

~~e~ ~ ~RopK
LAND OF LACOMBE L ' ~TRFn. 
BUSINESS CED7f'ER °Binn~r,~ 

~ (r~ se or son> 
ure~~x.oeos ~.r. ~, ~ ~1 _0.e,.: „ 

~~ ~ 
~~n u

\ ~~44 ~ ..e~ aro o~ iu>o / rAa u~ 

PLAN NOTLS 

~. PMK ~A5 AIB CI n10 MC SEe91 SIC AS RES[ftHO~V1~Dp O~O~YG 118. IIOIC~iHG' 
4Nl~Rf1'( pCiPCEN lNE MIN'iI~N lOTI11M BINS (PLNI X91 d' ~M6 6 hAi! ~o;) 

000) .Vro OP1619~P AS SNOMI IYH[tl~ R~. 

— 

y
~~M 

. a 
~~-~ 

' s*Engineering Design Consultants, inc. 
32 Turnpike Roud 

Srnrthborough, Massachusetts 
(60B) 4a0 —o225 

I1ICOMBE BUSINESS PARK 

as-~.s ucon~ae sreeer 
fMIDDLFSIX COUMY-SWI'M gSTRICf) 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACFIUSEfTS 

~ EXISTING LOTTING & SEWER TAISING 
Facwarr 

~~~~ ~~ L.ncombe Business Center, LI_C 

W ~mbe Slreel 
Mnrtlwrough, Maw~chusells OI752 

~.v :~. 

u 

~~~.,.~:

Z ~ 2 D 

3630W~~ A 

7-22



ws ww is io seaw TMe raarosco ~mm~s a ucowec ~novos°mMncru~uio acs cz~risevEHrs zro  nic vu~.wn~ 
NIO TIE PROPMEO ONYA~rLYP A9 LSO~NN HEREQV gV

1999 k PWI tOt) M ]UW) 

s, o en 
~~~COMBE BUSINESS PARK nF PROPOSED LOTCING & SEWER FASEMEN'C 

°i "ku'~' F Engineering Design Consultants, ~TiC. EXHIBIT i Hm. a r..~ 
x ~~ 32 Turnpike Road 44-65 LAC0MBE STREET ..ice rox, 

Lemmbe Business Center, LLC ~ ~~ Soulh6orogqh, Massachusetts IMInDIFSF~t COUN1V-SOtmtolsTRlcf) 

~ I - 
(aoe)48o-0226 MARL60R0UGH, MASSACFR1SE17S 65 Lacombe Slreel 

Marlborough, Mauachusetts 01752 

y

2 ~ 2 ~O
o 

c 3630 ~9

7-23



(DRAINAGE EASEMENT A CONVEYED IN DB 66525 PG 236 
~_J dt SHOWN ON PLAN 1010 OF 2015 

FLOW EASEMENT A CONVEYED IN DB 66525 PG 236 & 
SHOWN ON PLAN 1010 Of 2015 

FLOW EASEµENT B CONVEYED IN DB 66525 PG 236 & 
SHOWN ON PLAN 1070 OF 2015 

ACCESS EASEMENT 2 SHOWN ON PLAN 108 Of 2012 

D THAT PORTION OF FLOW EASEMENT 8 & ACCESS 
EASEMENT 2 THAT OVERLAP 

EASEMENT 4: AMENDED DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
OF 6,4151 S.F. ENCUMBERING LOT 3B 
EASEMENT 5: AMENDED DRAINAGE EASEMENT ~ 
Of 2,5651 S.F. ENCUMBERING LOT 4B 

EASEMENT 6: AMENDED ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT, `MPN 
~ OF 5,480f S,F, ENCUMBERING LOT 4B 

Z
i Np,R~ N33~ 6• r' 

-- ' ~ NSF pROUGH MARK CIT( OF 
BK 3756 / 

PAGE 521 3 
DEED 

Mq S.~,q TE P

MgIN~ ND `ANE ~~~R0. SyS~ M

2pue 
Nq~ 83 / SB/DH(fnd) 

/ ~ 
~ . •gRpO 

/ .. 

Npti 
/ . 

~ - 89.9n —.~, . 
24.96' -~ 44"W ' N21' 2~~ l 

'_ 

'"'"' 5 

= ..-r r-c RN 6 

PREPARED BY: 

Engineering Design Consultants, Inc. 
3 2 Turnpike Road 

Southborough, Massachusetts 
(508) 480-0225 

PROJECT: 

LACOMBE BUSINESS PARK 

44-65 LACOMBE STREET 

(MIDDLESEX COUNTY - SOUTH DISTRICT) 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 

iii 

SB/DH(fnd) 

]L1~~~I'~[]~~E 
~~~~~~ 

Graphic Scale 
1 inch = 20 feet 

0 20 40 60 

Ti1LE: 

AMENDMENT TO DRAINAGE 

EASEMENT EXHIBIT 

PREPARED FOR: 

Lacombe Business Center, LLC 
65 Lacombe Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

DATE: 

MARCH 7. 2022 

1 ~F 1 
EDC PROJECT NUMBER 

3630 

3 O 
0 

a 

z 
w 

w 
Q 

W 
a 
a 
O 
x 
W 
0
M 

7-24



PLANNING BOARD 

/~ Barbara L. Fenby, Chair a~~-, . 
.l ~~-, ~ { , Philip Hodge 

`'' ° ' `' I ' ~ Sean N. Fay 
`''George LaVenture 

Christo her Russ 
Matthew Elder 

~ldm.inistrative Offices William Fowler 
135 Neil St. Katlyn Miller, Administrator 

Marlborou¢h, MA 01152 (508) 624-6910 x33200 
Ecm it ler(a~marlborou~h-ma.gov 

March 16, 2022 

Mr. Michael 0ssing 
City Council President 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Howes Landing Subdivision 
Acceptance of Gikas bane as a Pubtic Way 

Honorable President 0ssing and Members: 

At its regular meeting on March 14, 2022, the Planning Board took the following action: 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr, Russ, the Board voted to recommend to the Marlborough City 
Council that Gikas Lane be accepted as a public way and the appurtenant easements be accepted as 
municipal easemenfis in the City of Marlborough. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and 
Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

Sincerely, 

Barbara L. Fenby 
Chairperson 

cc: City Clerk 
DPW Commissioner 
Howe's Landing Developers, LLC 

8-1



~o~"S ".T.S. GIKAS (40' WIDE) LANE 
24,306 S.F. 

LOT t LOT 2 LOT 3 

Hse y6 Hse //14 
Jonathan h Jeanne Bloom Chee Shing Nigel & Leah Chan 

Hse 22 
Crai Farley & 9 

Icy 
~`~f 

Map 30 Parcel 20 Map 30 Parcel 21 Jessica Gouldreault 
Map 30 Parcel 22 

ryy . 
K _--____—___ 

b `~~' ~ Zoo ~g
r ~ 

`~1 

w FASEMFj'7 

0 5 01'58'51' E 287.96' 

Z ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ — 
~ N 07'58'51' W 288.02' 

W 
~ N ~$ 20' UIMY @ 50.00' 42.1)' 

Yn N~~ o. P ')J P' ~____________ GS~~IRRE J~ 
___________ 

~ 

0 C~ 
I o? 

¢l Y 
J 
~ H 

~w 
~ 3 LOT 4 
~ N Hse X32 

Roguio k Prlctla Galvao LOT 5 
U Map 30 Parcel 23 

Hse 36 

~~ 
Brock & Magggie Mantella 

Map 30 Parch 24 

` (85.93' 
~~~~--._ \ 

\ R20p,0p 119.65' 
25.00' 

~ ~ / 
\ 

— 

S• 

S ~A 

~ ~ ~` I LOT 10 LOT 9 ~~',~~, sss~ 3 q4 ~. 
~ m ~ Hse ~/7 Hse ~Y75 $ '2 0, ~ S.F 

~ ~ Frank & Marla Rivera Karen E. Pareons n  $ 3
^IY Map 30 Parcel 28 Map 30 Parcel 27 ry 3 9~ S,F

s ^•I"d 3 "~ C 1 

~ 
~• ~6' ~I~ 

~s~i~ ~~ 

y ~L-DRAINAGE/FLOWAGE 
~n EASEMENT 

I~ 

y z
w

°'-

^ \m 
\~ 
o \S'l. 
?,~Y,, : 

w' •~S 

F 

900 S.F. "~~o o ao ~6?~ '~ W/ 
Rio 0 05
°~~`~30.00 

N N  :y52fr 

N 01'58'51" W '
DRAINAGE/FLOWAGE 

LOT 8 
EASEMENTS 

Hse N21 
Maher Kachmar k 
Rokaya AI—Khanna 
Map 30 Parcel 26 

❑ = SB/DH SET 
O = PK NAIL SET 
♦ = RE—BAR/CAP SET 
0 = DH SET 

` ~ o ~ 
~ze1.`,~ \ ~ HOT 68

~ 5•~~ ~ , John do Ga rielle Mller 
PARCEL A ~~ ~ Map 43 Parcel 86D 

J-

O ~ ~ T ~ 

~6~ '~o a sa 
k~ 1 y~ O~ '~b• ~tieJ2 + .67 

gay s ~Gc+ ti
`~~ OPEN SPACE 
~• Ctty of Marlborough 
~ ~J, Map 43 Parcel 86C 

~ ~F 
~. ? ~.~ ~ 

LOT 7 ~~' 
Hse X25 y 

Subash Chandu Norasimhan C 
& Venkatraman Manjula 

Map 30 Parcel 25 

c,- FLOWAGE ~ 
!~ EASEMENT y' 

N .. s 2.499 S.F ~ y~ 

e/ s 
N/F 

ELLEN BURTON 

CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN 
PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE 
RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE 
REGISTERS OF DEEDS OF THE 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS. 

AND 

i HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY LINES 
SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE THE LINES DIVIDING 
EXISTING OWNERSHIPS, AND THE LINES OF hIE 
STREET AND WAYS SHOWN ARE THOSE OF 
PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREETS OR WAYS ALREADY 
ESTABLISHED, AND THAT NO NEW LINES FOR 
DIVISION OF EXISTING OWNERSHIP OR NEW 
WAYS ARE SHOWN. 
THE CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON IS 
INTENDED TO MEET REGISTRY OF DEEDS 
REQUIREMENTS AND IS NOT A CERTIFICATION 
TO THE TffLE OR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERtt 
SHOWN. OWNERS OF ADJOINING PROPERTIES 
ARE SHOWN ACCORDING TO THE CURRENT TOWN 
ASSESSORS RECORDS. 

Paui J. DeSimone P.L.S. 

DATE: MARCH 12. 2019 

~+0 TD 4+9$.67 

ACCEPTANCE 
PLAN OF LAND 

IN 

MARLBOROUGH, MA. 

SCALE: 1"=40' MARCH 12, 2019 

OWNER: Howe's Landing Developers, LLC 
1818 Worcester Road, Suite 200 

Framingham, Ma. 01701 

COLONIAL ENGINEERING INC. 
11 AWL STREET MEDWAY, MA. 

508-533-1644 

0 40' 80' 120' 

8-2



~~►~ 1 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of the City Council of the City of Marlborough, the common 
convenience and necessity require: 

that GIKAS LANE be accepted as a public way 

from Hudson Street at Station 0+00 to its terminus at Station 4+98.67 

and that the appurtenant easements be accepted as municipal easements, 

as shown on plans thereof and as hereinafter described: 

DESCRIPTION 

Plan entitled, "Acceptance Plan of Land in Marlborough, MA", Owner: Howe's Landing 
Developers, LLC, 1818 Worcester Road, Suite 200, Framingham, MA 01701, Dated March 12, 
2019, Prepared by: Colonial Engineering, Inc., 11 Awl Street, Medway, MA, Scale: 1 "=40', which 
plan is to be recorded herewith. 

Title to the roadways shown as Gikas Lane on said plan, and title to all the municipal easements 
shown on said plan as: 

Drainage/Flowage Easements: 

• Drainage/Flowage Easement, over Lot 7, containing 3,442 square feet 

• Drainage/Flowage Easement, over Lot 7, containing 2,499 square feet 

• Drainage/Flowage Easement, over Lot 8, containing 5,390 square feet 

• Drainage/Flowage Easement, over Lot 9, containing 900 square feet 

• Drainage/Flowage Easement, over Lot 10, containing 6,862 square feet 

Landscape Easements: 

• 20 ft. wide Landscape Easement, over Lot #1 *, 

• 20 ft. wide Landscape Easement, over Lot #2*, 

• 20 ft. wide Landscape Easement, over Lot #3 *, 

• 20 ft. wide Landscape Easement, over Lot #4, 
• 20 ft. wide Landscape Easement, over Lot #5, 

• 20 ft. wide Landscape Easement, over Lot #6, 

• 20 ft. wide Landscape Easement, over Lot #7*, 

• 20 ft. wide Landscape Easement, over Lot #8*, 

• 20 ft. wide Landscape Easement, over Lot #9*, 
• 20 ft. wide Landscape Easement, over Lot #10*. 

*A 20 ft. wide private utility (forced sewer) easement also exists within the Landscape 
Easement 

8-3



has been granted to the City of Marlborough in a quitclaim deed from Howe's Landing Developers, 
LLC, , a Massachusetts limited liability company with a principal place of business at 1818 
Worcester Road, Suite 200, Framingham, MA 01701, said deed to be recorded herewith at the 
Middlesex County (South District) Registry of Deeds. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT: 

GIKAS LANE be accepted as public ways, and their appurtenant easements be accepted as 
municipal easements, in the City of Marlborough. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 19-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

2 

8-4



PE'T'ITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 

January 3 fi i ~(~2~~~ ~ r ~ - - ~-

To the City Council 
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 1011 ~ ,~ `~ ~I ,~`r ~'. ~ ~I 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 
request permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such 

sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary to be owned and used in 
common by your petitioners, in the following public way or ways: 

Amory Rd 

National Grid proposes to relocate and install new pole to remove tree guy. 

Wherefore they pray that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted joint or identical locations 
for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as 

they may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked: 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

Plan No. 30525576 Dated: 1/17/2022 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting public 

ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire 

for distributing purposes. 

Your petitioners agree to reserve space for one cross arm at a suitable point on each of said poles for the fire, 
police, telephone and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by it exclusively for 
municipal purposes. 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY 

By: ~, '~3~ ~obe-cam L.~ecrc`~de~ 

ager of Distribution Design 

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

By: 
Manager, R.O.W. 

9-1



ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 

January 31, 2022 

By the City Council 
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 
that MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. be and 

they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and 
wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies 
may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said 
Companies dated the 31st day of January 

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:-

Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonably straight, and shall be set substantially at the points 
indicated upon the plan marked-- filed with this order 
Plan No. 30525576 Dated: 1/17/2022 

There may attached to said MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY not to exceed twenty wires and 

by said VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. not to exceed forty wires and four aerial cables, and all of said 

wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than eighteen feet from the ground. 

The following are the public ways or parts of ways along which the poles above referred to may be erected, 

and the number of poles which maybe erected thereon under this order:--

Amory Rd 
National Grid proposes to relocate and install new pole to remove tree guy. 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting 

public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners 

may desire for distributing purposes. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the City Council 

of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts held on the day of 

Clerk of Council 

Received and entered in the records of location orders 
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Book: Page: 

City Clerk 

9-2



We hereby certify that on at o'clock, M. 

at a public hearing was held on the petition of the 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

for permission to erect the poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections described in the order 
herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the 
time and place of said hearing to each the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding 
assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Companies are permitted 
to erect poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections under said order. And that thereupon said 
order was duly adopted. 

Council of the City of 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a joint location order and certificate of hearing with notice 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts, on the day of 

recorded with the records of location orders of said City, 

Book , Page 

This certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto 

or amendments thereof. 

Attest: 
City Clerk 

9-3



~+ EXISTING J/0 POLE 
• PROPOSED J/0 POLE 
m PROPOSED MOVEDJ%0 POLE 

~-- GU Y 
---------- OVERHEAD CONDUCTOR 

POLE 3-5 Oate: 1~17~2022 

PETITION Designer: D.4 

MARLBORO MA. WAR 30525576 

nationalgrid 

9-4



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

-, .~ . ~r , ., ,~ r~.~. ,e 

.~ 'E~~ry ~~' r, r~ ',`~'~,_g Steven W. Kerrigan ,s , < <. _, , 
City CleYk 

~~ ; ~ ~ ~. 2

BCD t~JP ~itp ~DtiTYCi~: 

Owner N 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

DATE: ~~-'~~ 

Residential Address: ~ -. ~~//~.~~ ~, ?`~~71~,~..> ; ~~ /~'~X ~b~ f  ~,y~ ~~~~~ 
~ / 

Telephone Number: ~~' ~~~ ~~~G 

Business Name: 

Business Address: 

Business Telephone Number: ~~~.,,~. ~~ `'~.~- ~~ ~~ 

Email Address: ~ ~~~-~'p ~~l~~.l~-~~ir~/,~f~ ~'~~,~ 

Cell Number: ~i•~ ~_. !~~l.~ ~~1 ~ ~-

Owner Signature: 

~~JP d~lOb2-SI~TIE~ ~T,il~~~/~9~i ,~ ; A(~ re~~ectfuCip regue5tg tTjat Cje/~~je ~e 

~r~~teb ~ ~Jur~~ ~e~~er/~ecvnD~ ~~ttD~ ~eacYer '~.icer~~e. 

~1tt ~Citp ~our~ciY 

Marlborough City Clerk's Office ■ 140 Main St. ■ Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 . Fax (508) 460-3723 

10



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
~-;_ Y, ~~'~'Y CLERK DEPARTMENT 

SJ~~'~ r^ -: -

~' ` ̀ ' Stevesl W. Ke~rigasz 

~CZZ ~r'~.~ ~ ~ ~ 3: 05 City Clerk 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

DATE: ~ I i ~ 1 1, ~-

~D t~je ~~tp ~our~c~i: 

Owner Name: ~ ~ ~ ~ ì  -~ ~t 't"~ ~ ~ S 

~ l~ + ~ ~ ST ~ ~ i„~ ~ (~ 6 ~ c~v~~ G h- ~ U~'1 to t~ o > J ~--

Residential Address: 

Telephone Number: 

Business Name: ~ u  tM A~° S ~ S ~u s ~ ~ c'`~~'~' `L (~ `~`v' c~ .~ ~L3~t" t -

Business Address: ~ J  ~ ~ ~"~ ~ ~ ~~ ~" 'J ~ ̀ ~~""' 

Business Telephone Number: ~~ ~~ ~'  ~ ~! ~ `'' ~~ 

Email Address: a`~ M ~ ` ~ "~' ~~ ~~' ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~~ 

Cell Number: .~ ~~ ~ ~ _ ~~ l"` ~ ~ 

Owner Signature: 

~C~je abube-5igtteb re~~ectfulCp reguegtg tTjat ~je/5~je be 

~r~~ce~ ~ ~Iur~~ ~e~~er/~ecor~b ~~r~b ~e~rer `~.icer~~e. 

~fr~ ~tCttp ~uurtctt 

Marlborough City Clerk's Office ■ 140 Main St. ■ Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 . Fax (508) 460-3723 

11



~~.~ ativ~ 
City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

C=TY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Stevest W. Kerrigan 
City Clerk 

LUC~ '~f;r r''~ ~ ,~ `'~ 1' L 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

DATE: O~`~~ a~`~ 2 " 

~D tT~P ~itp ~DtiTCCiY: 

Owner Name: ~~~~~IV' /~ t~ t ~~ ~ ~ J~ 

Residential Address: / l~ ~ ~~~~- ~ ~ ~n fZ ~~Q~ j 

/~ 2ra Gar t N'~h'~ L~~ /F-1~~ ~~ / ~~~ t 

Telephone Number: C ~ "~ - ~ ~ ~ ~- ~ ~ ~ 

BusinessName:~~ ~ ~~~~Z ~~' ~Q~S -~~j9~~ j~~ ~~~~Z 

Business Address: ~~ 7 ~~~ ( ~`~ ~ j ~~ ~-l ~ ~l~ ~'~~~ I ~~~ ~~~ , 

Business Telephone Number: ~~~ ~~ `~~ ~ ~~ 

Email Address: ~~~~li`/) mot, ~~~% Z~vs r !~-~d 

Cell Number: ~~~~ ~- ~~~ ~ ~/~~ y ~ 

Owner 

~~P A~7DbC-5iQltCll 

-z.~-~`~ 

re~~ectfulip regue~t~ t~jat Ije/~fje Cie 

gr~nteb a ~Jurt~ ~e~Yer/~ecor~D~ ~~~b ~ea~~er '~.f cer~~e. 

DIY ~itp ~DiITCCiY 

Marlborough City Clerk's Office ■ 140 Main St. ■ Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 . Fax (508) 460-3723 

12



brownrudnicl< 

Michael R. Dolan, Esq. 
direct dial: 40~-176-z6~o 
mdolan~a brownrudnfck.com 

February 23, 2022 

City Council 
City of Marlborough 
c/o Karen A. Boule 
Council Secretary 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Petition of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a AT&T ("AT&T") for a 
Grant of Location Approval for One (1) Small Cell Wireless Facility, 
Including Telecommunication Wires, Wireless Attachments and Antennas, 
and Appurtenances on an Existing Utility Pole in the Public Right-of-Way on 
Forest Street 

Dear Honorable Members of the Marlborough City Council: 

We represent New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (d/b/a "AT&T") with respect to its 
deployment of small cell facilities in the City of Marlborough and the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts. AT&T is licensed by the Federal Communications Commission (the "FCC") to 
provide wireless communications services in the City of Marlborough and throughout the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

On behalf of AT&T and while reserving all rights, please accept this submission as a 
petition for approval (the "Application") for one (1) small cell wireless facility installed on an 
existing utility pole owned by National Grid and located near the above-referenced address in 
Marlborough, MA (the "Site") pursuant to the federal Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the 
"Act"), the Declaratory Ruling and Third Report and Order 18-133 (the "Order") issued by the 
FCC in September 2018 https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/FCC-18-133A1 Rcd.pdf, 
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 166, Section 21,22, 25A, and the City of Marlborough 
Code of Ordinances Article III Section 473 (Small Cell Wireless Facilities Within Public Rights-
of-Way) for telecommunication wires and wireless attachments and appurtenances installed 
within the public right-of-way. AT&T has entered into a Pole Attachment Agreement with 
National Grid, and we have included a copy of the license issued by National Grid which allows 
for the installation. AT&T's small cell wireless facility complies and is in accordance with the 
Act, the Order and Massachusetts law. 

We have also provided a detailed set of drawings (the "Plans") and maps for the small 
cell facility. AT&T has previously installed several small cell wireless facilities in Marlborough 
as illustrated on the location map submitted herewith. Also, please find a small cell wireless 
facility radio frequency emissions report from Mr. Donald Haes, an emissions and radiation 
expert, demonstrating compliance with applicable exposure to emissions standards established 
by the FCC. 

Brown Rudnick 6LP I brownrudnick.com 1 10 Memorial Boulevard, Providence, RI 02903 11.401.276.2600 

13-1



City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 2 

AT&T proposes this low-power small cell facility in the City of Marlborough to deal 
with the rapidly increasing demands on AT&T's wireless network. This small cell wireless 
facility will work in conjunction with the existing macro cell sites installed on rooftops, towers, 
and other structures in and around the City of Marlborough and provide coverage to the area near 
the Site. AT&T's radio frequency engineers targeted the proposed location due to the high 
traffic and data demands on AT&T's network in the area near the Site. Please see the enclosed 
coverage maps submitted as part of the Application. AT&T's existing macro cell sites are not 
providing adequate data capacity in the area near the Sites due to population, network usage, 
vehicular and foot traffic, multiple wireless devices used by customers and other contributing 
factors. This small cell facility will also work to offload the demands on AT&T's macro cell sites 
and allow for increased data capacity and speed within the immediate vicinity of the Site and in 
the areas surrounding the macro cell sites. 

AT&T proposes to install: fiber optic cable(s); remote radios in an equipment cabinet 70" 
long by 20" wide by 18" deep (14.58 cubic feet in volume) mounted to a an existing 38'6" above 
ground level ("AGL") wood utility pole; one (1)top-mounted cylindrical antenna measuring 
24.5" long with a 14.7" diameter (2.41 cubic feet in volume); conduits and cable protectors; and, 
an electrical meter 11' AGL with shutoff switch and grounding rod. For reference, the antenna 
will extend to a top height of 41' 6" AGL. 

This small cell facility will be installed using standard, commercially accepted methods 
in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and orders. The 
Plans also provide the proposed locations, pole heights, mounting heights and equipment 
specifications. 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 473 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH (THE "CODE') 

§ 473-27 Purpose. 

A. The purpose and intent of this Article III is to provide a uniform and 
comprehensive set of regulations and standards for the permitting, 
development, siting, installation, design, operation and maintenance of small 
cell wireless telecommunications facilities in the City of Marlborough. These 
regulations are intended to prescribe clear and reasonable criteria to assess 
and process applications in a consistent and expeditious manner, while 
reducing the impacts associated with small cell wireless facilities. This 
Article III provides standards necessary to: 

(1) Preserve and promote harmonious land uses and the public rights-of-
way in the City; 

13-2



City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 3 

(2) Promote and protect public health and safety, community welfare, 
visual resources, and the aesthetic quality of the City; 

(3) Provide for the orderly, managed, and efficient development of small 
cell wireless telecommunications facilities in accordance with federal 
and state laws, rules, and regulations; and 

(4) Encourage new and more efficient technology in the provision of small 
cell wireless telecommunications facilities. 

AT&T's proposed small cell facility will be in harmony with the purpose of this 
section of the Code because it will be installed on an existing utility pole in a 
manner which will minimize potential visual impacts and preserve the aesthetic 
qualities of the City of Marlborough. The facility will be unmanned and will not 
produce smoke, odor, waste, noise, vibrations or unreasonable amounts of traffic. 
The facility will comply with all applicable federal and state laws, rules and 
regulations. 

B. This article is not intended, nor shall it be interpreted or applied, to: 

(1) Prohibit or effectively prohibit any personal wireless service 
provider's ability to provide personal wireless services; 

(2) Prohibit or effectively prohibit any entity's ability to provide any 
interstate or intrastate telecommunications service, subject to any 
competitively neutral and nondiscriminatory rules or regulation for 
rights-of-way management; 

(3) Unreasonably discriminate among providers of functionally 
equivalent services; 

(4) Deny any request for authorization to place, construct or modify 
personal wireless service facilities on the basis of environmental 
effects of radio frequency emissions to the extent that such wireless 
facilities comply with the FCC's regulations concerning such 
emissions; or 

(5) Otherwise authorize the City to preempt any applicable federal or 
state law. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code. 

§ 473-28 Application process. 

Applications for permits to install small cell wireless facilities shall be processed as follows. 

A. Fees. Applications shall be submitted to the City Council by filing with the 
City Clerk's office in accordance with Subsection D below, accompanied by 
the application filing fee of $500 per application, payable to the City of 

13-3



City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 4 

Marlborough. The fee of $500 will cover up to five locations. Each 
application for more than five installations is subject to a separate fee of $100 
per installation. 

AT&T submits this Application in accordance with this provision of the Code and 
has submitted the required fee. 

B. Public hearing notices. The applicant must also pay for legal notices of the 
public hearing to be mailed to abutters directly abutting, and across the 
street from, the property where the pole for the proposed small cell wireless 
facility currently is, or is proposed to be, located. The applicant is responsible 
for obtaining the abutters list for each pole location contained within the 
application. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code. 

C. Presubmittal verification by DPW Engineering. No application will be filed 
as provided in Subsection D below unless and until the Engineering Division 
of the City's Department of Public Works (DPW Engineering) shall have 
first verified that the applicant has assembled, to DPW Engineering's 
satisfaction, all of the application contents listed in Subsection E below. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code. 

D. Payment of application filing fees and number of application copies. The 
applicant shall pay all application filing fees to the City Clerk's office and 
shall file the following number of sets of application materials at the offices 
set forth below: 

Number of Sets 

Kj 

12 

Office 

City Clerk's office 

City Engineer 

Building Commissioner 

City Council office 

AT&T has submitted the required fee and copies. 

E. Contents of application. Applications shall include the following information: 

(1) Applicant's name, address, telephone number and e-mail address. 

13-4



City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 5 

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC ("AT&T") 
550 Cochituate Road 
Framingham, MA 017091 
401-276-2610 
mdo lan@brownrudnick. com 

(2) Names, addresses, telephone numbers, and e-mail addresses of anyone 
acting on behalf of the applicant with respect to the application. 

Brown Rudnick LLP 
Michael R. Dolan, Esq. 
10 Memorial Boulevard 
Providence, RI 02903 
401-276-2610 
mdolan(a,brownrudnick. com 

Nexius Solutions, Inc. 
Nicole Caplan-Mason 
300 Apollo Drive, 2"d Floor 
Chelmsford, MA 01824 
972-581-9888 
nicole.caplanmason(a~nexius.com 

Nexius Solutions, Inc. 
Jack Phipps 
2595 North Dallas Parkway, Suite 300 
Frisco, TX 75034 
972-581-9888 
Jack.phi~ps(a~nexius. com 

(3) Detailed drawings and descriptions of the equipment to be mounted 
on the poles) in question, including: 

(a) Type of equipment; 
(b) Specifications of equipment (including but not limited to 

dimensions and weight); 
(c) Equipment mount type and material; 
(d) Power source or sources for equipment, including necessary 

wires, cables, and conduit; 
(e) Expected life of equipment; 
(f~ Coverage area of equipment, including: 

13-5



c~~y co~~~l 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 6 

[1] I~anmber off ~~~~e~a~n~~. 
[2] Antenna ~o~~~. 
[3] ~~atenna len~t~n< 
~~~ E~YIl$~I1~Y~ ~fl~fl~~31~. 

~5~ '~g~pgcal coverage ~re~ ~-adf~a~. 

(g) Hardening, flncludang: 

[1] ~~' ~~n~re is a battea-y b~c~a~ga9 
[2J ~~ there is a generator ~~~~a~~9 ~~n~ 

(h) I~~~n~~~angs/photo sia~u~~~g~ns anti ~~~~~ggmn of ~~aa~~anent. 

Please refer to the Plans submitted herewith. AT&T respectfully asserts 
that it has submitted Plans and materials of sufficient detail for the Council 
to render an informed decision. AT&T's proposed small cell facility will 
not include a generator or battery backup. To the extent that the Plans and 
materials do not strictly comply with this provision of the Code, AT&T 
requests any waivers. 

(4) detailed ~n~~ ~n~~a locations ~~ the poles o~ which equipment is to be 
~~c~tecl, g~claedi~g specific poly fldenti~c~tao~n ~a~amber, of applicable, 
and the geo~raphi~ areas the e~guipmi~~ag ~g~fl s~e~a~ee 

Please refer to the Plans submitted herewith. 

(~) ~~~ailed ~a~g~ sh~~~ng existing and proposed small ce~~ installations 
within 500 feet off' the application site. 

Please refer to the Plans submitted herewith. AT&T respectfully asserts 
that it has submitted Plans and materials of sufficient detail for the Council 
to render an informed decision. To the extent that the Plans do not strictly 
adhere to this provision of the Code, AT&T requests any waivers. 

(6) Certification by a registered professional engineea~ that the pole will 
safely support the proposed equipment. 

Please refer to the Structural Report submitted herewith. 

(7) Written eonsent by the pole owner to the proposed installation. 

Please refer to the owner's authorization submitted herewith. 

13-6



City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 7 

(8) Affida~Il~ ~'~~~ a radio frequency engineer outlining the 
netwo~P~/~~~ork service requirements in 1VYartborough ~n~Y how each 
ins~~~~~~a~~ ~~dresses that need in Marlborough. Such affidavit 
should ch~~~~ter~e, through oa- with coverage snaps, the current level 
of coverage ~~d how the desired ins~~~iation(s) will change the current 
level of coverage, including current ~~~1 ~~~~osed coverage, and the 
breakdo~~ ~~ "excellent," "gook'° ~~n~ `°poor" reception areas. 

Please refer to the Report of a Radio Frequency Engineer submitted 
herewith. 

(9) Liability insur~~n~~ c~rt~~~~~~9 ~~~ing ~~n~ cCa4~ ~ff I~~~-~~~~°~~a~h ~s ~n 
~d~itional insures~a 

AT&T agrees to submit same to the City after it receives its approval for 
its proposed installation. 

(10) Il~~~~~g~g~~~ ~~ ~o ~~fl~ ~1~~ desired location as superior ~~ ~~~er samilar 
~~~~~~~~n~, ~~°~~n ~ ~o~n~aua~nity perspective, ~~n~~u~~n~g b~a~ ~n~~ ~flr~ited to: 

(a) ~Il~an~~ ~s~~~~s9 ~~~ 
(b) ~roxa~nnh~ ~~ ~Ilan~~~-~'~~ua~~y r~sgdences. 

The proposed location is located adjacent to a large parking lot with 
another large parking lot across the street to the south. The nearest 
residence is approximately 200' to the west of the proposed location. 

(11) description of efforts to locate the equipment on existing poles which 
~~~~ently exist or are under construction. A good faith effort to locate 
on such poles is required and evidence of such effor~~ ~naaast be 
included ~rvIl~l~in the application. 

AT&T is proposing to attach its equipment to an existing pole. 

(12) An affidavit from the applicant which certifies that it will maintain 
the installatfl~ns in good repair and according to FCC standards, and 
will remove any installation not in such good repair, or not in use, 
within 60 days of being no longer in good repair or no longer in use. 

AT&T agrees to submit same to the City after it receives its approval for 
its proposed installation. 

13-7



■ ~ 
City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 8 

F. Placement of applic~~io~ on ~ge~s~~, ~~n~~ the application has beam ~anl~~nnn~~~~ 
and all filing fees have been ~~fl~, the C~4~ Clerk's office will place ~1~~ 
application on the City ~ou~n~g~ agenda ~o~- ~~ae scheduling of a pub~g~ 
hearing. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code. 

G. Shog ~~~cks. The City Council ~~aall have 60 days ff~-om tlae application's filing 
date for processing ~~n applicatgon for collocation ~fr ~ ~~all cell wgr~less 
facility using a preexisting pole, and 90 days for ~~ocessing an application for 
attacla~ent of small cell wireless facility proposing a new pole. 'These shot 
clocks may be extended by mutual written agreement of the City Council and 
the ~~plicant, such agreement ~o be tirne~g~ ~n~ed with the City Clerk's office 
and a copy of th~~ ~n~flng to be sa~bmitted fog- informational purposes on the 
agenda fog° ~~n~ an~~~ regular Council ~~e~ing; provided, however, that by vote 
of t~n~ st~~ns~a~n~ ~C'ouncil corn~nIl~~~e ~m ~I~n~~ any given application h~~ lb~¢~a 
refe~-~-e~ ~y t~~ ~'~ail Council, t~a~~ co~un~ittee may, by sianple majority vote at 
a duly ~not~ced ~~blic meeting, authorize the following committee members to 
sign the vs~~~~~~~a extension agreement on behalf of the full ~Co~n~afl: ~) the 
Chairman of the c~~nn~nattee; or b) in his or her abse~n~~e ~~- incapacfl~, its Vice 
~~a~irman; or c) whew ~ quorum of the committee i~ ~~l~~ea-~ise not pa-esent, 
the Council President o~ mice Presid~aat sitting ~'o~- ~~a~~ ~na~~ting as an ex 
officio member of that c~~~aitt~e. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code and reserves all rights. 

~3[. Councnfl ~I~~ision. T'he City Council may grant, gra~n~ s~vg~h conditions, or deny 
the application based on inadequate capacity of the pole or mounting 
structure, safety concerns, reliability concerns, failure to meet applicable 
engineering standa~-~~, and/~~ ~'~ilure go meet applicable aesthetic 
requirements as he~~en~nbelov~ set for~~e 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code. 

§ 47~-~~ A~an~a~Il ~-ecertafacatgon and affidavit. 

~, Annu~~ ~ecertifica~gon and affidavit. Each year oaa 1~an~y ~ 9 ~l~e small cell 
wireless equipment ~wne~° s~a~~~ submit an affidavit whack ~~ali list, by 
location, all s~ra~~~ ~~~ll wireless Il~sta~~~~no~a~ Ilt ovens wi~~aa~rn ~~e City of 
Marlborough, and shall certify: 

(1) Each such ~~as~~llation that re~~fl~~ a~a use; 

13-8



City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 9 

(2) ~'~at suc~n ~aa-use installations remain coaer~dl l~g~ fl~~&~IlflIlt~ a~n~a~rance 
teaming the City as an additional insured; aaa~l 

(3) each such installation which is no longer in u~~, 

AT&T will comply with this provision of the Code. 

B. ~~a~t~~l re~e~t~~"a~ation fee. The equipment owner ~~~~~ ~a~~v g~ ~l~e ~~ty of 
I~I[a~-~~o~-~~u~~ ~~n annual recertification fee of $25~ ~~~- Il~~~~flIl~~n~an which 
re~rn~fl~ns Ilan apse. 

AT&T will comply with this provision of the Code. 

~. ~+'acility no longer n~ apse. And s~n~~~ ~~el~ wireless facility ~l~flc~n ~~ ffio Y~~a~~~ non 
use s~a~~fl lbe remove( by the ow~n~~-, ~~ ~~e ~~~~~°s expense, wf~ll~~aa ~~ s~~g~~ ~~ 
the Cif ~C~uncil's r~~eipt of the ~~amual ~-~~~a-~~~n~~tion affidava~. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code and reserves all rights. 

D. Nonremoval ~f g~~gflIlty no longer in use. any sanall ce~~ wfla-~~~ss a~~~a~fl~~Il~~ 
which is ~~~ ~-~r~no~~~ &~y the owner, at the own~~'s e~~~n~~, ~Il~~ana~ ~~ ~~y~ 
after b~g~~ ~gs~~~ ~~n ~l~ne ~~n~ual a-ecerti#i~~tion ~ff~d~~n~ ~~ ~~ ll~~g~~ n~ a~~~ 
shall b~ ~~n~,~~~h ~~ ~ ~nan~ ~ff $100 ~e~ c~~~ aantil san~~a naa~~~~~~~g~~n ns ~~~~~~~ &~g~ 
the owner. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code and reserves all rights. 

E. Failure to timely s~n~aHnit recertification/remove facility no lo~ng~~- Il~ ~s~~e 
Where such a~n~naa~~ recertification ~a~s not been timely submitted(, or 
equipment no longer in use has nog been removed withfa~ the sixty-day 
period, no further applications for small cell wirefl~ss i~a~tallations will be 
accepted by the ~C'ity Clerk's office ~nt~i such time ~s the a~anaa~~ 
recertification h~~ b~~rrn ~a~bmitted ~~ndl all ~'~~s end fares ~n~~~ 1~~~~n ga~n~. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code and reserves all rights. 

§ ~7~-~~ Aesthetics and additional City requirements. 

A. doles. 

(1) Igo sa~~fl~ ~~~~ ~ntr~fless equipment ~~a~~Il l~~ g~~~~~~~ ~~n ~oub~e pokes. 

AT&T's small cell facility will not be mounted on a double pole. 

13-9



City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 10 

(2) within t~a~ public right-of way, only pole-mounted antennas ~l~~flfl b~ 
permitted, and all telecommunicatio~as towers s~vn~hfn the ~n~~~~ng of 
City Code § 650-25A are prohibited. 

AT&T's small cell facility will be pole-mounted. 

(3) Absent City Cmr~n~n~Il~ permission, ~o ~n~~ poles are permitted within 
the p~alb~ic right-of-way that a~-~ not ~-~placing an existing pole. If ara 
applicant proposes to replace ~ pole in order to accommodate the 
small cell wireless facility, the pole shall mateh the appearance of the 
original pole to the extent feasible, including size, height, color, 
materials and style, unless another design b~ttea- ~ccom~lishes tl~~ 
objectives o~ h~ais sectaon as dete~-~n~~d by ~~n~ ~~anncg~. ~uc~n 
replace~ean~ ~~Il~ sh~fl~ ~aot exceed the height ~~ h9n~ ~~ll~ ~t is ~~~a~~~fl~a~ 
by mope ~~~~ ~~~en f~~t. 

AT&T respectfully submits this request for a collocation on an existing 
pole within the public right-of-way. 

(4) If a new ~~1~ is permitted by t~~ ~'fty Council ~o ~~ g~laced ~g~~~an t~~e 
public right-~~ way, the new pole shall be d~s~~~n~~i go resemble 
existing poles in the right-of-v~ay~ 1d1CIU(Ilil~ ~ll7L~9 )Y~~n~~n~, color, 
materials end style, unless anoth~rr design ib~~~~~- a~cco~n~lishes the 
objectives off phis section as de~e~a~ined by ~ll~~ ~~un~cal. ~a~ch new 
poles that ~~~ not replacement ~ofl~~ sh~~& I~~ ~~~~~~~ ~o close- ~~n~~n ~~ 
feet to an exa~~Il~g pole. 

AT&T will locate its sma11 cell facility on an existing pole within the 
public right-of-way. 

(5) Small cell wireless inst~~~~~ion equipment (aya~~ers, boxes, etc.) sha~~ ➢~~ 

~ountecl on the pole a ma~n~aa~um of 11 feed above gro~a~d level. 

The meter box will be mounted on the pole at a height of 11' AGL. 

(6) No small cell ~~a-eless installation equipme~ng ~~n~~fl be replaced oa-
altered on a pole witho~a~ a reapplication, he~~°~ng and approve ~~°o~ 
the City Council, unless the equipment is no ~~aager function~~a~ ~~nd n~ 
is being replaced with the same or substanti~~fly similar equipment, 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code. 

13-10



City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 11 

(7) T'he ~aaxg~aaa~nn height of a~ay ~~~~~a~n~ ~noun~~~d ~~ an existing g~~~~ ~~a~ifl~ 
not exceed ~4 a~a~hes above the ~e~gh~ off' ~~~ then-existing po~e9
~Y'O~'1C~~(~ $~Il~~ HIDl ~I13' ~~'~Il~: 

(a) Igo s~n~~~ ~~fl~ wireless ~aci~Il~ shall be loc~~~d o~n ~ ~ofl~ ~~~g a~ 
~~~~ t~~n~~a ~~ feet ira heig~a~9 ~~a~ 

(b) I~Y~ ~~~IlAa~ shall ex~~ed ~~ ~~e~~ Ilan l~~n~~a~9 n~~~w~~lga~g ba~~ ~n~~ 
~Il~gg~~ g~ the pole and any aa~~~~a~n~ ~~n~~ prog~udes above the 
dole. 

AT&T's proposed small cell antenna will be mounted to the existing 38' 
6" AGL pole, with the antenna extending to a total height of 41' 6". 

(8) Pole-~n~an~ted equipmem~ ~~~il not exceed sip ~u~l~~c feet in ~Il~nn~~a~g~~n. 

AT&T's proposed equipment will be approximately 20 cubic feet in 
dimension. 

(9) Not mom ~~-Il~~a one sma11 ee l careless facility ~~~~1 be mo~s~a~d per 
pole. 

AT&T's proposed small cell facility will comply with this provision of the 
Code. 

B. Location. 

(1) Each compon~~n~ ~~r~ of a facility sh~fl~ &r~ located so ~s nod ~o ~~~se 
any physical or visual obstruction to pe~estraan or vehic~nfl~~- ~~-~ffic, 
inconvenie~a~~ to the public's use of the ~~ght-of way, or safety ~nazards 
~o ~~des~~~~~n~ end moto~is~~. 

AT&T's proposed small cell facility will comply with this provision of the 
Code. The pole is set back from the road in line with existing trees along 
the right-of-way. 

(2) A facility shall snot be located within any portion of the public right-
of-way interferIl~ag with access to fire hydrant, fire stations, fire 
escapes, water valves, underground vaults, v~flve housing structures, 
or any other vital public health and safety f~~~lity. 

AT&T's proposed sma11 cell facility will comply with this provision of the 
Code. 

13-11



■ ~ 
City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 12 

(3) Each pole-mo~ante~ small cell ~ia-eless teleco~n~u~~aa~ations f~~a~~~y 
must be separated by at least 1,500 feet. 

The nearest AT&T small cell facility is appro~mately .5 miles to the 
north of the proposed location. 

(4~ X11 new wires needed to service the wireless telecommunications 
ffacility m~s~ ~~ installed within the width of the existing pole so as to 
~n~t e~~~~e~l ~~n~ diametea- and height o~ the existing pole. 

The pole will be a solid wooden pole and wires will of necessity be 
attached to the exterior of the pole. 

~. ~~n~r~e~ns with Disabalitaes A~~ ~omplYance. E1II f~CiflIl~t~~~ 5~1~~R ~D~ ~➢~AIlIl~ ~~ll~ 

~n~antained in com~~Ilance with the Americans ~n~~n ~Ilsabilatg~~ A~~ 
(A~~)/Architec~anm~~ Access Board (AAB). 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code. 

D. Residenti~~ neighborhoods. If an applicant seeks ~~ ~fl~c~ ~ s~~~~ ~~~~ amg~°~~~~~ 
facil~ttg~ i~a ~ ~-esadeaatially ~on~d neighborho~~, ~h~ ~~~~a~~~a~: 

(1) Should se~1~ g~ avoid attaching to poles ~lla~~ aye a~ithi~a ~~ ~'~~~ ~~' ~~a 
existing draeeway so that the property o~v~~~ c~~n plank ~~--~~~ g~~~ 
could sh~~ll~ ~~e wireless equipment from ~Il~~9 ~~d 

AT&T's proposed small cell facility will be on an existing utility pole that 
will be located more than 25' from any existing residential driveway. 

(2) Should seek to avoid poles where the installation and/or ongo~a~~ 
maintenance mill require significant ~~ee trimming due to ~Yne wgr~~~~~ 
equn~ment. 

The proposed pole will require some minor tree trimming as part of 
routine maintenance. 

E. Satisfactory m~t~~-Il~~, construction and work. The small cell wireless facility 
shall be of such m~~~rial and construction, and all installation and 
maintenance work shall be done in such manner, as to be satisfactory to the 
City Council and DPW Engineering. If the DPW Engineering shall 
determine that such material, construction and/or work is a) placing or 
tending to place at risk the public health, safety, and welfare, b) interfering 

13-12



■ 
~ ~ 

City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 13 

or tending to interfere with pedestrian and/or ve~fl~u~~~- tr~f~~, and/o~ c) 
causing or tending to cause damage to the pub~gc ~-g~h~-of vvay or any 
property adjacent to the location of the pole in qu~~~ao~, the DPI' 
Engineea-ing shall forthwith notify the City Co~n~il, which shall revfle~ that 
~Q~~~°mination fog- possilble f~~-~l~~e~° action as to the ~g~p~~c~~t. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code. 

F. Indemnificatg~~n. The applicant shall indemnify aid hold harmless the Cg~y 
against all damages, injuries, costs, expenses, and ~~y ~~d all cl~fl~as9
demands and liabilities whatsoever of every name ~n~ n~tu~~, ~o~l~ non ll~d~ 
and equity, allegedly caused by the acts or neglect of the appig~~an~9 g~~ 
employees, agents and ~e~--v~~nts, in any aa~a~~nr~~~ ~~-~sg~ag out of the ~ig~a~~ ~~rn~ 
privileges granted herein to ~~ae applacaaa~ ~'~~- ads s~n~~~ yell wireless ~~~a~~~. 
~un~~ gndemnification shall nod be limited by the am~annt of the appli~a~t's 
~i~bIl~n~y insurance naming the City as an additio~~fl Il~asured. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code and reserves all rights. 

~. C'~ty streets and/or sg~~vv~lks. ~fl~ ~~n~~ga~g of anti/or digging into t~'aty streets 
and/or sidedvalks bg~ ~~ ~~n behalf of an appleant in conjunction with its s~a~Il 
cell wireless facilIlty as prohibited, as is all ~a~nderground installation 
associated with the ~~all yell wireless facility; provided, however, that the 
grounding rod pro~~~~d ~o be installed as part of the ~~u~fll cell wireless 
facility is permitted ~s bong as: 

~~) ']['11fl~ ~~~p~n~~~nh inst~~~s ~~n~ ~-od immediatefly adja~~~n~ ~o the pole so as ho 
~~~u~~ ~aIl~g~n~l dis~u~rba~n~~ to the surfa~~ ~~ ~fln~ ~~r~et or s~dew~l~; 
~~~ 

~~) '~'~n~ applicant restores the street or sidewalk saa~-~'~ce ~o g~~ 
~redisturbance condition to the satisfaction of tla~ ~I~~Y I~ngineering. 

AT&T's proposed small cell facility will comply with this provision of the Code. 

H. Repair of damage. The applicant shall repair, at its sole cost and expense, 
any damage, including, but not limited to, subsidence, cracking, erosion, 
collapse, weakening, or loss of lateral support to City streets, sidewalks, 
walks, curbs, gutters, trees, parkways, streetlights, traffic signals, 
improvements of any kind or nature, or utility lines and systems, 
underground utility line and systems, or sewer systems aaa~ sewer lines that 
result from any activities performed in connection with ~~a~ flnstallation or 
maintenance of a wireless telecommunications facility in the public right-of-
way. The applicant shall restore such areas, structures and systems to the 

13-13



City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 14 

condition in dvhgc~a ~~aey existed p~flor to ~~a~ in~talYation or mainteaaance that 
necessgt~ted the repairs. In the event the applicant fails to complete such 
repair within the nur~l~~r of days stated on a written notice from the City 
Engineering Divisao~a, ~~e Division shall cause such repair to be completed at 
the applicant's sole cost and expense. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code and reserves all rights. 

I. Visual impact minimization. The small cell wireless fatality shall b~ ~~~~~ 
coordinated s~ ~s to best minimize the vis~n~l imp~~~ ~i~ ~1~~ f~~afl~~. 

AT&T's small cell antenna will be a neutral non-reflective color in order to 
minimize potential visual impacts. 

J. Side of pole on ~1~a~I~ ~~ mount equipme~n~. '~'he sa~n~~fl ~~e~~ ~fl~~~~ss ~~cIl9g~°~ 
equip~ae~a~ ~~&~fl~~~9 ~Il~~uit breaker box, ~~n~ ~~~~~~-Il~ ~n~~~~ ~~Il~ ~l~~fl~ ~~ 
mounted( ~~n ~~a~ ~a~~ of the pole facing ~~~v ~'~~~ h~n~ ~oadwa~. 

AT&T's small cell facility will comply with this provision of the Code. 

K. Future road reconstruction repair. Any future road r~eonstruction or ~-epai~ 
project by the City ~~ad/or the common~~alth a-eq~aa~-Il~ng the relocation of ghe 
pole shall res~u~g an the applicant's moving its small c~~l wireless facility to 
another pole fl~ a timely fashion after having been no~if ed by the DPW 
Engineering About ~~e ro~~ project; provided, howevea-, t~n~~ ~~~ ~~n~~ 
relocation sh~~l req~un~e ~u~ther City Council approval. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code and reserves all rights. 

L. Construction and/or installation schedule. Prior to the commencement of 
construction and/or installation of the small cell wireless facility, the 
applicant shall provide the DPW Engine~a-ing with a written construction 
and/or installation schedule satisfactory ~o ~~~ lEanganeering. 

AT&T will comply with this provision of the Code. 

M. Removal bond. Prior to the commencement of const~~~~ion and/or 
installation of its small cell wireless facility, an applicant shall provide the 
City's Chief Procurement Officer (the City CPO) with ~ bond from a surety 
authorized to do business in Massachusetts and satisfactory to the City CPO 
in an amount equal to the cost of removal of the small cell wireless facility 
from the pole in question and for the repair and/or restoration of the public 
way, in the vicinity of the pole in question, to the condition the public way 

13-14



■ 
~ ~ 

City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 15 

sxv~s ~a~ as of the date wh~~a ~~e relevant application was submitted to the City 
~C~~~°l~°~ office, said ~mma~~~ to be determined by DPI' engineering. The 
~a~nou~~a~ off' hhe bond shall be the total of the estignate by ➢)PW Engineering 
plus a~a ~ana~u~al increase of 3% for the op~~-atgng life of the small cell wireless 
ifa~i~g~. 'g'~e applicant shall note the Cg~y t~I'O and ~I~~' Engineering of 
any cancellation of, or ehang¢ i~ the terns ~a- conditions a~n, the bond. 

AT&T will cooperate with the CPO and DPW Engineering and provide a bond in 
a mutually agreeable amount. 

N. Each requirement a permit condition. Each and every requireme~a~ ~~t ~om~h 
mn §§ 473-29 and 473-30 of this Chapter 473 shall be deemed to b~ ~~~n~fa~a~Il~~ 
conditi~aas on the applicant's pole location permit granted by the fCIl~ 
Council. 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code and reserves all rights. 

O. Failure tm ~~a~ply w~fl~l~ conditions. ~~n applicant's ~'~ilure to comply with any 
~~' ~~a~ tCaty ~~u~~ncg~'~ ~~~a~~taons to ~Irn~ ~ouaacil's s~~isfa~gaon or, as applicable, 
~~~' lEngane~~i~ag ~~- ~~a~ ~C~ty t~~~, shall result i~ ~txe ~~gy Council's review 
~~ ~1~~ ~~~~flca~n~'~ ~~fl~ fl~~ation ~~~~it(s). 

AT&T acknowledges this provision of the Code and reserves all rights. 

'T~-IE TELECOMMUNICATYONS ACT OF 1996 

Without the installation of this small cell facility, AT&T would be unable to provide 
specifically established coverage and capacity objectives. The existing utility pole is located 
within the limited geographic area whereby AT&T's radio frequency engineers determined that a 
wireless facility is required. The Act imposes substantial restrictions affecting the standard for 
granting the requested relief. The Act provides that: no laws or actions by any local government 
or planning or zoning board may prohibit, or have the effect of prohibiting, the placement, 
construction, or modification of communications towers, antennas, or other wireless facilities in 
any particular geographic area, see 47 U.S.C. §332(c)(7)(B)(i); local government or planning or 
zoning boards may not unreasonably discriminate among providers of functionally equivalent 
services, see 47 U.S.C. §332(c)(7)(B)(i); health concerns may not be considered so long as the 
emissions comply with the applicable standards of the FCC, see 47 U.S.C. §332(c)(7)(B)(iv); 
and, decisions must be rendered within a reasonable period of time, see 47 U.S.C. 
§332(c)(7)(B)(ii) and the Order commonly referenced as the applicable "shot clocks". The FCC 
shot clock in this instance is ninety (90) days. We also note that the Order redefined "effective 
prohibition" to mean that state and local governments cannot impose requirements that 
materially limits or inhibits a provider's ability to engage in activities related to the provision of 
service. This standard applies to efforts to introduce new or enhance coverage, capacity or 

13-15



:R 
City Council 
City of Marlborough 
February 23, 2022 
Page 16 

service capabilities and notes that regulations that cause a financial burden or competitive 
disparity can be an effective prohibition. 

COI~CI,YTSIOI~T 

We respectfully assert that AT&T's proposed small cell wireless facility reasonably 
complies with the requirements of the City of Marlborough in light of the Act, the Order and 
Massachusetts law. AT&T is ready and willing to work cooperatively with the City of 
Marlborough with respect the deployment of its small cell wireless facility. For the foregoing 
reasons, as well as to satisfy the mandate of the federal government to facilitate competition in 
the telecommunications industry as set forth in the Act and the Order, AT&T respectfully 
requests that the Board grant its approval of the Application. 

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact us. We look forward to 
presenting the Application at an upcoming meeting. For the Board's convenience, we have 
provided a proposed order. 

Sincerely, 

~1`.+I~6~11~7~~[~1:~1111~ 

Esq. 

Enclosures: 

1. Letter of Authorization/National Grid License 
2. Locations of Small Cell Facilities in Marlborough 
3. Radio Frequency Coverage Maps 
4. Certified Abutters List 
5. Structural Report 
6. Emissions Report 
7. Plans 

13-16



ORDER FOR LOCATION FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS WIRES AND WIRELESS 
ATTACHMENTS AND APPURTENANCES 

By the Council 

Of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts, , 2022 

•' ~ ~ 

That pursuant to the federal Telecommunication Act of 1996 and Massachusetts General Laws, 
Chapter 166, NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC ("AT&T") is hereby granted a location 
for and permission to construct and maintain telecommunications wires and wireless attachments 
and appurtenances, including fiber optic cable(s), remote nodes and side-mounted antennas, to be 
attached to a National Grid utility pole, located upon, along and under the public way within the 
City of Marlborough, as substantially shown on the plans filed with said petition. 

The forgoing permission is subject to the following condition: the telecommunications wires and 
wireless attachments and appurtenances shall be installed and operated in compliance with all 
applicable federal, state and local laws, codes and regulations. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing was adopted at a meeting of the Council of the City of 
Marlborough, Massachusetts, held on the day of , 2022. 

City Clerk 

64310392 v2-WorkSiteUS-024519/1657 

13-17



Pace: MRCTB049467 
FA: 15426095 

Form Version 05/22/12 

Agreement Number: 1702 State: MA Attachment Type: Wireless 

APPLICATION FOR POLE ATTACHMENT LICENSE 

Date: 2/2/2021

Application Number: 15426095 Marl1 

Licensee: AT&T - Nexius Solutions Inc 

Street Address: 300 Apollo Dr 

City, State, Zip Code: Chelmsford MA 01824 

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the License Agreement between us, application is hereby made for a 
license to make attachments to the specific poles indicated on the attached Form C-1. 

Poles: 0 JO and 1 SO UG: MHs & ft of Conduit 

Licensee: AT&T - Nexius Solutions Inc 

By: Kelly Sanders 

Title: Site Acquisition Specialist 

Tel. No.: 203-246-0606

Email: kelly_sanders@nexius.com 

POLE ATTACHMENT LICENSE 

Pole Attachment License is hereby granted to make the attachments described in this application which are located 
as indicated on the attached Form C-1. 

Poles: 0 JO and 1 SO UG: 0 MHs & 0 ft of Conduit 

Date: 17-Dec-2021 

License Number: 30347879

Licensor: National Grid 

By: Pamela Leavens 

Signature: Pw.wc~. ~.sav+c.~ 

Title: Telecom Attachment Coordinator 

Tel. No.: 781-907-3455 

NOTES: 

1. Applications shall be submitted to Licensor. 

2. Applications to be numbered in ascending order by municipality. 

3. Licensor will process in order of application numbers assigned by Licensee. 

4. Licensee shall have thirty (30) days to begin the placement of attachments on National Grid's poles covered by the license 

5. The Licensee shall provide written notice to National Grid within five (5) days of work completion, that Licensee has 
completed new attachment or overiashing work. 

13-18



AT E loc~~o~~~ c~r~~~~~~a~s> ~~~ G~~~~~~~~~9 D~~~~o~I1S (bluedots) ~~ ~~~ 

~~~~s~~~ ~~~9bor~~~~ ~~ 
Berlin 

~:7 
yr Ali n 

hed 
hed-GRAN 
nods-2H17 

13-19



Current AT~T P~~ ~overa~e in arlborough, ~/I~ 
Berlin 

r:; 
~n~~hn 

aotlill B~flln 

„aw'

.~ r r ---^^' 
' ~.I"F4p..,~J 

} 

'( 

1 

~ ' t Zoning LTE: RSRP (dBm) ;F
D ~ ~ '~ High connectixity, high data rates (,92d8m) C3 __~ ~ .: 

~.'" 

,~~--~-~""' ', High cannectiuit~r, moderate data ratzs (-96dBm) 

3 :- ~~°"`"""'~~ High connectivity, moderate to low data rates {-1aSdBm) 
8 t,~~rra:4•azlg ,,,~=",-:.:°'"'~~ Marginal connectivity, law data rates (-113dBm) 

>. , . ;r .` "' Poar connectivity, low data rates (-116dBm) 

nborough g  
___,_ ... ~ _. 

~~--~-.--~ Sites 
~' ,,,,.,y~"' O Launched 

s°' ~ Launched-GRAN 
p GRAN node - 2H1 i 

0 0.5 1rro - ~ r~ 
F 

13-20



AT&T locations greendots, and proposed locations ~b~uedots, in and 
around Forest St 

13-21



Current TAT PCS Coverage in and around Forest St 

o 

a„ f , 

`4~ 

Zoning LTE: RSRP (dBm} 
` `~~' Hiyh connectivity, higtl data rates (-9248m) 

Hiyh cannettivity, moderate data rates (-98dBm) 
Nigh connectivity, moderatz t~ law data rates (-105d6m) 
fvlarginal tonned~vity, Io4v data rates (-113d8m) 
Poor cannedivity, low data rates ~-116dBm) 

rtes 
• Launched 

Launched-cIL4N 

O~mi 
6 GRAN node - 2H17 

13-22



Proposed AT E ~~~ ~~~~~~ ~ in aid around forest St 

O 

.~,.:,r; ;~ 

0 0.1 ~'0.2mi 

t 

honing ITE: RSRP idBm) 
High connectivit3+, high data rates (-92dBm) 
High connectivity, moderate data ratzs (-98dBm) 
High connectivity, mod2rotz to law data rates (-105dBm) 

! Marginal connectivity, law data rates (-1 L'dBm) 
Poor connectivity, low data rates (-116dBmj 

Sites 
O Launched 
Q Launched-cRAhJ 
(y GRAN nods - 2HIs 

i 

13-23



Current ATB~T C~~~~age in and around Forest St (al l bands) 

o 

Zoning lTE RSRP CdBm} 

[. ; High connectivity, high dafa ratzs (-9?dBmj 
_ High connectivity, moderate data rates (-98dBm) 

High connectivity, moderatz to iow data rates (-tOSdBm) 
_. _ ! h4arginal connedivitg lo4v data rates (•113dBm) 

"' Poor connectivity, low data rates (-115dBm) 

- Sates 
~ Launched 
+~ launched-CRAM 
+D GRAN node • 2H77 

0 0.7 ~~0 2mi 

13-24



0 

Zoning LTE, RSRP (dBm) 
High cannectivity, high data rates (-9?dBm~ 
High mnnedlvity, moderatz data rates (-93dBm) 

- . _ High cannedivity, moderate to low data rates (-105dBm) 
''>, _ ' Marginal connectivity, low data rates (•113d8m) 

"~., - '~ — Poor connectivity, low data rates (-116dBm) 

•., 
_.. Sites ,'I,, 

~ Launched 
., Q launched-cfL;N 

8 GRAN node - 2Ht 7 ✓,. 

0 0.1 ~'42mi 
~ _. ~,~ 

13-25



~nveiope iu: yaaou tt;e-et;eu-au[e-ynU u-ynsto:s /:f ~r UA 

AT&T 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
PRQIECf: NEW ENCUNDJfEXIUS_CRAN 
SrtE WWE CRM!_RC7B_MARL01 
~~D: 289798 

PACE NUMBER: MRCfB049467 

UTIIUDE 42.33Y~00' 

LONCENDE —71,5798J(1' 

SIZE ADDR65: 241 FOR6f SR2EEf 
GIY. SPATE ZIP: MMLBOROUGH. MtiSS4CHU5EffS 01752 
CWN1Y: MIOOLESIX 

JURISDICTION: CfIY OF MARLBOROUGH 
SrttUCR1RE TPE: PROPOSED UIILffY POLE 
smuciune rnmm: runor~ raio ~ wtizon 
GROUND ELEVA710N: .ti5p't /~µ$~ 

NEXIUS SOLUilONS, INC. 
300 APOLLO DRIVE, 2ND FLOOR 

MPLIGNIl: CHF1MSfbRD, MA 01824 
SfIE ACOUISfION: NICOLE GPLANIMSON 
EAWL• nieola.eopionmasanOnadue.eom 
NFXIUS SOLUTIONS, INC. 

SffE ACQUISf110N: 300 APOLLA DRNE, 4ND FlAOR 
CMElMSFORO, MA 01824 
NIXIUS SOLUTIONS, INC. 

FNGINEERINC SEHYICES: X 95 NORR1 OAL1A5 PMKWAY, SUffE 300 
FltI5C0. 7X 7SOJ4 
FIAAIL JACN.PHIPPSOnexiue.com 

SCOPE OF WORK 

1. IXISIING (3B'-8' AG.L) C1A55 2 W000 POLE 

2. INSTALL (1) PROPoSm MlfENNA ON TOP OF IXISfING PoLE PER 
A4WUFACIURQi'S SPECIFNH710NS 

3. INSTILL (1) EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE COMNNINC (1) RRUB8~3, (1) RRU4449, (i) 
S~X79260-~3 AND (3) PSU AC 08 ON IXISIING POLE PER MNlUFACNRFR'S 
SPEGFlGTIONS. 

4. INSTALL (t) ME7ER TWO (t) AC DISfPoBUfION BO%/SERVICE DISCONNECT ON 
IXISfINC POLE PEtt MMIUFACRIRER~S SPECIFlGiIONS AND PEIt UfILI/Y NID NEC 
RE0UIREMENiS. 

ANY DEVNTION 1l1AT DIFFERS SUBSfNIfW.LY FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON THE 
CONSfRUCfION DMWINCS NUSf BE MPROVED BY 7FIE ENGINEER OF RECORD. NO 
CHNlG6 MAT AL7FR 7HE CHARACTER OF 7HE WORK G1N BE M,NE DURING 
CONSIRUCIION WITHOUT ISSUING A ClVNCE ORDER. 

DPAWING SGLES ARE IMENDm FOR 11' % 17' SIZE PRINTED MEDIA ONLY. ALL 07HER 
SR6 ARE OEEAIm 'NOT Rl SGLE'. 

~:Z~111~ 
SITE NAME: 

USID: 

PACE NUMBER: 

FA NUMBER: 

PTN NUMBER: 

COORDINATES: 

SITE ADDRESS: 

AERIAL PHOTO 

SITE 

STRUCTURE PHOTO 

NEW ENGLAND_NEXIUS_CRAN 

nwMEo ar: 

n e K i us 

CRAN_RCTB_MARL_01 ~~~~~~~~~A&E~F~~~E~~~~~ ~~ 
2595 NORTH DAL LA≤P~RKWAV, SUITL 300 

299796 t9iz~'sei'saae 

M RCT6049467 ~u~ 

15426095 ~ AT&T 
2101AOXOE2 

ATkT Sao ~H~,~ aao, 
FanMiHcww. ~u o,~o, 42.332400', —71.579630' 

FOR CONSTRUCTION 
241 FOREST STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 o?~~P~~H ~F Mg3'S4CyN

o JACI(TIIDEN ~ 
v PHIPPS N 

SHEEP INDEX 
~HEET / SHEET TITLE 

T-1 TRLE SHEET ELECTRICPL 
No. 6620 

CODE COMPLIANCE 
IFAIK 9~UIIpNB. r~G 

N.L WORK SFi~1L BE PFRFORNm AND MATERWS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WRH CURRINT 
u~Sall~rrs PE r+0. rfSl4m 

PE IImISE IENEYML 6/]U/Yl 
mlilONS OF 7HE FOLLOWING MPLICABLE CODE AS ADOPIm B'f 7HE LOC.~L GOVQ2NING 
AIJIHORfi16. 

2018 INTERNAlI01UL BUILDING CODE 
• 2020 NAIONAL EIECfRMN. CODE 

7H6E DPAWINGS ARE 061GNm TO 7HE LAlESf CODE. THEY AL50 MEET THE ADOPIID CODE 
REOUIRDAENfS OF THE JURISDICf10N LISfm ABOVE 

na omrrrt s nc~omi~ ~ r ~o aanort 
~ wne~t~ 'o~iw'~~ 

.nm'~"i mm'~i~"a nc°1a~mi s m.cm ~m 

05'°"" ~" "~'~" ONE CALL ~~,a~z~ 
o,~~s~~~ a~~m Fl~ ~o ~~ 

Z. 01/Z6/11 RENSED FlWL W GS 

TO OBTAIN LOCA710N OF 
PMf1CIPANIS UNDQ2GROUND 

FACILfTIES BffORE YOU DIG IN 
MASSMHUSEffS, CALL DIG S4FE 

aECKm ar: crcc~ceo wre: 
GS 02/02/22 

~ 
5Y5fBA, INC. 

TOLL FREE: 1-888-344-7233 OR ~~FORµnox: 
www.digsafe.com 
MASSICHUSEfTS 

E.
cwai~cre~iuR~m 

Know W~I0t~S beIOW. NAME REQUIRES MIN 299708 
OF 2 WORKING DAYS 

C4I I before C~IC~. NO710E BEFORE YOU 
srrt inw+css: 

247 FOR6T STREET yOU 
EXCAVATE MML~ROUGH. MISSACHUSETIS 01752 

~ ~ 11iLE SHEEP 

SHE£T NUMBER: 

T-1 

13-26



rnveiope iu: aaaouicd-ccau~uzwaHw-yH~tosiarruH 

1. ALL Sf1E WORN SHALL BE COMPIEfm /S INDIG7ED dl THE UAAWINGS PND 
PRQIECf SPECIFlG110NS 

2. GEHEAK CONIAhCfOR SFULL VISR THE Sf1E AND FAAlIL1MRE HIMSELF WffH ALL 
CONDfIIONS AFFECTING THE PROPOSm WORN. GENtRAL CONfRAC70R IS 
R6PONSIBLE FOR FAMILW2RINC HIAISElF Wfl}i ALL COMW~CT OOCUMIXiS, FlF1D 
CONDRIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND CONFlRMING 7TIAT THE YK1RK IMY BE ACCOMPLISHm 
AS SHOWN PRIOR TO PROC~ING M~fIH CONSTRUCTION. ANY DISCRFPANCI6 SHALL 
BE BROUGHT 7O 7HE ATTENTION OF 7HE ENGINEIIt PRIOR TO 7HE COMMENCEMEM 
OF WONK. 

3. ML MATERVIS FURNISHm AND INSfN.Lm SWELL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WIiFI 
ALL MPIICABLE CODE, REGULATIONS, ORDIN4lC6, ANO ISSUE ALL MPROPRIAIE 
NOTICE. 

4. ALL WORK GRRIm OUf SMI11 COMPLY WI7N ALL MPLICABLE MUNIgPAL ANA 
UI1LIfY WMPANY SPECIFlG110N5 ~IdU LOCAL JURISOICIIONAL CODE, ORDIWWC6. 
AND MPLIGBLE REGUUTIONS. 

5. PLWS AHE NOr TO BE SCALm. SPPCING BEfWEQJ EgUIPMEM IS 7HE MINIMUM 
REWIRm CLEAfWJCE 7}7EftFFORE, R IS CRII1CAl TO FlElll VERIFY DIMENSIONS, 
SHOULD 7HFRE BE ANY QUESTIONS REGM~ING 7HE CONR7ICf DOCUMINfS, THE 
CONTRACTOR SMALL BE RESPONSIBLE FDR OHfAININC A CLViIFlGTION FflOM THE 
ENgNEIIi PRIOR 7D PROC~ING WITH 7HE WORK. DElNLS ME INiENDm 70 SHOW 
D61CN IMEN~. NODIFlG710N5 GAY BE REgU1Rm TO SUR JOB DIMENSIONS OR 
CANDfIIONS AHD SUCH MODIFlG710NS SFIALL BE INCU1Dm AS PARE OF WORN M!D 
PPEPMm BY 7HE ENGMffR PRIOR Rl PROC~INC WfRI WORK. 

e. THE CAMRACfOR SHALL INSTALL N.L EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS IN ACCORDINCE 
WfIFI A4WUFACIURQYS RECOMMENM710NS UNLESS SPECIFlCN.LY SfATID OTHERWISE 

7. IF THE SPEgFlm EOUIPMINT GVlNOT BE INSfALLID AS SHOWN ON THEE 
ORIWINGS, THE CONTRACTOR SWLLL PROPOSE AN PllFRNQIVE INSTALU710N SPACE 
i0R APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEII2 PRIOR TO PftOC~ING. 

8. COMRACfOF SW41 NQTIFY THE GENEfLLL CONIHACf~R OF Nf'f IXI511NC CON~fIlONS 
THAT OEVLVE FROM THE DH/~WINCS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSITtUCfION. 

9. GENERAL CONiR~fOR SHN.L BE R6PoNSIBLE FOR THE S~FEIY OF WORK MEN 
~DJACEM MEAS AND BUILDING OCCUPMfIS 7H4T ME 11NELY TO BE AFFECTm BY 
THE WORK UNDER THIS CONtRM,T. WORK SWILL CONFlRM TO ALL OSF1~ 
REp11RE1AINt5 ANU THE LOGLL JURIS~ICf10N. 

10. CQIQiAL COMRACIDR SHN.L COORDINATE WORK NID SCMmULE WORK I.CENRIES 
WfIH OiMEIi gSCIPl1N6. 

11. WORK SW~11 BE DONE IN A PROFESSIONPL MRNNFft BY COMPEfFllf IXPQiIENCm 
PERSONNEL IN ACCORdWCE WfIH IPPLIGBLE CODES MID THE BEST ACCEPTm 
PMCTICE 

12. SELL PEHETRUIONS THROUGH FlRE RATED ME/S WfiH UL IJSfID MA7FR41tS 
MPROVED BY LOON. JURISDICTION. CONRtAC1OR 5lW.L KEEP MEA CLEAN, HPZPRD 
FREE, MID DISPOSE OF ALL D~RIS. 

13. CONIAIGIOR SFULL PROVIDE WRfffEN NOTCE 70 THE CONSR2UCf1ON AW1AGEit 48 
HOURS PRIOR TO COMAIFNCEMEM OF WORK. 

14. THE COMRACtOR SIMLL PROTECT IXISTING IMPRQJE]AINfS, PMEMINIS, CURBS, 
lAND5CIPINC AND SfFtUCTUR6. ANY OAMACm PAR'( SHALL BE REPAIRm AT 
CONfRACIOR'S IXPEHSE TO THE 5~115FACilON OF THE OWNER 

15. THE COMIRACfOR SF41LL C01lrALT UI1LffY LOCg7~NG SFR/ICES GRIOR TO THE SfF.4! 
OF CONSiF2UCtION. 

18. (~'IdERAL CONfR~CfOR SFM11 COORDINATE AND MNNfAIN ACC65 FOR N.L TRADE 
AND CONffL1CfORS TO THE SfIE NID/OR BUILDING. 

17. THE GENEW~L COMW~(:fOR SFi~LL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SECURITY OF THE SITE FOR 
1HE DUM710N OF CONSINUCfION UMIL JOB COMPLETION. 

18. CONRUCfORS SFLLLI. BE RESPoNSIBLE FOR OHGININC ILL PERMITS AND 
INSPECfI0N5 REQUIRED FOR CONSfHUCfION, IF COMRACfOR GNNOI' OHGIN A 
PERMR, THEY MUSE NO'I1FY THE GENERAL CONIRACfOR IMMmNTELY. 

19. THE CENEW~L COMW~CfOR SF41LL MNIRNN IN GOOD COND1110N ONE COMPLETE SEf 
OF PUNS WIiF1 NL REVISIONS, ADDENDA, N70 CFN7JCE ORDER$ ON THE PREMISE 
AT ALL TIME. 

20. 1HE GENERW COMRAC~OR SFIALL PROVIDE PORGBIE FlRE FXfINCUI5HQt5 WII}1 A 
MTING OF NOT LESS TlWI 2-A TO 2-A70-B:C NID SHML BE WffFiIN 25 FEET 
OF TPAVEL DISPLACE 70 Nl PoRIIONS OF WHQiE THE WORK IS B~NC COMPLEfm 
DURING CONSfRUCf10N. 

21. Nl E%ISIINC ACI7VE SEWQt, WATER, GAS, ELECRtIC, COMMUNIGiIONS, AND OMESt 
U11IIii6 SFULL BE PROTECfm AT N.L TIMES, IND WHQtE REQUIRm FOR THE 
PROPER IXECU110N OF 1HE WORK SHALL BE RELOGTID AS DIRECIm 6Y THE 
ETlgNEBi. IXfREIAE GUf10N SHOULD BE USm BY THE CONfRACiOR WHEN 
IXGVAl1NG OR ORIWNC PIERS MOUND Ofl NEV2 UflLffl6. CONIW~L'fOft SHN.L 
PROJIDE S~FEIY TPNNINC FOR THE WORKING CREW. THIS SI1N1 INCLUDE BUf NOT 
BE L1MIlID T0: FN.L PROTECTION, CONFlNm SPICE, ELECTRICAL S~FEfY, AND 
7RFNCHINC / IXGVA710N. 

22. Nl IXISIINC INA(.'IIVE SEWER, WATER, GAS, ELECTRIC, AND OTHER UfILff1E5 WHICH 
INiERFQtE WffN THE IXECUIION OF THE VlORK, SFiN.L BE REMOVm, GPPm, 
PLUGGm OR OTHERWISE DISCONNECIm AT POIMS WHICH WILL NOT IMFI2FQ2E 
WITH THE IXECUIION OF 1HE WO(t1C, AS DIRECfID BY THE R6PONSIBLE ENCINEIIi, 
M!D SUBJECT TO THE MPROVAL OF THE OWNER AND/OR LOGLL UI1L.fI16. 

23. CONiRACfOR Sfi41 MINIMIZE OISRIR6WCE TO 7HE IXISIINC SITE DURING 
CONSfAUCfION. EROSION CONTROL MFASUR6, IF REgUIRm DURING CONSRiUCfION, 
SFIPLL BE IN CONFORMMICE NTRi 1HE FEDERAL AND LOGL JURIS~ICiION FOR 
atosioN uro smiMQrr cortrrto~ 

24. THE MFRS OF THE OWNER'S PROPERTY DISiURBm BV 7HE WORK SFLLLL BE 
GRMm TO A UNIFORM SIDPE AND STABILIZm 10 PREVQJf EROSION. 

25. NO FlLL OR EIAHWKMINf IMTERLIL SWV.L BE PLACm ON FROZEN GROUNDING. 
FROZEN MATERWS, SNOW OR ICE SHN.L NOT BE FLACm IN ANY FlLL OR 
QABMIKMQJf. 

28. THE SUBCWIDE SHNl BE BROUGHT TO A SMOQIH UNIf'ORM CPADE AND COMPACfm 
1D 95 PERCENT STANDARD PROCTOR OENSRY UNDER PAVFAIINf AND SIFlUCIUR6 
AND 80 PERCINT STANDARD PflOCIDR DENSfIY IN OPEN SPACE 

T7. ALL iRENCH6 IN PUBLIC RIGFR OF WAY SHALL BE BACKFlLLED WfIFI FLOWABLE FlLL
OR OTHER MAIERULL PRE-APPROVm BY THE LOCH. JURISDICTION. 

28. ALL NEC6WiY RUBBISH, SR1MP5, D~RIS, Sf1CKS, SfON6, AND QfHER REFUSE 
SWW. BE RQAOVFD FROM THE SITE AND ~ISPOSm OF IN A UWFUL MANNER. 

29. ALL BROCHURE, OPERATING AND AWMENANCE MMlUN.S, GTN.OGS, SHOP 
DMWINGS, N!U ORiEIt DOCUMENTS SWELL BE NRNm QVEIt TO THE GENEfL1L 
COMRACfOR AT COMPLf710N OF CONSIF2UCfION ANO PRIOR TD PAYMENT. 

30. COMRACIOR SFW.L SU6MR A COMPLETE SEf OF 0.S-BUILT RmLINES TO hiE 
GENERAL CONIPAC7DR UPoN COMPLETION OF PRQ1ECf AND PRIOR TO FlNAL 
PAYMEM. 

37. NO OUTDOOR STORAGE OR SOl1D W/SfE COMNNERS ME PROPOSm. 

72. ALL MATERLLL SWLLL BE FURNISHm AND WORK SHPLL BE PERiDRMED IN 
ACCORWNCE WffH THE UTESf GROUNDING STAN~RD. 

33. COMFACIOR SWILL RE110VE N.L TRASH ANO ORRIS FROM 7NE SfIE ON A WLY 
81SI5. 

34. INFORIM710N SHOWN ON THEE DRAWINGS WAS OBTNNm FROM SfiE VISRS M!D/OR 
DRAWINGS PRQJIDm 9Y THE SITE OWNER. 

35. COMRICfORS SHAl1 NOTFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCI6 PRIOR TO 
ORDERING MATER4IL OR PROC~INC WffFl CONSiFtUCT10N. 

36. ALL GBLE INSfALUT10N5 70 FOLLOW MPHUFACfURFR'S INSIRUC110NS AND 
RECOMMENW710N5. 

A~411[IDNG 

1. D6~GN AND CONSfRUCfION OF ANTENNA SUPPORTS SHN.L CONFORM TO CURRENT 
M151/M-222 OR APPLIG&E LOG1L CODES. 

2. N.L STEEL MATERWS SF41LL BE GILVNIIZm AFfFR FABRIG710N IN MCCORQ4NCE 
WfRI ASfN A123 'ZINC (HOT-DIP C~LVANIZm) COATINGS ON IRON AND SfEII. 
PRODUCTS', UNL65 NOIm OTHEfiVlISE 

3. ALL BOL75, MlCHORS NID MISCEl1N1E0U5 WVtDWME SHAH BE GLLVANIZm IN 
ACCORdWCE WRH /SIM A153 'ZINC-COATNG (HOT-DIP) ON IRON AND SIEa 
WViDY/ARE'. UNLESS NQfID OiHERFISE 

4. DAMAGm G/~LVNIIZm SURFACE SHA1L BE REPNRm BY COLD GLLVANIZING IN 
ACCORWWCE WIM ASfM A780. 

5. Nl AMENNA MOUNTS SH4.L BE INSfAL1m WRH LOCK NUTS, DOU9LE NUTS AND 
SF4U1 BE TOROUm TO A4WUF/~CtUREft'S RECOMMENDATIONS. 

6. CONiRACfOR SFWl INSfN1 ANiEHNA PER MMlUFACIURER'S RECOMMENOATON FDR 
INSfAllA710N AND GROUNDING. 

7. PRIOR 10 SETTING AMENNA AZIMUTHS AND OOWNIILTS. ANTENNA CONR7AC~OR 
SFIALL CHECK THE ANIEHNA MOUNT FDR TIGHTNESS AND k?lSURE THAT T1EY ME 
PLUMB. ANTENNA AZIMUTHS SfM1L BE SEf FROM IAUE NORTH AND BE ORIINim 
WffHIN +/- Sx AS DFF7Nm BY THE REDS. ANTENNA DOWNIILTS SHALL BE W(fHIN 
+/- 0.5% AS DffINm 9Y THE REDS. REFER TO ND-00248. 

iT]ROL~F REO~IFFYINIS 

i. ALL RF CONNECIlONS SF1N.L BE i1CMEHm WRH A 70R~UE WRENCH M!D A 
TORQUE MMK INDICATED ON BOTH SIDE OF THE CONNECTION. 

2. ALL GROUNDING AND ANfFNtU HMDWARE SWILL ALL BE 71GHIENm WRFi A TORQUE 
WRENCH IND A TORQUE MMK INOIGTED ON 7ME NUf 510E SfMfINC FROM THE 
7HREMS TO THE SOLID SURFACE TORQUE TD THE FOLLON7NG V~W16: 
2.1. ALL 5/18' NlTENNA FWtDWME lICHIBIm TO 9 FT-LBS. 
2.2. ALT. 1/2' ANffHNA F1PfiDWME 71CFfiENm TO ~3 Ff-LBS. 
2.3. ALL DIN-TYPE CONNECTIONS 71CFfIFNm TO 18-22 Ff-LBS. 
2.4. ALL N-TYPE CONNECf10N5 TGMENm TO 15-20 IN-tBS. 

COAXLLL CABLE NO7F5 

1. TYPE M!D SQES OF THE NIIENNA CABLE PfiE BASm ON E511MA1ID LENGTHS. 
PRIOR TO ORDQ2ING CABLE, COMRACfOR SHN.L VERIFY ~LT1A1 LFNGf}1 B/Sm ON 
CONSiRUCIION LAYOUT AND NOTIFY THE PROJECT MANAGER IF ILTW~L LFHCafHS 
IXC~ 6l1MATED LFNGfF15. 

2. COMR~L'IOR SWW_ VERIFY THE DOWMILT OF EACH ANTENNA WffH A OIGffAL LEVEL. 

3. COMMCTOR SHN.L CONFlRM CMX COLOR CODING PRIOR TO CONSfitUCfiON. REFER 
70 'MltFNNA SYSTEM lIBELINC SfM1LY1R0' ND-00027 UTESf VERSION. 

4. USE 1/2' WAX ON ANfFHN0.S UNLESS OTHFRIYISE SPECIFlm. 

5. FlLL WID MOUND CABLES AT CONDUR OPENING WrtH FUAA1 SEMANf TO PREVENT 
WAlEN INTftU510N. 

6. p1.L COA%V~L GBLE SWLLL BE SECIIRm TO THE D61CNm SUPPORT SfFiUCNRE, IN 
NI MPROYm IMNNEA, AT DISTANCE N0T 70 IXC~ 4'-0'. 

7. CONfRAC11DR SWLLL FOLLOW ALL MANUFACRIRQYS RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING 
BOTH 7HE INSTALLATION INO GROUNDING OF ALL COA%WL CgBLES, CONNECTORS, 
MRENWS, PND ALL QiHER EQUIPMENT. 

B. Nl OUTDOOR RF CONNECTIONS SHAIJ. BE WEA7HEAPROOFED USING LAID SHRINK 
OR HEAT SHRINK ON PLL MlfFNNA AHD RMIO CONNECTIONS, 

GENER/J_ G1BLE AND E~UIPMINf N0T6 

1. PRIOR TO INSfALlA710N CONiRAC1DR SHALL VQtIFY MAI(E ANO MODEL OF M7iENNA, 
DIPLIXQ6, AND CMX CONFlGURATION. 

2. PLL CONNFCfIONS FOR WWCERS, SUPPoRIS, BRACING, ETC. SINLL BE INSfuim 
PER MMIUFACTURFR~S RECOMMEHDA710NS. 

S. CONfRACIOR SFiN.L REFERENCE 7HE SfRUCNRV. NULY515/DESIGN DMWINGS FOR 
DIRE~CIIONS ON CABLE DISiRIBUIION/ROUi1NG. 

4. IF REOUIRm TO PNHf ANfQlNAS AND/OR COA%: 
4.1. 7FIAPERAIURE SWILL BE ABOVE 50' F. 
4.2 PNNT COIAR MUST BE MPROVm 6Y 9UILOINC OWNER/LANDIDRD. 
4.3. FOR REGUU'fED TOWERS, FAA/FCC MPROVm PAINT IS REQUIRm. 
4.4. DO NOT PNNf OVER COLDR LING OR ON EgUIPMEM MODEL NUMBERS. 

5. PL. PROPOSm GROUND H~1R DOWNLEADS ARE 7D BE 7fRMINATFD TO THE IXISfINC 
A0.UCINf GROUND BAR OOWNLFADS A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 4'-0' BELOW CRg1ND 
BM. TEitMINA710N5 IMY BE IXQIHQtMIC OR COMPRR510N. 

B. NO BOLT THRFIDS TO PROTRUDE MORE THrW 1-t/2'. 

PHEPMm BY 

neKius 
A&E OFFICE 

2595 NORTH DALLAS VARKWAY, SURE 300 
FRISCO, T% 75034 
19721 5819888 

AT&T 
ATkT 

550 COCHfIW7E RdN~ 
FRAMINCFiMI. W 01701 

o JACK TILOEN 
PHIPPS 

ELECTRICAL 
No. 6Y130 

;~o~ qFG EQ ~,~e 

F S~ 

BE2F]3FCF B84' 
DATE SIGNED: 0202 

'. Noaus SgNOIR r,G 
WS~fU4in PE N0. PLU410 
rc umaE ,m«¢ eroo/n 

TM ~~~ MMOO~IS KM 
G~ AMOOI IQ ~111YR M p 

wem wort a M awa ~ mciv ni 

rev wa ocscwPnox 

~ m/oe/xt rox x~[w 

a ii/ie/~i nrw. w 

~ of/to/az RENSm fw1 co 

x. o~/za/zs uHsm nru~ co 

CIEA~ BY: CHEGI(ED WiE 
GS 02/02/2'. 

sirt wfnnrunox: 

CRAN_RCfB~IML01 

299798 
won¢s: 

241 FOR6f SrtiEET 
NMLBOROUCH, M~SSICHUSEiTS 

s~¢r mte 
GFNEfbIL 11076 

SNEEf NUMBQt 

GN-1 
FAKING SGLLb ME INIEN~m NR 11 % 1] S3E PgIH1ED MEDN ONLY. N1 OMEP 5R6 ME ~¢MED 'NOL RI SGT£'. MI5 OOCUMEM 6 lxE D6iCN PgOPER1Y AND tAMWCH~ OF NEXil15 PND FOR le1E IXCWSNE USE Ht TIF irtlE Cl1EM. ~IIPUG1tON oq SSE WRHOVI 1HE WFESS WWIIEN CONSENT OF 1HE CFEANH i5 SIIiiCRr PRONiefiED. 

13-27



DocuSign Envelope ID: 949507C&BC8O-4O2&9A0D-9A3E53737F0A 

neKius 
A&E ORICE: 

2535 NORTH DPLLAS PARKWAY. SUITE 300 
FRISCO. T% ]5034 
(9721 S6t~9888 

CUENr: 

AT&T 
AThT 

550 COCMRIAIE R01~D. 
FRAINNGFIW, MA 01701 

FOR CONSTRUCTION 

~~~P~`H OF MAS~4CyN 
2 JACK TILOEN s 

PHIPPS 
ELECTRICAL 

No.SN]0 

~o REGi O ~,~e 

' 0E 
S/ 

BE2FJlFCF BBatF 
DATE SIGNED: 0202/2 

.. 

xoas sounnr~s. Mc 
u~ssrausms rE ra. rraum 
re ur~x¢ ~e~ e%m/az 

_ ~~~anaea a ~w:wr ~ w~as0 

xcv wic uscacnox ar 

A 0.5/0!/31 

0. 11/10/ZI fIXIL CD GS 

1 O1/1Y/3] NEMR➢ FlHK CO CS 

2 01/3!/21 REYL4D FlMIL C~ 6 

4~ai ~ 
fl1ECKED BY: fJ1ECKm MlE 

G$ 02/02/22 
sr[ ixroxwipx: 

SIZE NNAE: 
CRAN_RCIB_MNiL01 

usio: 
299708 
~ nnoness: 

241 FOR6f SIREEf 
MMLBOROUCH, WlSSIGHUSEf15 01752 

KEY PLAN u,RuoE ~w~nas~ ~awnuoE ~w~oe~~ 
SG1LE 1' a 50.00010.72' 0 2~5' SQ' 700' pp~ ('gpRDINAlES 

42.3J2400 —71.579650 
~~' ,~ri wr ,o srxe 
SHEEP NUuarx: 

APPROX. NORTH GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" ~ 50' 
GRWND ELEVATION 450' AIISL (NAVDBB) 

C I 

~Mx~NG SGlES u~E iMEN~E~ FOF 11 % t7 SIZE PRIMED MENU ONLY. ~v.L OMER SiZfS ME ~EEUED '11DT TO SCHE. 1X6 OOLUMENf IS THE CESCl1 PAOPFIIIY .WD LOPYRicM OC nIXiuS u~0 FOR iNE IXCWSfrE IISE Hl 1Hf IIRF IX1FNf. WPIIGTON OR 115E M11HWf 11E IXPRE55 MFRIEN CONSFIIt OG THE LRGiOR i5 SrtaR~r PRONIBi1E➢. 

13-28



DocuSign Envelope ID: 949507C&BCBD-4D2&9AOD-9A3E53737FOA 

PROPoSm (1) NfIENNA WfIH 
TOP MOUNTING BflILKEf 
(SEE DEWL 1-2/EO-1) 

PROPoSED (2) ATdT 8.5' X 
2.5' NQfICE SIGN PIACm 

OPPoSfiE RI F/~CH O1FiQt AT 
THE BOTTOM OF 'THE M1IQlNA 

(SEE DETNL 1/E~-3) 

PROPOSm 1/2' CM%—~ 
JUMPERS IN U-GWHD 

48' iVDIUS ~/ 
CLEARMICE 

y 

PROPoSm FlBQi DE]AMC \ 

PROPOSm (3) /B AWG AND (1) /6 
GROUND WIRE INSIDE PROPOSm (~) 
W PATFD 1-1 /4' MIN. SCFi 10 PVC 

CONDUR. CONDUR SWLLL BE 
SECURED Bf 1W0 HOLE SIRMS AT 

4'-0' IMERVALS 

PROPOSm fQUIPMfM CABINET 
(SEE DlTNL 2/EO-J) 

PROPOSm (1~ RRU-4448 
AND (1 RRU-BN3 

(SEE DEWL 4-5/Eq-7) 

PROPOSm (2) CAUTION SIGNS 
MUST BE PIIGm OPPOSffE EACH 

QIHER ON EOUIPMINf GBINEf 
(SfE DETNL 1/E0-3) 

PROPoSED (1) SDX19260-13 AND 
(3) PSU AC OB 

(SEE DETAIL 8/EO-1 AND 1/EO-2) 

PROPOSm (4) /12 AWC PND (1) /12 
CROUNO WIRE INSIDE PROPoSm (1) 
W RATED 1-1/4' MIN. SCH 40 PVC 

CONDUR. CONDUR SINCE BE SECURm 
BY 7W0 HOLE STRIPS AT 4'-0' 

IMFR/MS 

PROPoSm (t) 80 AMP AC 
OISiPo8U~I0N BO% Q SQMCE 

DISCONNECT (SEE DEWL 2/EQ-2) 

PROPOSm 125 AMP METER SOCKET 
X7fF1 LEVER BYP~l55 

(SEE DEfNL 4/EQ-2) 

PROPOSm (1) /8 AWC-
COPPEA CROUNO WIRE 

IXISfING 38'-B' A.G.L QASS 2 
UfILfiY POLE NO.: N/A 

PR0PO.Sm (1) e' 
CLAD GROUND ROD 

n POLE ELEVATION 
~ sue: a~,e• _ ,•-0. 

u '_ 

PROPOSm iWfQINA 
ElEN. 41'—B't AG.L r 

PROPOSm NlIQlNA 
—8 f AG.L 

TOP OF 
EXISTING UTILITY POLE w 
ELEV: 38~6't AG.L~ 

\\~ IXISTING SECONDARY w 
ELEY: 29 3—  t 

~ PROPOSED FlBER 
—1 t AG.L 

BOTTOM OF 
PROPOSm EQUIPMENT GIBINEf 

FLEV: 15=8 t A6.L 

PROPOSm DIS~NNECT .. 
ELEV: 12 =B 3 AG~.L 

BOTTOM OF 
PROPOSm NEfQt SOCKET w 

ELEV: 11 0-  t A 

3/16' - i'-0' 

~, 
0 2'-8' S -4 70'-8' 

1. AN MNLY515 OF THE GPACIIY OF 7HE IXISfiNG SIRUCNRE TO SUPPORT THE PROPOSm LOADING FiSS NOT BEEN COMPLETED 
BY NIXIUS DRAWINGS ARE SUBJECT TD CWWCE PENDING OUTCOME OF A SRiUCNRAL AW1LY515. 

~~i 2. AT@T SHALL AW(E PRRINGDAINIS WRH 7HE LOC/J. ELECTRICAL UfILIiY. TO ADJUST THE POSRION OF 7HE IXISIING OVERHEAD 
i. COMMUNIGTION IJN6 AT SUBJECT UTILITY POLE 70 PROVIDE THE REQUIRm CLEIRAl10E tUR THE INSTALLATION OF THE 
'. PROPOSm AThT ANfETlNA 7HE PROPoSm INSfALU7WN OF THE ANiFNNA AND ALi. MPURfIILV1C6 SWLLL MEET THE 

REgUIRElAINIS OF THE POWQi COMPANY N!D 7HE 2020 I1~710WL ELECTRICAL SAFEh' CODE 
'~ 3. VERIFY E4UI%AENT B.O.M. ACNN5( REDS 70 ENSURE YOU HAVE THE RICH! ANTENNA NOTIFY YOUR PROJECT PM IF THERE IS A 

DISCREPANCY IN THE AMFN11~ OR MouNnNG 9RACKEf. 
4. R IS THE R6PONSIBILIIY OF THE CONTRACTOR 70 VERIFY, PRIOR TO THE ONSET OF CONStRUCfION, TINT THE SUPPORTING 

SRtUCTURE(S) AND MOUMING SYSfFIA(S) HAVE BEQI D@Am STRUCNRALLY ADEgWiE BY A LICEHSm PROF6510W~L ENGINEIIt 
TO SUPPoRf THE IXISIING M!D PROPOSm EOUIPMINf AND ASSOCIATED CONSTRUCTION LOADS, INCIU~ING BUT NOT LIMITED TO 
1HOSE DEPICTED, HQt~N. THE COMW~CTOR SHILL ASSUME THE NLL—LIABILfIY AND RISK ASSOCIATED Wf1H THE INSGLLATION OF 
THE PROPOSm EQUIPMEM AND/OR MPURfIIWiC6 IF PEAFORMm WffHOUf SVD PISSING SR2UCRIRPL pN~LY515 OR 
EVAWAION. IF THE R6ULT OF THE ANALYSIS REQUIRE THE SRiUCR1RE BE SRtETICMENm OR MODIFlm; SUCH MODIFlCATIONS 
SWILL BE PROPERLY INSfALLID AND COMPIEfm PRIOR TO THE ONSET OF CONSiRUC110N. 

n PHOTO DETAIL 
L  N.TS 

rx[rwm er: 

neKius 
A&E OFFICE 

2595 NORTH DALLAS PARKWAY. SUITE 300 
FRISCO. T%75034 
(972) 587-9880 

AT&T 
AThT 

550 COCHIfUAIE ROAD. 
fRAMINGWVA. MA 01701 

tN OF 

JACK TILDEN 
PHIPPS 

ELECTRICAL 
No. 6]A30 

xoas swnare, ne 
M6~ 9Efis PE Na PFD]~m 
rc wx~ rmrtwi e/~/~ 

uv wre oescnicnori 

n/ae/a~ Ton ~ttw 

a. tt/te/zi Flrw co 

i of/ta/u xerem nrw~ co 

z of/ze/u nensm nnu a 

wca~n ar: accKm oac: 
GS 02/02/2 

zee iHronur,.rox: 
SITE NMIL 

CfWLRCfB_MMLOt 

298788 
~ wonrss: 

241 FOR6f SRiEEf 
MMLBOROUGH. INSS~CHUSEfIS i 

sxcrr imc 
PoLE ELEVATIONS 

~x~ ~aEw: 
C-2 

13-29



DocuSign Envelope ID: 949507C&BCBD-4D2&9AOD-9A3E53737FOA 

I171dNA SPECIF7Gl10NS 
WMIFACIURER Q1L7NplNS 
MODEL NUMBFA fiM412-0l61S 

~17IF/!N~ BRhCIhT ~ECFNA710N5 
WMIFACIURFR OILTIIONICS 
YOOFl NIN1BE11 YK-0EE7Y 

rnevwrcn er: 

n e K i u s 
HEIp(f y4,y' 

DW~EfFR 14.Y 
WF1CXf 70.1 LBS. 
YDWYE 2b WFf 

147 f

WOM J.74' 
UFPIN 9.06' 
HE7C!/f 1l.~' 
M'E1~Hf b.141B3. 

~ MAC ~ ~~.v ~ ~ 
A&EOfFi~E-

2595 NORTH DALLAS PARKWAY, SUITE 300 
FRISCO. Tz 75034 
1972) 581 9888 

~~ f ~ ~ 
N • ~ ~O~ 

~ ~ ~ 

 ,374' , 9.08' 

° ° 
a 

0

° 

~ 
~~ ~ o 

~ °~~ 
0 O~°~ 

0

~~ 
~~ 

~~ ' 

~ 

~ 
~ 

o~ ~ 

cuxr. 

u 
SAT&T 

SFRWINC ~MA 0701 

FOR CONSTRUCTION 

r o~~~p ` H OF Mq SS,yCyN

f JACK TILDEN s 
~• _14 

FRONT BOLT BOTTOM FRONT SIDE ISOMETRIC 
PHiaaS 

E È`~R~cA` r~o. s~axo 

ANTENNA DEl-AIL 
U SCAIE N.T.S. 

n ANTENNA BRACKET DETAIL 
L  SCNE N.TS. 

3 ANTENNA MOUNTING DETAIL 
SG1LE N.TS. 

9of RfC ~O ~~~ 

F s~o } 

6E2F33FCF BB41F 

Sao :m,rw,00 
rv~nciuo riecoox 
Ip06 M~lFR MI MM 

IFA? 11.Ye' 
~mx ~a~r 
cFTiN 10.N' 

. ~enrt n ~. 

Sao ~,cw 
~rxure~ura ua~ox 
YCOFL MII!]I NY MN 

NF14/f 1N' 
umx iu' 
oFPnl faY 
Nuwr ri ~a. 

~~ ,~,,,8
u~wuF~cnu~n cowsc~ 
wooFt Mn~n wxinea-+a 

HElCllf 4.17' 
WIOIH E.91' 
OEPIII 291' 
WF1CXf 6.771BS 

DATE SIGNED: 02 02/2 

IFJAIS mt1111~N> NC. 
WSVtaIIrs fF ND. Pm34m 
PE 1K4~ ImEwL e/SO/]2 

,~. om. ~•~,~ od.~ ~" ~,~;~ 
..~,~"a~~,K'~ 

~a.,c• gas• . , :, r' . ?, 
~, ~~ - 

e o 

e .e • 

y 

~ a~ ~~H
w os/oe/zi rnrt ~w vw 

o. i~/~e/ai nxu cro 

p

~~~~~ ~~~~~ 0~~~~ ~~~~I ~~~II ~B~I~ ~~~~~ ~I~~~ ~ 
1 I ~ ";~ xr 1 01/tY/41 IENSN FlWL LD R _. o„za,~ ~,=m Fl,~ ~o a Ia~d~~~0~80~~~~~~~U0~~0~~~ ~ ~ 110~1~~~~0~~0900~0~0~~~91~ ~ ~ ,~

IB~0~~00~~~~0~9~0~~~~00~~0 a 11~~~9~~~~~~~a~~~00~~0~00~ _ 
A0~~~9UD~~~~DOSD~~B~0~~~00 ~ ~~~D~~~DD~~~D~DD~~d~0~0~~~ ~ ~ ~~~~~: ~~m~,~ 
~~~DeI~~~~000~Bo011~UU~~00 _ wa..w.~ oz,oz,zz ~ ~~Fo~n~ 

RIE NMIE: ~~, ~,sB 
~ ~ 00 

~~~~~0~~000~~0~90~8~0~00~1 ~ ~ 
000000000 ooi~o~ooai~a ~~ o ,~ .,, d ,,. ~~ 

241 FDR6f STREET 
N~Po.BOROUGH. MISS~CHUSEfiS 01732 

FRONT SIDE FRONT SIDE A"""" Ean~wr oEr~xs 
srrtn Nuuaw: 

EQ-1 RRU 4449 DETAIL 
SCALE N.T.S 

5 RRU 8843 DETAIL 
SGLE N.TS. 

~ DIPLEXERS DETAIL 
SG1LE N.T.S 

OMNtNG SGLL6 ME iMFNDm GOO 11' % 1>' SIZE PR~NIED MmN ONLY. All OMER SRES ,V2E DEf]Im 'NOT TO SGLLC. iNR OOCUMEM IS 1NE ~ESICN PROPfRIY ANA CAPYliIGM o~ NIXNS AVM roR 1HE pCWSNE USE 6! THE IiRF CIIENf. WPl1GTON OR USE MiiHDllf TXE EJ~XESS MEf1EN CONSFM OF 1HE CIEAiOR IS SINICILT PRONIWIE➢. 

13-30



~nveiope iu: acaoui~e-es~au-au~n-anuu-anatssis~ron 

P911 SPECFMA710115 
WJIIIFILIUREA E1iC590N 
tlODFl N1111BE71 PSU IL' 0! 

~~ 7.1' 
MD1N 10A' 
DEP111 2Y 
MEl01R 11A IBS 

tO.B' 

n 

n PSU AC 08 DETAIL 
~ SGV.E N.T.S 

n NOT USED 
`~ SCIlE N.T.S. 

IC gSIRIBUIpN BOz SPECIFlGVIONS 
MNNFACfUflER MYf:1F 
YODEL NUIIBFN RSC~C-OS5l-P-2~0-D 

flFlgff 127G' 
tIOiN 0.7Y' 
OFPIH 0.!9' 
MFNiFIf 0.0185. 

not ntMaEx c~n.z~en 

9.38 

8.59 

12.39 

lOS9 

ri

o 

_L 

FRONT 

5.15 5.65 

O

RSCAC-9556-P-240-D 
'Hinged cover not shown 

BOTTOM 

RSGAC-9556-P-240-D 

~~L:ll!J~1 

wco ec 

neKius 
A&E OFFICE 

2595 NGRTH DALLAS PARKWAY. SUITE 300 
FRISCO, TX 75034 
19721 581-9888 

cuwr: 

u AT&T 
530 COCHfRIAIE ROAD. 
FRAMINCFWA. MA 077(N 

JACK TILDEN 
PHIPPS 

ELECTRICAL 
No.6~t2U 

n AC DISTRIBUTION BOX DETAIL 
L  SGLE N.T.S p[iais saumus. ne 

wara~irs rc po. vra~~2o 
re ucua~ ~xase~ e/x/a 

YflEli SPECFlGNI0115 
IIINUFICIUPER IILL84!( 
AaDEi NUYBER Itl272-RL-0li-BL 

t0A' HIXiHf 10.6' 
WIQIH 70.0' 
DEPTH AN• 1~ mailer t M o~i nmlr eve m 

Ci~MGOI A IIS~~IIIWl~M p 
AY OO~R O 11[ OM01 ~ /IINIY 111 

REV M1E UQCflIP111M~ 

A OS/U!/ZI Fq1 PENEW 

0. 11/1G/=1 FlHLL W 

1 Ot/iB/22 RENSED FlH4 CD 

q 2 Ol/2B/13 RENSm 41WL Cp 

fMECKED 9Y: CHECKED MiL 
G$ 02/02/2'. 

SIZE MFOPAUiION: 
SfE W.NE: 

289 %~8 
AWR65: 

241 FOR6T SRtEET 
NNG.BOROUg1. A1~SS~CFIUSETIS 

FRONT SIDE ~"""" EWIPMEM DEfNLS 

n METER MAIN WITH BYPASS DETAIL ~~^~~a°~ 
Y SGV.E N.T.S. E - 

_~ µ~ ~~~~~r~ ~R „ . „ =.=E Pa~~~ MEo~ o~~. ~ aTMEw =~=6 ~E o~m .~, ,a =~ TM,s ~~~M~ ~= TME o~~~~ PwaPE~. µo ~o~~~~ of ~a~~= µo ~A TME aa~=~ ~=E ~ ~,E ,~ ~~EM o~P~Gno~ ~ ~=E .~~ TME aPR~ ~~~ ~o~=~. of mE ~a~roA ~_ ~,~. PAo~~a~o. 

13-31



D: 949507C&BCBD-4D2&9AOD-9A3E53737FOA 

Rndb t~puanry a~aw~n from aMrxia~ on 
this eWpetun exceed be FCC oecupatknal 
limb in Nie area. 

Stay of least]ZR from We antannay. 

be(oro warWng MNhin That range. wll 
800-6w—PA4~ (opLBh7) to deacfiwte the 
antennae. 

~Th~51te USID 

ATkT YELLOW CAUTION SIGN 
MOUNTED ON THE EQUIPMENT SIiROUD 

NOTICE <<:~>> 
n RF energy e ittetl Oy This antenna may 8nceeG Ike FCC's 

ezposure limits fw the general poW lalron. 
Stay at leaS~ 72 fae~away from the antenna. 
Call AThT M 800-838-2822, option 9 then 
3, (or help if you need occeae within 12 feet 

TO BE PLACm (2) NOTICE STICKER OPPOSfIE TO 
EACH OTHER AT 1HE BOTTOM OF THE AMENNA 

i::%!.J///////////////// 

:'''v~i::/1J////////////. 

,hyh' 

li:~~i~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

..,~., .. ~,. . ~r-..^..t. .. 

ATkT FAULT CURRENT SIGN 
MOUNTED ON THE DISCONNECT 

~: 
s~crNCE u ier oAnrnEn mou a i clGwc ~ -_ nC~R01Nc To n~E 
CUIdWCE IN $ECI%1N B.Z 'ICPT INR SICNS OflDEpING PROCESS (CRN!) IN 
ATT-780-20Y-082 W5 (DISIPoBIfIID INfENNA SSfd) ANU CRW (CQARNJ2m 
AAMO ILCE55 NEINVRIQ SIGNM.E SfNIDMU: 
ncgy: . m.on.00m/000kwe./eoox~.yew.7.panoow~ome-an-Leo-zox-oeza~~n 

1. ~ NG PMf NUMBER FOR 7X15 9CN I5: ABCNE R801RPE 
2.SICN DIMENSIONS ME HOCHT~ 7'. WIDTII~7' 
1USE 1HE SUPPIIm NIIMBQY PID TO ENTER 1HE NUMBfR 1Z. INTO 1HE BLWK 

SPIGE AS SHOWN IN TIE SICN OVGAMI. 

1 / 

~nr Yoeurc avEn~ns mmounmc~nora 
wnwws ~r ox rrix me my a iw 
smucnnc 

~. ear aiancc cartnwn w immvi 
', mox~ac eve nc µrt~us. 

CdR.WT ATN YOBl11Y d lW-616-~R 

y~wam~s~ 
~nw'o u.. 

11~ 6 RhT 11uBe11Y 91E 

at&t 
ATdcT INFORMATION SIGN 

TO BE MOUNTED TO FRONT OF 
AC DISTF21BU71ON BO% 

The custodian of this station 
license is AT&T Mobility 

r 
fecmw~ott.com ~.-g55-eBe-7073 

~. at6l 

TO BE MOUNTED TO FRONT OF AC DISTRIBUTION BOX 

10' 

PO~ER~ ~}I~B p~0~~ 
W ~ ~~~QN//~ ~~ 

Contact ATlT of 800-0.78-$874, 

m opt B,3 arM tdloM Nsir 

InMnetione pAar to perfartnirp 

ary maiMemnw w npain 

Wow tni. pwn~ 

70 BE PIACm AT 7HE 
DISCONNECT 

Eater uxxnn~c srmranor~ 
YrxUi~CNSR f1V1aF8 ~~,~, 

,.~ 
11FAR 1lIA t!S 
~011l! t1.M QIFT 

mr Masx moarie 

I 

~2

N T n ~~ 7 

SIDE FRONT 

n EQUIPMENT CABINET DETAIL 
L SCALE N.T.S. 

AICSSON 8843 

PROPOSm LOCATION 
OF PSUa 

. ~ PROPOSED LOCATION 
OF PSU 

ERICSSON 4449 

PROPOSED LOCATION 
OF DIPLEXERS 

OPiIOWiL FlBER BOXJ 
PROPOSED SH60-702078xNE7 

PER MANUFACRIRER'S EQUIPMENT SHROUD 
ATIONS ~~~ N DIMENSIONS: H 70' % W 20~ X D 1B' 

WEIGHT: 181 LBS 

SIGNAGE DETAILS J EQUIPMENT CABINET DETAIL 
SGLE N.T.S. SGLE N.T.S. 

OMWWC SCVFS MME IMEIIOm fOp 11' X 1)' SIZE YPIXfED NFd.~ ONLY. NL O1Hpt SIZES IRE OE£Mm T10T TO SGLF. TH5 OOLVMEM IS 1HE D61GN PROPERTY AND COPYRIGHT OF NEXIUS Ni0 FOR THE ptCWShE IISE BY iXE RR£ Q1ENf. WPL1GTpH OR 115E M11HOUf ME E%PRE4 WNffiFN roNSEM OF THE cREniOR i5 SIPiCiiv PROwe~O. 

rnwinco er: 

neKius 

2595 NORTH DALLAS PFRKWAV, SUITE 300 
fR15CO3 Tx ]5034 
19]2) 581-9888 

CLIENT: 

~~ ~i ~■ 

~~ 

AThT 
550 COCHItt1ATE ROAD, 
FRAMINGFWA. MA at lot 

OF 

JACK TILDEN 
PHIPPS 

ELECTRICAL 
No. 6]C20 

imrs xunwr~s. ¢~c 
WSKIMRTR PE W, PESlY10 
PE ufFME PFMEYK d/b%12 

HEV MTE 06LFIPIIOH BY 

A OS/OB/R1 GOR NEVIFM P4 

o. i+/ie/~~ rmn co 

a,/is/u xenau nrw co cs 

L 01/26/11 PENSED FlNLL CD GS 

GS ~ 02/02/ 

srt mronrunorv: 
SIZE NMIE 

CWJI_RCfB_MML01 

298798 
srtc ~ooxen: 

241 PoREST SIFtEEI' 
MMLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 

sn¢r imc 
EWIPNENf DEfNLS ~, 

~~MaEwEQ-3 

13-32



DoaSign Envelooe ID: 949507 C B-BCaD-aozn-4ann-9a3F63~s~Fna 

1. EOUIPMENf AND UYWf SHOWN IS FOR DNGRAM/M71C PURP056 ONLY. REFQt TO PROPOSm 
SRE PLAN AND POLE ELEVA710N FDR ACRYJ. EWIIPMENf IAGTIONS AND CONgfIONS. 

2. N.L ELECIPoGL WORK MUSE MEET 7HE REWIREMINIS OF THE H~710W~L ElECR21CAL CODE AND ~'I ~ PROPOSED TME r~~wrw. ~crrs~ s~Y ~°oE 
ANTENNA 

3. BONDING AND GRg1NDING 70 MFEf APPUGIBLE NEC REWIREMENiS. 

1/2" COAX CABLES IN 
U-GUARD 

DIPLEXERS CONNECTED 
PER RFDS 

TO OVERHEAD FIBER 

(1) FIBER DEMARC 

RRUs CONNECTED TO 
DIPLEXERS AND 

ANTENNA PER RFDS 

(2) FIBER JUMPERS 
CONNECTED TO RRUs 

(2) #12 AWG WIRES PER RADIO 
WITH (1) #12 AWG GROUND 

60A 2—POLE 10K AIC PAD—LOCKABLE 
DISCONNECT PANEL WITH (1) 20A 

CIRCUIT BREAKER PER RADIO 

SQUARE D CAT NO.: SDSA1175 
SURGE ARRESTOR ON 20A 2P 

CIRCUIT BREAKER 

#6 AWG COPPER GROUND 
INSIDE 1/2" UV RATED PVC 

n GENERAL WIRING DIAGRAM 
~ SGLE N.TS. 

ANTENNA MOUNT / BRACKET 

WEATHERHEAD CONNECTION FOR 
UTILITY POWER 
(LEAVE 10' COILED AT WEATHERHEAD) 

(3) #6 AWG WIRE AND (1) # 6 
GROUND IN 1-1/4" MIN. SCH. 
40 UV RATED PVC 

GROUND EQUIPMENT IN 
SHROUD TO GROUND BAR 

#6 AWG COPPER 
GROUND (TYP.) 

METER MAIN 
WITH BYPASS 

5/8" 0 X 8' COPPER 
CLAD GROUND ROD 

PREPMEU 8V: 

ne~cius 

2595 NORTH DALLpS ~FRKWAY, SUITE 3G0 I 
fRISCO.'X )503n 
19]21 581 988E 

AT&T 
ATkT 

seo cawmNre aaw. 
~cunriciu~. ~u onot 

d 

JACK TILDEN 
PHIPPS 

ELECTRICgL 
No. 61020 

~nan ~un~A .a 
rawausm r~ xe. rmx~n r~ ~ ~ .nom 

HEV 611E ~ESCAIPIpN 

0.5/08/21 FOR FMEW 

,~nai:~ a 
~ of/is/az ne+sen nrau co 

z. of/ae/u a~s[o nru~ co a 

s~ ixronnunoH: 
SffE NNIE 

CRAN_RCtB_AW2L01 
VS~D: 

298798 
SIZE ID0fl65: 

241 FOR6T STREET 
MMLBOROUCH, MilSSICHU5Ef75 01754 

SHEEP 11RE 
ELECIRIGL ANO GROUNDING DEfNLS 

SNEEL NUM6QY. 

E-1 

13-33



CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
_ _{ : _-

Minutes ~=~ ~ ̀ ' ~'~ ~-~'' _ _ - i ~~~ ~,-„ - -
February 17, 2022 (Thursday) ~ t ~ ~ ~ " " , `'-' 

Marlborough City Hall —3rd Floor, Memorial Hall ~Or2 i-==°;~ ? j ,~, `~: Sg 
7:00 PM 

Present: Edward Clancy-Chairman, Allan White, Dennis Demers, John Skarin, David Williams, 
Karin Paquin and William Dunbar. Priscilla Ryder - Conservation Officer was also present. 

Absent: none 

Acceptance of Minutes: February 3, 2022 were reviewed and on a motion by Mr. White 
second by Mr. Clancy, to approve. The Commission voted unanimously approved 7-0. 

Public hearings: None 

Discussion/Project Updates: 
• Ghiloni Park Native Pollinator Garden Proposal (Feb. 2022) — Paul Goldman and Karin 

Paquin 
Paul Goldman introduced himself as a retired research scientist who has agreed to work with 

Commission member Karin Paquin to install a native pollinator garden. Ms. Paquin 
explained that the Native Pollinator task force group which she is a part, are looking to add 

pollinator gardens in a1132 communities in the SuAsCo watershed. The goal is to return 
native plants to the area (not cultivars or genetically altered seeds) to feed and support the 
native bees, wasps, butterflies, and other insect pollinators which are in steep decline. The 
concern is that with the urbanization of our landscape native plants have been pushed aside 
and the native pollinators have declined in large numbers. An experiment was done in 
Southborough to naturalize a field with native plants and the results were that the native 
pollinators that were not present are back and thriving. This spurred the idea of creating 

these gardens in each community to educate and encourage the public to add these native 

plants to their gardens and thereby ushering in the return of these endangered pollinators. 

There are already volunteers lining up to help from the garden clubs, AMSA, Girl Scouts etc. 

Signage, educational programs, and information on the web site will be part of this project. 
A site at Ghiloni Park has been identified and approved by the Recreation Department and 

DPW inside the track near one of the ponds. Mr. Goldman presented a power point with 
slides showing the gardens location, layout, design, and budget. A grant for $250 was 
received for this work. Mr. Goldman asked if the Commission would be willing to allocate 

any funds towards this habitat improvement project. The Commission discussed the 

seedlings, stone dust vs. gravel path (Mr. Demers will donate stone), signage and invasive 
plant removal in the area including oriental bittersweet, and the ongoing survey that will be 
done to determine what and when pollinators return. The Commission then discussed 

funding and agreed to allocate $750 towards the purchase of seedlings in the garden. On a 

14-1



Conservation Commission 
Minutes — February 17, 2022 

motion by Mr. Demers second by Mr Clanc~o provide $750 from the Conservation Fund 
towards this proiect the Commission voted unanimously 7 0 to approve 

Annual Review of Policies (continued from Feb. 3, 2022) 
o Wetland Setback Policy — Draft - The Commission reviewed the revised policy to 

include a 30' wetland setback to replace the 20' wetland setback policy. After a few 
minor edits, on a motion by Mr White second by Mr Clancy to approve the new 
wetland setback policy as drafted and amended on this date 2/17/22 The 
Commission voted unanimousl~in favor 7-0. It was agreed that Ms. Ryder will 
distribute this new policy to all contractors and city council and city departments that 
deal with construction. 

o Tree Removal Policy — Draft - the Commission reviewed the revised tree removal 
policy for trees within the wetland buffer zone. After some discussion and a few 
amendments. on a motion by Mr. White, second by Mr. Clancy to approve the Tree 
Removal Policy as drafted and amended on this date 2/17/22. The Commission 
voted unanimously in favor 7-0. 

Snow dump and salt - continue discussion - This discussion was continued to a future 
meeting. 

Correspondence/Other Business 
• Letter from Beaver Solutions dated 1/28/2022 RE: 2020 routine maintenance on Flexible Pond 

Leveler pipe systems) - The Commission reviewed the annual maintenance agreement and 

agreed it was worth continuing. On a motion by Mr Demers second by Mr. Clancy, to spend 

$335 on this annual maintenance agreement the Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to 

approve• 

• Next Conservation Commission meetings: March 3rd and 17th, 2022 

Adjournment- There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:08 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Priscilla Ryder '~ 

Conservation/Sustainability Officer 

Page 2 of 2 

14-2



CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Minutes ~f~~~t'~:~F - _ _~_ ~~ . ~" 
March 3, 2022 (Thursday) ~' ' '''` ~ - ' 

Marlborough City Hall — 3rd Floor, Memorial Hall ; ~~~ E,~ ~ ~ ~, ; t,~ -~a ~ 8
7:00 PM 

Present: Edward Clancy-Chairman, Allan White, Dennis Demers, John Skarin, David Williams, 
and William Dunbar. Priscilla Ryder - Conservation Officer was also present. 

Absent: Karin Paquin 

Public hearings: 
Abbreviated Notice of Intent 
74 & 82 Paquin Dr. - Scott Ferrecchia 

Mr. Ferrecchia was present and explained that his land and his next-door neighbors' land 
- Dave Domke- is being undermined by the waves and he'd like to reinforce a section of 
the bank of the lake to keep it from eroding any further. The work is under the 50' bank 
disturbance threshold. There are two trees on the bank as well that they'd like to save. 
He'd like to install a footing with crushed stone for the wall and then build it up a few feet. 
They will use blocks that are 2'x2'x4' and will stretch 48' along the bank. One layer in 
ground and one above if they find suitable base soil. The Commission discussed the 
tree roots and the location of the 262' lake elevation, which is where the private property 
ends and city land under the lake begins. After some discussion, it was determined that 
a survey plan showing these elevations would be required to verify that the wall will be 
built above the high-water mark and on private property. The type of excavator and 
access locations were discussed. Mr. Domke has a boat access on his property that 
could be used to bring some of the materials in. They will return to the March 17tH 

meetinct with a revised surveyed plan. It was noted that if the wall is more than 4' high 
from the ground a buildingpermit will be required. 

Request for Determination of Applicability 
35 Red Spring Rd. - Mr. & Mrs. Hause 

Propose to construct an addition to the existing house near Ft. Meadow Reservoir. 
At the applicants request prior to the meeting, this item was continued to April 7, 2022. 

Certificate of Compliance: 
• DEP 212-1214 615 Williams St.- This item was continued until the erosion controls are 

removed and the drainaae system inspected. 

Violation Updates: 
• 896 Boston Post Rd. — continued from 2/3/2022 - The owner of this is still away, he will 

attend one of the next few meetings. 

14-3



Conservation Commission 
Minutes — March 3, 2022 

• 630 Forest St. - Ms. Ryder explained that she has issued an Enforcement Order for work on 

this property done without any permits. She noted that the 3 items needing to be addressed 
this evening are: 1.) Ratify the Enforcement Order; 2.) Confirm next steps for site 
stabilization and ongoing monitoring until it is stable - currently lots of silt downstream and 
need for wetland consultant; 3.) File plan to be approved to proceed with final solution. 

Steve Turner and Pete Venuto were present. Mr. Turner explained that he owns 630 
Forest St. He noted that there was a sinkhole on the property which had gotten quite big 
between the driveway and upstream pipe inlet. Met with Ms. Ryder and IPG (downstream 
neighbor) in December to discuss the need to repair the pipe in some way. He was 
concerned about road stability and wanted to know how bad the drainpipe condition was 
to determine next steps. They did investigate with camera then started digging to see if 
they could reveal the pipe. At which point they were asked to stop by Ms. Ryder and 
several Commission Members who had observed the work and a 16' deep hole with 
huge stockpiles and lots of large stones. 

Fred Keylor of H.W. Moore P.E., who was recently hired by Mr. Turner, explained that 
going forward they would like to get approval of the revised plans which had been 
previously prepared by Mr. Bruce Saluk P.E. Ms. Ryder noted that she had not seen 
this plan before yesterday only a hand sketch in December. Mr. Keylor explained that 
he has made some modifications to Mr. Saluk' plan and will be working out the details 
with Mr. Saluk, who was in the audience. Ms. Ryder showed pictures of the project, 
down stream siltation and upstream sandbags that were installed after being requested 
by her and City Engineer. The Commission expressed dismay and concern that so 
much work would be done without a plan to start, nothing on site to control erosion, and 

inadequate pumping and water diversion AND no permit. Once instructed to do so 
erosion controls and sandbags were gathered and installed. No engineer was directing 
the show, and no plan had been approved by the city- all these failures have resulted in 
the problem noted by Commission Members as a "huge embarrassment to the 
developer. This should not have happened." 

Mr. Bruce Saluk explained that he had originally drawn up the plan with specific 
requirements for bypass, utility protection, rain contingencies etc. but he had been hired 
by IPG to do this design and works for them. Unless his client is agreeable, he is not 
working for Mr. Turner. Mr. Turner and Mr. Venuto explained that they would reach out 
to IPG and get this resolved. 

There was discussion about the pipe elevation, the headwalls and lead time for ordering 
materials. After much discussion about the problems, contractor and future actions, the 
Commission took the following actions and made the following requirements: 
1. Ratify Enforcement Order - The Commission on a motion by Mr. White second by 

Chair to ratify the Enforcement Order as written, voted unanimously 6-0 to ratify. 
2. A stamped engineered plan shall be provided to the Conservation Officer and City 

Engineer. If approved, then the applicant can start ordering the supplies needed. 

Page 2 of 3 

14-4



Conservation Commission 
Minutes — March 3, 2022 

3. At the next meeting on March 17, 2022, the applicant shall return with their 
contractor, engineer, and property owners to discuss next steps and sequence of 
construction. If necessary, an Emergency Order will be considered at this time. 

4. A notice of intent shall be filed with the Commission to cover all this work. This shall 
be submitted for the March 17th or April 7th meeting agenda. 

The applicants agreed to return to the next meeting with items as noted above. 

0 92 Crowley Dr. - Last week additional mud was leaving the site and entering the downstream 
wetland at the end of Crowley Dr. Ms. Ryder and Mr. Dunbar investigated the site and found 
several areas with raw dirt draining towards unprotected catch basins. The applicant was 
responsive and corrected the problem that day and are providing e-mail updates after every 
rain event. A violation notice will be sent for this violation. 

Discussion/Project Updates: 
• 78 Roosevelt St. — Cole Motz - tree removal request - Ms. Ryder and Mr. Dunbar visited this 

site to check out a leaning tree reported by the new owner Mr. Motz. Photos of the tree 
were shared with the Commission. The tree is in fact leaning towards the house and is 
entwined with a huge bittersweet vine. Not clear who's land the tree is on so homeowner 
would need to figure that out. Commission agreed this was a dangerous tree and 
authorized Ms. Ryder to provide permission for it's removal as long as a snag 10-15' tall was 
left in for wildlife habitat. On a motion by Mr. Dunbar second by Mr. Clancy, the Commission 
voted 6-0 to authorize this tree removal. Ms. Ryder will convey to the homeowner. 

Next Conservation Commissian meetings: March 17th and April 7th, 2022 

Adjournment ~ There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:13 PM 

Respectfully submitted, 

Priscilla Ryder ``~ 

Conservation/Sustainability Officer 

Page 3 of 3 

14-5



Marlborough Historflcal Commis~Il~~ Meeting MinutesF1 r~;~:c~~f ~F~~~ 

January 20, 2~~~ f:'i ~ `~ ~ - ='_~~7'~ 

City Hall 140 Main Street Council Committee Meeting Room Z?Z ~~h~; ~ ; ~ Q: t~(} 

Attendees: Andrea Bell Bergeron, Robert Fagone, Melanie Whapham, Brendan Downey, Pamela Wilderman 

Meeting called to order 7:06 PM 

1. On the Motion to approve December 2021 minutes, the Commission voted as follows: Downey 
AYE Fagone AYE Wildeman AYE Whapham AYE. Bergeron AYE. The motion passed. 

2. Communications and Correspondence 
a. Sarah Hough-new candidate pending before the City Council 
b. Hoping to introduce Chandra Lothian as our Associate Member at her earliest convenience. 

3. Historic Home Signage 
a. Our sign producer, Bob Leonard of Oulde Colony Artisans, passed away from COVID in 

December and we have no back up for him yet. His resume includes many towns in eastern 
Mass, NH and Maine. We will go through the inquiries that we have accumulated to date. Part 2 
will then be find a new sign maker. Chair will contact the other HC's in the area and see if there 
are others that can make signs. Andrea will check with the Superintendent of Schools. All hands 
on deck since this is a new and responsive initiative. 

b. Item: 180 Farm Rd. 
1. Owner has requested to have the wife's name on the sign in addition to builder/family 

name. Where possible, and this can and should be done. This house is known as the 
famous Bette Davis house. She purchased the house for her Aunt and Uncle. 

1. Motion to approve "inclusion"on Historic Home Signage: Pam, Brendan (second) 
2. Unanimous vote to approve 

c. Item: 12 Paxis Street- Bob is still researching and working with Chandra. Will continue to work 
on that property. 

d. Item: 787 Concord Rd 
1. Lee Wright's property (former member). Would like to have "1745" and "Grasslands" 

(which was the name of the farm) included on his marker. The records are somewhat 
discrepant on the building date. Marlborough City information says 1803 and MACRIS 
has 1780. Motion for Sign to read "C. 1780" and also include "Grasslands" per owner's 
request. 

1. Moved- Andrea, Brendan (second) 
2. Unanimous vote to approve 

e. Item: 580 Farm Rd. 
1. Current house a sign, so it would be an updated version 

1. Move- Andrea, Pam (second) 
2. Unanimous vote to approve 

f. Item: 9 Broad Street 
1. Reverend Horatio Alger Sr. House. The "Sr." indication is important. Also 4th line to 

read "Abolitionist Preacher". 
1. Moved- Brendan, Pam (second) 
2. Unanimous vote to approve 

g. Item: 99 Lakeside (House #77 according to MACRIS) 
1. "Captain William Gates House" 

1. Moved- Pam, Bob (second) 

14-6



2. Unanimous vote to approve 
h. Item: 11 Maddox 

1. When the house was built, it wasn't Maddox Road. It was a path connecting Warren and 
Essex. House is entirely vinyl sided. But there is no structural change to it. They 
replaced the garage, but it is an unattached property. Historicity or historical integrity of 
the house intact. We have to make sure that we understand that we are not penalizing 
people for maintaining their houses economically. Commission can evaluate on a case by 
case basis. 

1. Move to Table- Andrea, Brendon (second) 
2. Unanimous vote to approve 

i. Item: 46 Pleasant 
1. "E. Irving Morse House" 

1. Moved Pam, Brendon (second) 
2. Unanimous vote to approve. 

j. Item: 100 Berlin Rd.; 1126 Concord Rd.—will take these up next month. 

4. Alternative manufacturer and distributor- important for each member to pursue this information. 

5. Web page additions and deletions 
a. Ongoing affair for the Commission. It will be a priority to have the website to be more useful to 

the public. We want the website to be more than just palaver. Will break down where we are 

with the website content 
b. Melanie- we should write down what we just went through. Describe the homestead and when 

it's up, a photo of the handoff or the sign. Also, should link to the MHS and the archives. Need 
to be mindful of the external linking. Chandra's history of the Carpenter paintings- need to 
include her link. Mass Historical Commission link as well. 

6. Mass Historical events- Bob gets some of the notices and will send them out to all members FYI. 

7. Motion to adjourn- Brendan, Pam (second) 
a. Unanimous vote to approve 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Andrea Bell Bergeron 

14-7



Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee r~ r ~~ -' `~ :- `:~ `'- - - - 

Meeting Minutes - March 22, 2022 

r~'? ~ "~ ~ f r «t~ 
The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee met on March 22, 2022, from ~:(~6 ~IVI'~to~~~18~~PM-m ~h~ 

Mayor's Conference room. The following individuals were in attendance: 

Ad-Hoc Municipal Committee members: 

• Chairman M. Ossing, Councilor L. Wagner and DPW Commissioner S. Divoll. 

• Members Absent: Mayor Vigeant and K. Holmi 

Representing Colonial Power: 

• M. Cappadona, D. Allard and S. Ormsbee 

The following items were discussed: 

1. Welcome Councilor Laura Wagner to the Committee: 

~ The Chair recognized Councilor Laura Wagner to the committee. Councilor Wagner fills one 

of the appointed city councilor positions on the committee. The City Council was informed 

of this appointment on January 24, 2022, agenda item #5. 

2. Minutes of the March 30, 2021, Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee meeting: 

• The Committee approved the March 30, 2021, minutes with a 3 — 0 vote. 

3. Council Update — in accordance with Council Order 19-1007578 item 4: 

a. April 5, 2021, Council agenda #4 — March 2021 update to City Council 
b. April 26, 2021, Council agenda item #19e — March 30, 2021, Municipal Aggregation 

minutes 
c. June 14, 2021, Council agenda item #2 —June 2021 update to the City Council 
d. September 13, 2021, Council agenda item #6 — September 2021 update to the City 

Council 
e. December 6, 2021, Council agenda item #11—December 2021 update to the City 

Council 
4. Review savings with Inspire through December 2021 and projected savings in 2022: 

The Chair reviewed the information in Attachment 1 that provided the savings from the 

Inspire contract since inception in 2019, the projected 2022 savings and the total program 

savings since 2007. 

• The 2021 residential savings from the Inspire contract was over $1,700,000. 

• The 2022 residential projected savings are anticipated to be more than $3,000,000. This 

information is based on a projected NGrid summer 2022 rate of 0.11233 $/kW-hr and a 

winter 2022 rate of 0.17000 $/kW-hr. It was noted that the NGrid summer rate may be in 

the order of 0.11491$/kW-hr which will result in even greater savings to the residents. 

• The total residential savings from the Inspire contract (November 2019 to December 2021) 

is over $3,876,000. 

• The total program savings (Residential/Commercial/Industrial) since program inception in 

2007 is over $8,552,000. 
5. Submit letter to the City Council regarding fourth quarter 2021 residential savings: 

1 

14-8



• The Chair informed the Committee that City Councilors Wagner/Ossing will submit a letter 
to the City Council informing the City Council of the money that was saved by the residential 
customers in the aggregation program in the fourth quarter 2021. The Committee agreed 
that this is beneficial news for the residents as the residents saved over $829,000.00 on 
their electric bills in the fourth quarter 2021. 

• ACTION: Councilors Wagner/Ossing to submit letter to the City Council regarding the 
fourth quarter 2022 savings. 

6. Discuss latest forecast of NGrid rates: 
• Colonial Power provided Attachment 2 that illustrates the projected NGrid basic service 

rates through October 2025. The graph illustrates that the current Inspire contract (that 
runs through January 2024) rates will be less than the NGrid projected rates. This will result 
in savings to the residential electricity users in the program. 

• Items worth noting on the graph include the winter 2022 rate will see a significant increase 
(0.19375 $/kW-hr) which will correspond to greater savings to the residential customers in 
the winter 2022. The city rate during this period will be 0.09390 $/kW-hr — almost 10 cents 
lower than the projected NGrid winter 2022 rate. 

7. Discuss NGrid 2022 Summer Rates: 

• Colonial Power discussed the recent NGrid basic service filing with the Department of Public 
Utilities (DPU) on March 15, 2022. Attachment 3 contains the one-page summary that 

identifies the basic service rate (effective May 1, 2022 through October 31, 2022) for 
residential customers to be 0.11233 $/kW-hr and may be as high as 0.11491$/kW-hr. The 
DPU will finalize the rates in April 2022. In either case, the Inspire rate of 0.09390 $/kW-hr 
is lower than the NGrid summer rate so Marlboro residents will continue to see savings in 
their electric bills over the summer 2022 compared to the NGrid basic service rate. 

8. Indicative Pricing for potential contract extension 

• Colonial Power provided the supplier indicative pricing below: 

~ ;~'~g~it~ ~ ~i'z ~41~~i~~tr~ k~~;rru~' ~.~ 

~4.R~' TL~iR~? ~1~tLi ~'~d4:~PV~' FEAR` ` ~~d'~~7!'H` ~G'~1'~f~F iE°L? 

L,~'':~,~~~~~ ~ 

F;~~f~#~~~b 

~,~3U,~2Q~~ 

1Z~3~1/2~~~ 

~ 

~ 

~1 ~ ~~ d' 

~Ja did 

~,~~~~~~~z'~ f,~~t1~202i~ 3~Qk a. ~.29~C~ 

`~ ~~:~1.d7~ti~~bs 12~~1,(2U~6 ~~ a.11~'~a 

• The Committee recognized that the current rate of 0.09390 $/kW-hr expires in January 2024 
and residents are becoming accustomed to the low rate. The above indicative pricing 
indicates rates will be going up at least 2 cents per kW-hr. Additionally, when the above 
rates are compared to the NGrid forecast rates, the indicative pricing will be lower than the 
winter rates but higher than the summer rates. 

14-9



• The Committee discussed the current energy market and concluded the timing is not 
beneficial to go out for bids on extending the contract. Colonial Power will continue to 
monitor market conditions and informed the Committee should the market conditions 
change to benefit the residents of Marlboro. 

9. Other Items: 
• Colonial Power mentioned that there are ^'5000 electric users in Marlboro that are not on 

the municipal aggregation program. Reasons include they want to stay with NGrid or have 
third party suppliers. 

o The Committee discussed methods to notify these individuals of the municipal aggregation 
rate so they can compare to their rates and then determine if they want to switch to the 
municipal aggregation program. Colonial Power mentioned that some individuals may not 
want to switch. The committee felt that this would be beneficial to notify these individuals 
of the low rate in the municipal aggregation program. It was recognized that some 
individuals may be aggravated by attempts to notify them of the opportunity to take 
advantage of the municipal aggregation program. 

~ The committee agreed to have Colonial Power draft a post card to these residents not on 
the municipal aggregation program informing them of the municipal aggregation rate. The 
post card will be reviewed by the committee (including the Mayor's office in case phone 
calls are received) before mailing. 

• ACTION: Colonial Power to prepare post card for committee review that will be mailed to 
residents not on the municipal aggregation program. 

10. Next meeting: 
• The next meeting will be in October 2022 after National Grid releases their winter 2022 

basic service rates. 

Attachment 1: Actual Savings with Inspire (November 2019 — December 2021), Projected 2022 
Savings and Total Program Savings since Inception (3 pages) 

Attachment 2: March 15, 2022 graph illustrating the projected NGrid residential basic service rates 
through October 2025 (one page) 

Attachment 3: NGrid Basic Service rate filing to the DPU on March 15, 2022 (one page) 

14-10



Attachment 1(page 1 of 3) 

Table Showing Residential Savings with Inspire 

NGrid City 
Basic City City Residential 

Date Service Rate Rate Residential Commercial 
($/kW-hr) ($/kW-hr) User Savings Industrial 

Savin s 
Fourth 
Quarter Nov - .13957 Nov - .09690 $550,815 $693,006 

2019 Dec - .13957 Dec — .09690 
First Jan — Mar Jan — Mar 

Quarter .13957 .09690 $812,433 $1,034,746 
2020 

Second Apr - .13957 Apr — Jun 
Quarter May - .09898 .09690 $250,320 $196,841 

2020 Jun - .09898 
Third Jul — Sept Jul - .09690 

Quarter .09898 Aug - .09390 $78,989 (-$148,635)* 
2020 Se t - .09390 

Fourth Oct - .09898 Oct — Dec 
Quarter Nov - .12388 .09390 $482,513 $564,251 

2020 Dec - .12388 
First Jan - Mar Jan - Mar 

Quarter .12388 .09390 $624,296 $762,273 
2021 

Second Apr - .12388 Apr — Jun 
Quarter May — .09707 .09390 $187,485 $129,686 

2021 Jun - .09707 
Third Jul — Sept Jul — Sept 

Quarter .09707 .09390 $64,736 (-$60,790)* 
2021 

Fourth Oct - .09707 Oct — Dec 
Quarter Nov - .14821 .09390 $829,020 $1,414,109 

2021 Dec - .14821 
First Jan — Mar Jan — Mar 

Quarter .14821 .09390 TBD TBD 
2022 

• *National Grid sets different rate for commercial/industrial users that are not associated 
with the National Grid residential fixed Basic Service rate. 

• Total residential savings from Inspire (November 2019 to December 2021) — over 
$3,876,000. 

• Total program savings (all rate classes) since inception in 2007 is $8,552,000. 

4 

14-11



Attachment 1 (page 2 of 3) 

Projected Savings from the Inspire Contract for 2022 
This is based on the NGrid projected summer rate of 0.11233 

This is for illustration purposes only. 

NGrid City City 
Basic City Residential Residential 

Date Service Rate Rate Electricity User Savings 
($/kW-hr) ($/kW-hr) Usage NOTE 1 NOTE 1 

k 
First Jan - Mar Jan — Max Jan — 8,824,616 

Quarter 0.14821 0.09390 Feb — 6,604,171 $1,130,938 
2022 Max — 5,394,955 

Second Apr — 0.14821 Apr — Jun Apr — 4,684,442 
Quarter May — 0.11233 0.09390 May — 7,213,373 $527,931 

2022 Jun — 0.11233 Jun — 7,627,588 
Third Jul — Sept Jul — Sept Jul — 8,007,876 

Quarter 0.11233 0.09390 Aug — 7,316,621 $376,367 
2022 Se t — 5,096,892 

Fourth Oct — 0.11233 Oct — Dec Oct — 5,285,951 
Quarter Nov — 0.1700 0.09390 Nov — 6,222,442 $1,235,576 

2022 Dec — 0.1700 Dec — 8,733,611 
Total $3,270,812 

Savin s 
NOTE 1: Electricity Usage based on 2021 residential usage values. Actual savings will vary. 

Insights: 

• The first 3 quarters in 2022 are projected to save $2,035,236. 

• The fourth quarter in 2022 is projected to save $1,235,576 (NOTE: the 0.1700 rate is an 

estimate) 

o The 2022 projected savings are over $3.2 million (the 2021 actual residential savings were $1.7 

million) 

• The Inspire contract continues to save residents money over NGrid basic service rates. 

• Continue to meet Council Order for savings over NGrid 

14-12



Attachment 1 (page 3 of 3) 

Total Program Savings Since Inception — All Rate Classes 

Year Savings (Losses) 

2022 TBD 

2021 $2,245,278 

2020 $1,639,421 

2019 $951,986 

2018 $621,280 

2017 $272,419 

2016 $916,539 

2015 ($684,889) 

2014 $1,790,918 

2013 Program Suspended 

2012 ($927,288) 

2011 $128,208 

2010 $294,185 

2009 $499,287 

2007 — 2008 $805,263 

TOTAL Savings $8,552,607 

14-13



Attachment 2 

Graph illustrating the projected NGrid residential basic service rates (one page) 

14-14



Att #2 

0.20000 

0.18000 

0.16000 

x 
~~, 0.14000 

0.12 

0.12000 

0.10000 
mn 

Residential 
f~a~ional grid Residential Basic Service ~-.~;~-~~,projected*3YrAvg0.13099 

as of 3/15/2022 
G~5 Year Avg 0.12006 

- _ _ _ ___ ~==~~3 Year Avg 0.12001 

0.08000 

tip' tìs ti~ ti9 ti~ do titi titi ti's ,yti tìs ti~ ti°` ti°` ti~ ti~ Pit, OG~, P~~, oG~, P~~, ~~, P~~, o~̀, Pit, off, P~~, o~̀, Pit, o.̀~ P~~ , o,̀~, 

eG~ea e,̀~ed ec,~ea eG,~ed ~~ea ec~ed 

Qto1 Qtol Qtol Q~ol Q~ol Q~o~ 

14-15



Attachment 3 

fVGrid Basic Service rate filing to the DPU on March 15, 2022 (one page) 

14-16



-- o

~~ Att #3 

MASSACI~[JSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY 
~ ~ ~ ;~ ~' f~- ~ SUMMARY OF BASIC SERVICE RATES 

BASIC SERVICE RATES 

Rate Components 
Variable Price Option Fixed Price 

L,flective Date 
May June Jvly August September October Option 

Base Basic Service $0.1 I536 $0.10803 $0.11573 $0.1 I347 $U.10951 $0.11384 $0.11265 5.'!.`2022 

R-1 R-2 
Basic Service Admin Cost Adjmt ($0.00036) ($0.00036) ($0.00036) ($0.00036) ($0.00036) ($0.00036) ($0.00036) 5:'1%2021 
Smart Grid Customer Cast Adjrnt . 0.00004 $0.00004 0.00004 0.00004 0.00004 0.00004 0.0 004 4;•~,'~ 021 
Total Basic Service $0.Ii504 $4.10771 $0.11541 $0.11315 $0.10919 $0.11352 $0.11233 5/1/2022 
Base Basic Seiwice $4.10054 $0.09840 $0.I 1017 $0.10 16 $0.09993 $0.14064 $x.10266 511/2022 

G-1, S-1, S-2, Basic Service Admin Cost Adjmt $0.00017 $0.00017 $0.00017 $0.00017 $0.00017 $0.00017 $0.00017 5/1/2021 
S-3, S-5, S-6 Smart Grid Customer Cost Adjmt 0.00004 0.00004 0.000Q4 $4.00004 0.00004 0.00004 0.00d64 5/1/2021 

Total Basic Service $Q.10075 $0.09861 $0.11038 $0.10537 $0.10014 $0.l0Q85 $0.10287 5/1/2022 
Base Basic Service $0.10748 $0.10299 $0.12293 n/a n/a n/a $0.11162 5/1/2022 

G-2/G-3 Basic Service Admin Cost Adjmt $4.00012 $0,00012 $0.00012 n/a n/a n/a $0.00012 S/1/2021 
NEMA Smart Grid Customer Cost Adjmt 0.00006 $0,00006 0.00006 n/a n/a n/a 0.00006 5/1/2021 

Total ~3asic Service $0.1Q7b6 $0.10317 $0.12311 n/a n/a n/a $0.11180 5/1/2022 
Base Basic Service $0.10680 $0.I0267 $0.12380 n/a n/a n/a $0.I 1162 5/1/2022 

G-2/G-3 Basic Service Admin Cost Adjmt $0.00012 $0,00012 $0.00012 i~/a n/a n/a $0.00012 5/1!2021 
SEMA Smart Grid Customer Cost Adjmt $0.00006 0.00006 0.00006 n/a n/a n/a 0.00006 5/1/2021 

Total Basic Service $0.10698 $0.10285 $0.12398 n/a n/a nla $0.11180 5/1/2022 
Base Basic Service $0.09882 $0.10407 $0.11749 n/a n/a n/a $0.10735 5/1/2022 

G-2/G-3 Basic ServiceAdmin CostAdjmt $0A0012 $0.000]2 $0.00012 n/a n/a n/a $0.0.0012 5/1/2021 
WCMA Smart Grid Customer Cost Adjmt $0.00006 $0.000Q6 0.00006 n/a n/a n/a 0.00006 5/1/2021 

Total Basic Service $0.09910 $0.10425 $0.11767 nJa n/a n/a $0.10753 5/1/2022 

v ~, ~ p ~-~ f ':-"_ . ~ 
'+e_s ~ ~~~}~~4 ~;?G G (i'6 c~'1i-l~ ~1"' "V= ~ "~"~~ U ~.,~~,9 E~ ~~ 

14-17



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Cail to Order 

1A 
f~ ~C E :~; 

_` ' ~ r-

~~'1 r"'?~.~ ~ '~ ;'~,F~~Y~~r 14, 2022 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, Chris Russ, 
Matthew Elder and William Fowler. Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. 

1. Draft Meeting Minutes 
A. January 24, 2022 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the January 24, 2022, meeting 
minutes with minor edits. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

2. Chair's Business (None) 

3. Approval Not Required (None) 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. Commonwealth Heights Subdivision — ongoing discussion 

The Board reviewed the language within paragraph 13 from the covenant. — See attached. 
The Board determined they felt comfortable letting the 2-year approval clock run out on the Commonwealth 
Heights Subdivision based on the automatic recission language and the advice from City SolicitorJason Grossfield. 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 
A. 689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 — Preliminary Open Space Concept Plan 

Owner of Land: Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee 
Name of Engineer: Daniel Korvos, P.E. 
Deed Reference: Book. 45210 Page: 560 

Daniel Korvos went over the conventional and concept plans for 689 Pleasant Street and explained David 
Grossman delineated the wetland shown on the plan, which was approved by the Conservation Commission as 
ANRAD (Abbreviated Notice of Resource Area Delineation). 

Mr. Korvos summarized each plan. 
Conventional Plan: 
- 7 lots including a lot for the already existing house on the property 
- 6 new proposed house lots 
- 800-foot roadway length 

One wetland crossing 

Open Space Concept Plan: 
7 lots including a lot for the already existing house on the property 

- 6 new proposed house lots with reduced lot sizes 
- Lots are confined to one side of the roadway, opposite to the wetlands 

Detention basin (just a reserved area shown) 
- Open space large enough to meet requirements 

o Which includes a natural feature conducive to a trail 

1 

14-18



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

The Board discussed several questions/concerns including the following: 
What would the City benefit from this open space development? 

- Whether the road length of 800 feet would require a waiver. 
- Missing drainage information on the conventional plan and questioning ifthere is adequate space for it. 

- The radius of the cul-de-sac being different from the conventional plan to the concept plan. 
- The plans not displaying large trees —12 inches in diameter. 
- Building over wetlands, which has a 5,000 square foot filling limit per The Wetland Protection Act. 
- What the waivers on this open space development would be. 

The Board determined the plan submission was incomplete and Mr. Korvos explained he would provide the 
missing information. 

The Board asked the Planning Board Administrator to forward the plans to the Conservation Commission for 

comment and to provide checklists for the next meeting. 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions 
A. 342 Sudbury Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 — Definitive Subdivision Plan — ongoing discussion 

Owner of Land: The 342 Sudbury Street Trust 
Name of Engineer: Robert Parente, P.E., P.L.S. (328 Desimone Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Deeds Reference: Book: 77825 Page: 110 

Mr. LaVenture read the December 16, 2021, correspondence from City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, Engineering 

Division into the record. 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, second by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file and to set the bond amount. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to authorize the performance bond. Yea. Elder, 
Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby, Nay. 0. Motion carried. 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to approve and endorse the covenant. Yea. Elder, 

Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay. 0. Motion carried. 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to endorse and sign the certificate of vote. Yea: 
Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to approve and sign the release of lots. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

The Planning Board signed: 
- Definitive Subdivision Plan in Marlborough, MA for 342 Sudbury Street 
- Performance Bond 

Covenant 
- Certificate of vote 
- Release of Lots 

2 

14-19



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 41752 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. Vote on 342 Sudbury Street Definitive Subdivision Application — February 27, 2022 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 

On a motion by Mr. Fowler, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, 
Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

/km m 

Respectfully su~rnitted 

George LaVenture/Clerk 

3 

14-20



rr,~ 
C '- -~, 3 .. ._ 

-City of Marlborough ~ ii ~ {-~~_; ,~ ,_ 
Zoning Board of Appeals ~l ' ? ' ~- .-~ ~' ; - .~r4 

Minutes ~,~ 
March 8, 2022 

Variance Request 

Zoning Board of Appeals Case # 1485-2022 

Applicant: John Kuettner 

Date of Appeal: January 24, 2022 

Location of Subject Property: 633 Pleasant St. Map 29 Parcel 2 

Petition: This is a variance request. To demolish an existing deck and construct a new three 
season room at 633 Pleasant St. located in Zoning District A2 being Map 29, Parcel 2. The 
proposal does not conform to Chapter 650 § 41, Table of Lot Area, Yards and Height of 
Structures of the City's Code. The required minimum rear yard setback is 40 ft. vs. the 
proposed 31.0 ft. 

Meeting date: March 8, 2022 

Roll call of members present: Ralph Loftin-Chairman, Robert Levine, Thomas Pope, Thomas 
Golden and Paul Giunta. Also present were: 

• Susan Brown- Secretary 
• Tin Htway — Building Commissioner 
• William Paynton — Building Inspector 
• Applicants: John Kuettner and his wife 
• Contractor — Genilson Moura of Moura Construction, 120 Newton St. Marlborough, MA 

Documents in Board's file: 

• ZBA applicant form with filing fee of $130.00 
• Denial letter from building department dated December 29, 2021 
• Drawings entitled: Proposed Three Season Porch, prepared by Design Renata Barbosa. 
• Certified Plot Plan showing proposed three season porch, dated 12/21/2021 Prepared by 

Horgan Surveying, Scale 1" =40'. 

It was noted to the audience that the Board is hearing a variance request. The audience was 
made aware that the public meeting was being recorded. 

Applicants John Kuettner and his wife represented themselves. Their contractor, Genilson 
Moura of Moura Construction, 120 Newton St. Marlborough, MA arrived late and spoke briefly. 

This is an oddly shaped lot. The lot adjoins wetlands, anon-certified vernal pool and is within 
the 200 ft. River Front Area. 

The applicants stated they would like to demolish their existing deck and construct a three-
season room in its place. This proposal is located at the rear of the house. The proposed three 
season room will reduce the rear setback to 31.0 ft . vs. the minimum required rear setback of 4Q 

14-21



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Minutes — March 8, 2022 

ft. for Zoning District A-2. The applicants are aware that their existing fence is encroaching into 
the rear parcel. They will remove the existing fence. 

The Chairman stated to the applicant that on their application, they did not fill in #1 and #2 of 
their application concerning "hardship." Before the Chairman asked the applicant to state their 
"hardship" he cited the criteria fora "hardship", namely that the hardship must arise from the 
shape, topography, or soil conditions of the property. Further, if the variance was not granted, 
they would not be prevented from using their lot as it is zoned, asingle-family dwelling. 

The applicant stated hardships were: 
• The empty lot behind their lot has been empty for 12 years and there are indications that rt 

may be built upon in the future. 
• Currently they have an open deck at the rear. To construct athree-season room would offer 

them more privacy at the rear when and if a house was built on the empty lot. 
• They stated that they have wetlands and a vernal pool (which is not certified) located on 

their lot. 

Tin Htway, Building Commissioner, was present and stated the following: 
1. This is an oddly, shaped lot with an open area to the right side of the house which is wet and 

is within the 200 ft. Riverfront Area. 
2. He is aware of the existing fence encroaching onto the empty lot at the rear, which will need 

to be removed rf a variance was granted. 

There were no questions from the audience. Speaking in favor of the petition - Michael Ossing, 
43 Varley Rd., Marlborough, MA — had no objections to the petition. Speaking in opposition —
None. 

A motion was made by Robert Levine, seconded by Thomas Pope to close the pubic portion of 
the hearing. By a vote of 5-0 the public portion of the hearing was closed. 

The Chairman stated to the applicant that they do have the option to "Withdraw Without 
Prejudice." 

The Board felt that the applicant's stated hardship was not sufficient to grant a variance. 
Further, that the applicants do have options. The applicants stated they will look into other 
options. 

A motion was made by Robert Levine to deny the petition because the lack of a hardship, 
motion seconded by Thomas Pope. No vote was taken. 

The applicants stated they would like to "Withdraw Without Prejudice." A motion was made by 
Paul Giunta, seconded by Thomas Golden to allow the applicants to "Withdraw Without 
Prejudice". By a vote of 5 — 0 the applicant's request to "Withdraw Without Prejudice" was 

ra4 nted. 

A motion was made by Robert Levine, seconded by Thomas Golden to close the public 
meeting. By a vote of 5-0 the public hearing was closed. 

Page 2 of 5 

14-22



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Minutes— March 8, 2022 

DECISION 

The applicants requested to "Withdraw Without Prejudice." A motion was made by Paul 
Giunta, seconded by Thomas Golden to allow the applicants to "Withdraw Without Prejudice". 
By a vote of 5 — 0 the applicant's request to "Withdraw Without Prejudice" was granted. 

Special Permit Request 

Zoning Baard of Appeals Case # 1487-2022 SP date submitted: March 21, 2022 

Applicant: Shaun McAndrews 

Date of Appeal: February 14, 2022 

Location of Subject Property: 57 Preston St. (Map 55 Parcel 164) 
Zoning District Residence B (RB) 

Petition: The proposed addition would extend the non-conforming front yard setback on the 
Mountain Ave. side from the existing 15.3 ft. to the proposed 15.2 ft. (Minimum front yard 
setback is 20 ft. for this Zoning District) The Building Dept. considers this an extension of the 
non-conformity of an additional 0.1 ft. and not an aggravation of the non-conformity. Note: 
According to the revised denial letter dated Feb. 23, 2022, variance relief is not needed because 
this rs one whole lot vs. three separate lots as shown on their plan. Only a Special Permit is 
needed. 

Meeting date: March 8, 2022 

Roll call of members present: Ralph Loftin-Chairman, Robert Levine, Thomas Pope, Thomas 
Golden and Paul Giunta. Also present were: 

• Susan Brown — secretary 
• Shawn McAndrews — applicant 
• Tin Htway — Building Commissioner 
• William Paynton — Building Inspector 

Documents 

• The application and filing fee 
• Denial letter dated Jan. 20, 2022 and a revised denial letter dated Feb. 23, 2022 
• Plan entitled: Building Permit Plan of Land located in the Town of Marlborough, MA, 

dated July 23, 2020 Prepared by: Dunn — McKenzie, Inc. Signed by: James W. Nieva 
Sheet 1 of 1. 

• Photos were provided by the applicant. (In Board's file) 

It was noted to the audience that the Board is hearing a Special Permit request. The audience 
was made aware that the public meeting was being recorded. 

Shaun McAndrews (applicant) was present. 

Page 3 of 5 

14-23



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Minutes — March 8, 2022 

This is a corner lot with 2 frontages and 2 side yard setbacks. 

Ralph Loftin (chairman) stated that the original denial letter, dated Jan. 20, 2022 from the 
Building Department no longer applies to this petition. In the original denial letter, it stated the 
applicant needed variance relief and a special permit. The Building Dept. has issued a revised 
the denial letter, dated Feb. 23, 2022 stating in part, "based on the Assessor's records, in fiscal 
year 2019, lots 164, 165, and 166 were merged." Under the "merger theory" substandard 
building lots must be combined to form one lot that will meet or more closely approximate the 
minimum lot area and frontage requirements of a local zoning bylaw. In this case the interior lot 
lines are eliminated; thus, the applicant requires only a Special Permit. 

During the applicant's presentation, color photos were handed out. (Photos in Boards file) 

The applicant's stated hardship: 
3. He has owned the property for some 5 yrs. 
4. Would like to remove an existing portion of a dangerous heavily deteriorated rear deck 

egress structure and rebuild to code. 
5. According to the revised denial letter, the deviation from the existing front yard setback of 

15.3 ft. vs. the proposed 15.2 ft. is a difference of 0.1 ft. 

There were no questions from the audience. There was no one speaking in favor or in 
opposition of the petition. 

There was some discussion between the Building Commissioner's "merger theory" and Board 
Member, Paul Giunta concerning the proper way to eliminate the interior lot lines. Mr. Giunta 
felt the interior lot fines should be eliminated by going before the Planning Baard with an ANR 
plan (approval not required plan) so it will be clear that there are no interior lot lines and that the 
property is just one whole parcel. The Board felt the revised letter from Tin Htway was sufficient 
that the three existing lots as shown on their plan were combined into one lot because of the 
"merger theory." 

A motion was made by Thomas Golden and seconded by Robert Levine to close the public 
hearing. By a vote of 5-0, the public hearing was closed. 

Finding of Facts: 

1. The lot in question is a corner lot, with Mountain Ave. and Preston St. as frontages. 
2. This corner tot has two frontages and two side yards. There is no rear yard. 
3. The lot is compatible in size with other lots in the neighborhood. 
4. Due to the "merger" theory as presented by Tin Htway; this is considered as one whole lot 

vs. three separate tots as shown on their plan; thus, variance relief is not needed; only a 
special permit is needed. 

5. The increase in non-conformity will not be any more detrimental than the existing non-
conforming structure to the neighborhood. 

6. The proposal will not have an impact on neighboring properties. 
7. The proposal will keep with the existing character of the neighborhood and will continue to be 

used as a two-family structure. 
8. The topography of the lot is flat. 

Page 4 of 5 

14-24



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Minutes — March 8, 2022 

DECISION 

Based on the above findings, a motion was made by Thomas Golden and seconded by Robert 
Levine to grant a special permit. Ralph Loftin, Thomas Pope, Thomas Golden and Robert 
Levine voted in the affirmative. Paul Giunta voted in the negative. By a vote of 4-1 the Board 
granted a special permit. 

CONDITIONS 

1. The applicant will construct the addition according to pkans presented. Plan entitled: 
Building Permit Plan of Land located in the Town of Marlborough, MA, dated July 23, 
2020 Prepared by: Dunn — McKenzie, Inc. Signed by: James W Nieva Sheet 1 of 1. It 
should be noted that this is one whole lot, not three separate lots as shown on their plan, 
thus Variance relief is not needed, only a Special Permit is needed. 

2. No Building Permit can be issued until such time as the applicant presents to the 
Building Commissioner evidence that said Special Permit with its conditions has 
been filed with the Registry of Deeds or Land Court as applicable. 

A motion was made to close the public meeting. By a vote of 5-0, the public meeting 
was closed. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Susan Brown ~'~ 
Secretary-Zoning Board of Appeals 

Page 5 of 5 

14-25




